
• TIMELINE OF EVENTS - CAPT TERRY MORRIS, USN 

• 

• 

Dale Event 

2 Jun IS CAPT Terry Morris begins working at NOOK, located al the CNA building at 
3003 Arlington, Blvd, Arlington, VA. 

14 Sep 15 Ms. Kurta receives "Merilorious Civilian Award'' from the CNO. 

2 Oct 1 S Ms. Kurta receives her perfonnance appraisal signed by CAPT Terry Morris, in 
which he stales that she "exceeds expectations." 

Oct 2015 - Mar 2016 CAPT Terry Morris continually touches Ms. Kuna on shoulders, legs, back and 
lower back, and asks for hugs. He t.~kes food direclly from her lunches, leans over 
her while siuing at the computer and generally displays a lack of respect for 
pe1sonal boundaries. 

~ Mar 2016 CAPTTeny Morris puts his hands inside the waistline of Ms. Kurta's pants, 
oommenting on her weight loss. He ran his hands back and forth. and tugged on 
the pants. Ms. Kwta's bell fell to the floor and he bent over and slid it back up her 
body. 

~ Mar 2016 The next day, Ms. Kurta confronts CAPT Morris about the incident. CAPT 
Morris tells her that he is the only person in the office who gets 10 say "no." 

18Aprl6 

18 Apr 16 

3 May 16 

June2016 

28 Jun 16 

29 Jun 16 

S Jul 16 

6Jul 16 

CAPT Morris attends $APR training with the office. 

Ms. Kurta and LCDR Nikitin discuss !heir shock at how well CAPT Morris did at 
the SAPR training and Ms. Kuna discloses the "pants incident" to LCDR Niki1in. 

CNA has a fire alarm evacuation. On the way back into the building, CAPT 
Monis touches Ms. Murcia's right breast. LCDR Nikitin wimesses the incident 
and sees Ms. Murcia throw her elbow back with some fo~e as CAPT Morris 
passes Ms. Murcia. 

A preliminary command investigation of NOOK is initiated due 10 allegations of 
poor command climate and sexual harassment. CAPT Sharon Ruest, USN, is 
assigned as the preliminary investigator. 

Maria Kurta, crv is interviewed as part of the preliminary command 
investigation. 

LCDR Shelby Niklin, USN is interviewed as part of the preliminary command 
investigation. 

Maria Kurta, CIV is interviewed as part of the preliminary command 
investigation. 

CDR Curt Larson, USN is interviewed as part of the preliminary command 
investigation. 
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• 6 Jul 16 

11Jul16 

11 Jul 16 

13 Jul 16 

13 Jul 16 

13 Jul 16 

14 Jul 16 

21 Jul 16 

25 Jul 16 

26 Jul 16 

• 26 Jul 16 

24 Aug 16 

24 Aug 16 

26 Aug 16 

8 Sep 16 

13 Sep 16 

• 

LCDR James Raymond, USN is intervie1Ved as part of the preliminary command 
investigation. 

Dr. Maren Leed intervie1Ved as pan of the preliminary command investigation. 

CAPT Terry Morris, USN is interviewed as part of the preliminary command 
investigation. 

LCDR Shelby Niki tin is interviewed as part of the prelimin.uy command 
investigal ion. 

Maria Kurta, CIV is interviewed as part of the preliminary command 
investigation. 

CAPT John Springen, USN provides a memo for the record for the preliminary 
command investigation. 

Maria Kuna, CIV is interviewed as part of the preliminary command 
investigation. 

Estella Murcia interviewed as part of the preliminary command investigation. 

NCIS assumes investigative authority and begins their investigation. 

NCIS interviews Susan Adems, CCV, who is Estella Murcia's supervisor . 

NCIS verifies the dates of the fire alarm evacuation al CAN. 

NCIS interviews CDR Christopher Mullen. USN. 

NCIS in1ervie1Vs Maria Kuna, CIV. 

NCIS interviews LCDR Shelby Nikitin, USN. 

NCIS interviews CAPT John Springett, USN. 

Estella Murcia participates in the photo identification by NCIS to identify CAPT 
Morris . 

2 

Case 1:22-cv-00101   Document 1-2   Filed 01/14/22   Page 2 of 88



U.S. NAVAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE 

REPORT OF INVESTIGATION (INTERIM) 

SEXUAL ASSAULT - ADULT (I I ) 

26JUN17 

CONTROL : 25JUL16-DCWA- 0248-8SNA 

S/MORRIS, TERRY SCOTT/CAPT USN 
M/B/NOO6/T/264892199/07MAY65/FORT LAUDERDALE, FL 

V/MURCIA, GLADYS STELLA/CIV 
F/W/USXX/N/699053640/13NOV60/BOGOTA, COLOMBIA 

V/KURTA, MARIA VIDRO/CIV 
F/W/GS11/T/565537710/16JUN67/LOS ANGELES, CA 

COMMAND/OPNAV/0001 1 

MADE AT/DCWA/RESIDENT AGENCY WASHINGTON DC/JOSEPH BRUMMUND, 
SUPERVISORY SPECIAL AGENT 

REFERENCE(S) 
(A) NCIS Resident Agency Washington DC ROI INTERIM (Contains 

Exhibits 1 - 18)/19SEP16 
(B) NCIS Resident Agency Washington , DC ROI INTERI M (Contains 

Exhibits 19-20)/27SEP16 
(C) NCIS Resident Agency Washington, DC ROI INTERIM/19NOV16 
(D) NCIS Resident Agency Washington DC ROI I NTERIM (Contains 

Exhibit 21) /2 9JAN17 
(E) NCIS Resident Agency Washington, DC ROI INTERIM/31MAR17 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
1. This reactive investigation pertains to suspected violation(s) of the 
Uniform Code of Military Justice (UCMJ) Article 120 (Abusive Sexual Contact) 
and Commonwealth of Virginia Criminal Code 18.2 - 67.4 (Sexual Battery). On 
25Jul16 , NCIS Resident Agency Washington, D. C. was notified by CDR S t even R. 
OBERT, JAGC USN, Legal Advisor to the Director, Office of the Chief of Naval 
Operations (OPNAV) , that during the course o f a command inquiry i n to poor 
command climate and allegations of sexual harassment perpetrated S/MORRIS, 
Execut i ve Director to the CNo· Executive Panel (NOOK), V/MURCIA and V/KURTA 
reported S/MORRIS touched them for the purpo ses of s e xual gratification 
without their consent. V/MURCIA and V/KURTA participated in interviews which 
were audio/video recorded and copies of same were entered into the NCIS 
Resident Agency Washington, D.C. evidence custody system. All incidents 
occurred at the CNA building located at 3003 Washington Boulevard, 
Arlington, VA; however, Arlington County, VA Pol i ce Department (ACoPD) ceded 
primary investigative jurisdi ction to NCIS with an offer o f assistance if 
needed. V/MURCIA confirmed that a man employed by the US Navy brushed her 
right ribcage area and the lower part of her right breast as he was passing 
her on his way into the building's foyer after a fire drill. V/MURCIA 
believed this man's intentions were sexual because of the way he looked at 
her; she subsequently identified S/MORRIS via photographic line - up. She was 
provided a Victim Witness Assistance Pamphlet (VWAP) and did not desire a 
Military Protective Order (MPO) . As a civil i an, V/MURCIA is not entitled to 
a Victim's Legal Counsel (VLC) nor a Victim Advocate (VA) provi ded by the 
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Department of Defense (DoD). Inquiries with Beth BOROWSKI, CIV, Director, 
Real Estate and Facility Management, CNA, revealed the CNA buil ding had a 
fire alarm activation on 03May16. V/KURTA disclosed S/MORRIS perpetrated 
several acts of sexual harassment and abusive sexual contact against her 
during her approximately year - long employment as his Executive Assistant, 
circa 2015 - 2016. V/KURTA stated the aforementioned occurrences of sexual 
harassment culminated in an incident in early 2016 wherein S/MORRIS put his 
hands inside the waistline of her pants commenting on her weight loss . When 
S/MORRIS ran his hands back and forth inside her waistband and tugged on her 
pants, V/KURTA's adjustable belt fell to the floor. S/MORRIS bent over and 
slid the belt back up V/KURTA's body, touching her legs and thighs; he then 
put the belt back in place at her waist, touching the bare skin of her 
stomach with his hand in the process . A MPO was issued to S/MORRIS 
precluding his contact with V/KURTA and V/KURTA was provided a VWAP. V/ KURTA 
declined the services of VLC and VA. Sexual Assault Forensic 
Examinations (SAFEs) were considered in this case for both V/ KURTA and 
V/MURCI A but were not done due to the nature of the offense and the time 
elapsed between the date of the offense. S/MORRIS was interviewed and 
e l ected to exercise his rights to remain s i lent and to consult with an 
attorney. This investigation was transferred to SA Janise BUCKMON on 
14Dec16 . On 22Dec16, Dr . Maren LEED, Civilian, was interviewed and provi ded 
limited knowl edge of the alleged sexual assaults. All investigative activi t y 
is complete. On 08Jun17, LT Andrea M. LOGAN, USN, JAGC, USN, Trial Counsel, 
NDW Region Legal Services Office (RLSO) and Capt Roy UNDERSANDER, USN, Chief 
of Staff, Naval District Washington were updated. On 26Jun17, Capt . William 
M. TRIPLETT, USN, Executive Assistant, OPNAV was updated o n the status o f 
this investigation. This investigation i s pending RLSO and Naval District 
Washington administrative and/ or judicial a ct ion. 

NARRATIVE 
1. This reactive investigation pertains to suspected violation (s ) of Art icle 
120 (Abusive Sexual Contact) of the Uniform Code of Mi litary Justice (UCMJ) 
and Commonwealth of Virginia Criminal Code 18.2-67.4 (Sexual Battery) . 

2. Reference (D ) note d this investigation is pending administrat i ve/ or 
jud icial action. On 08Jun17 , LT Andrea M. LOGAN, USN, JAGC, USN, Trial 
Counsel, NDW Region Legal Services Office (RLSO) and Capt Roy UNDERSANDER, 
USN, Chief of Staff, Naval District Washington were updated . LT LOGAN 
advised a Board of Inquiry hearing wou ld be schedul ed during July , 2017. 
The status of this investigation was provided to SA Michael MCLEAN, NCIS 
Sen ior Rep to the OPNAV . On 26Jun17, Capt. William M. TRIPLETT, USN, 
Executive Assistant, OPNAV was updated on the stat us of this investigation. 
This investigation is t r ansferred to Inv. Steve Ghezzi. 

DISTRIBUTION 
NCISHQ: 23B2 
INFO : DCWA/OPNAV (Capt. Triplett, EA) (E)/RLSO (LT. LOGAN) 

(E) 
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U.S. NAVAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE 

P.EPOP.T OF" U!\l~STlGA'i'IOl-1 ( w·r.:UM) 

SE1.UAL ASS:.ULT · ~DULT (71) 

19SE?l5 

C·-llTPOL: 25JUI.!? oc1;.~ , 24E BSllh 

s/:-:ORRiS. 1'CRR':' SCO"n/Ch?T usa 
N/e/NOOS/'t / ~5-1897.l9S/07MAY6S/FOP.T LAUOE?.llill,!::, f'L 

v;t,\UP.CIA, Gt.AOYS S't£LLA/CIV 
f/W/US:,Z/H/&9905)6~0/l 3NOV&O/SOOOTA, COl,ON!HA 

V/t:U?.TA, l~P.IA VllJPO/C:!V 
r/1-1/GSll /1: /~6S', ?7710/16Jl/l'l67 /LOS ANGB,,ts, CA 

CO!·ll,L:.!lO/OPH!W/00011 

W.DE AT/DCl'I.V?.ESIDENT AG~NCY \'lASllltJGTON DC/P.ACHEI.. l•ICGRAHAG~JI. 
SPEC I i",L A';iEM'I' 

SX,letT{SI 
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(2J 
131 

I •l I 

:51 
(GI 

t.e.: Results of intervie•"' of V/t-sURC'[A/03Augui 
IA: ~esults of ~ri~ sc~nc dccumentation pectainin9 to 
V/MIJ?.Ci.h':! all~ga:;.io;'l/2f;JullS 
IA! Consicier.:icion of Sexual Assc1ul:: Fo,·ensic E7.amincltioo 
ISi\fE:) for V/l·\IJP.CIA/065<!!)16 
i.A: Results oi ineerview with Susan AO~.fS, CtV/::?SJul 16 
!A: R~ceipt ,;if fals!!' Alarm date~ fl•orn Beth BOP..Ol'ISKl, 
crv12~Jul1& 

\71 IA: Resul;s of contact ,iith Haria KI.IRTA. ClV/llAugl& 
1e1 Military ProtP.ctivc, Order for V/KURTA/UAugl<; 
f9r IA~ X~su!ts of inte:vie•,.; with LCOR Shelb}' McOenald tHl\!TIH, 

U3N/23r\ugl5 
il0t :iA: ?.1:sult.s oC 1ntervie,.., "'tith Lt::'D~ Ciu·istoµh.i:i· James 

MUE..LC:i-1, USU/2-tAug16 
~11} J.:\~ P.esults of intervie:•,: of V /t'.W.Tn/25Aug 1 (; 
!12) 

(l j I 

IHI 

(13) 

Ht~ Consideration of Se:-:ual 
(S;.f'El foe 'I/KI.IRTA/OoSepl6 

.,\ssault forensic E~:aminac ion 

Iii, ~esi;lu :>f Database lnqviries for V/t:U!'lTA/06Sep16 
!A: F.esult.s oC interview with CAPT John SPP.IHVtT'!'. 
USN/U$epl6 
,,;, P.esults of Digital Photc9n1phic I..IMup Suppose /25>.ugl& 
IA: Results of tdentificat!on of S/MORRIS by \//MOP.CIA via 
photogc·aphic I 111<:-up/ l lSepl& 
tA: Kesults of c::-ime scene docum~ntar.ion pertain.LT\~ to 

1//~'.UkT,',·s <>llegation!!?SeplS 
IA~ P.eview- of the Official Military P~rse:-tnel rile (OM~F• 
oi <:An 7er,y s. NOR?.IS, USN/llAuglE 

E:•::..:Uli Vi:: .51Jl•l:•\AP..Y 
l. This reacti·:~ ~nvestigDt>.on pertains to suspected •✓iolationCs} o: t.he 
!Jnifocm Code of t•iilitaq: Jus;;.ice (UC'<-tJ• A.rt.icle: 12c, fAbusi-.:e Sa:-:ua! contact} 
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~nci c-on;r.;o!").,.>ealc.h ot Vi.rgin:.a C::Lm :.nsl Cod •~ .:.a,2-{"'. •i fS,::.:-:::uc:il B.ot~e-ry· , on 
25Ju~lS. :J~rs R~s!denc Mgen:r N.ts:!ih irigtcn. !> .C, was: O?tLtieO by CV?. E ~\'~ti P .. 
•JB~RT. JAGC usa, Le:ga! ;.,dvi$O~ t.o th~ P.!.t'E:cto r, ~ ffl(:'(:! or the Chief f UU\'ll! 
Operatio:ts (l)PtrA'-11. th.le,. Uur 'i ng the course ot cl eo~r;1and inqu1q• inc.o ~o,;,r 
<:Orci!;c>nd cl i::13t~ ,:md allf!gation!; of seY,\:;)l har~ss':';'le:')t 9etpetr.ated Shl P.P.rs, 
S:-:c.::uc.i•1s Di recto::- t~ ~hr.. CMO Ezoc:uc ive Fanel OH>Ort. V/MiJl=!.C.i~ ,:mcl V r~u~-;:-,; 
1:~po:-teti $ 'N·:>?.:~.'!.S ~ouch~d th.:m foe· :.he purpo~es of se~hDl 9rat i e icot.1 on 
•,.;i~h~uc th~,r ;on~enc.. '//i-lUF-Ci~ ~:-iii \1/~~U~T;... Pi:"t1. :;: ipa:.t?O in in~~t'vi~~;,; •,:Oi-;h 
~..-ere audio/vicitlo r~!;:or<lr.:ci anci c::opt~s; -;,i scune w~r2 ~ .:").:.6!r. .... C int.;, ;0& N lS 
R~s 1<fonz Age:v:y K3shic!gto:i, O. C, ev idenca custody syst.e7. All in.;;.; ident s 
;,c;:urrod clt. :.he C~J,.:. building Loca.t~d ~t 31;03 Washin9ton Boule·y·(l.::d. 
A:-lictgto~. v;.,; ho•ni!vec-. A~lington Ccunc.y. VA Police Oepa:.·t.1nenc. CF-.CoPDi celled 
primaq: i:ivesti.gaciv& ju::is-:lic:tion to ;.li:'~S tdc.h an offer o! assis::.an~~ lf 
needed. t//f.lU?.Clt. confit:cned thac .3 mao e~ploy'!d by thQ U.S: tJavy ;lr;ushed h~r. 
::-~9ht. ribcc1ge. ff.l'C.l .::)Od the lower part of h~: right brenst as he was passing 
h~r on his way into the building's foyer aft2L o tire d!·1ll. V/MU?.ClJ... 
believ~d ~his 1nan•s intent.ions wei:e ~e;,:u~l because oi t.he ~\•a~· he l ,oked .:>~ 
hor: she subsequem:.ly identified S/t-!OP.R.tS vi.a photogra9hic line .. up . .She 1,:a.s 
p1·ovid:d a Vic;cim !·!icness ;..zsi$t:.c"ln~c Pamph~et tVt'IA~ end c:iid not des1ce a 
t.Jilita:.y Prot.'.!:c:c.h·e 0:-de:- +i,!POJ, A!. a civilian, V/MURClA. is not. cntltl~d t-:> 
n Viccitn'.s l1<:egal C'ou:1!?.cl ( 1/i.. .:.. ) nor <1 V1c::tim Advoc:::.lc.~ cv;; p1;ovided b:: c.h~ 
O.s:par:-tmeat o: O~fense {OoD , inqu.ide!:S wLtt: Beth .aOROl•:s:-:L, en:, Di.r:ec::tor, 
RG.l) ~Stc\tC and E=°.leility t-lrtnag~ment, CNA. ?.'eVed.led t:he CM,\ building had cl 

fire alai·rn CH:tivat1on on 03Nayl6. V t-:.VRTA disclo.:!ed S/MOP..rtts pc,petr<.lte<i 
sev~:.-al u.::t~ of s~:~ua.1 hcl:-assment and abusive sexual contact agilinst he:­
du:-1.12 her app::ox.imDcety y~ax-• Jong ernployn:~n~ &s his ;.xe,;IJtive J..ssisc.an::., 
ci::c« 201~-2016. V/!-:UP.:'rA stated che .'.lfOt'4?1Clentio!'led occurrcn<!es of se,-.u;,l 
haL'.a.!;;:sment Clflminac.ed U\ an it\<:ld~nt in ear!y 2016 wh~rein S/t,;ORRIS put. his 
har.dz i nG id~ the ',\'~ isc ! Loe of her 9ants ~omment ing on her w~ight l o~s. Cfoen 
S/t-?OR~IS ra~ his hr1nds bi).ek e\~d forth .insi.cie hec ,..,ai:,tbil:nd <.1nd tu9gcd on he~ 
punc.s. V K1JR:TA's a.djustal.lle belt: ft!!'ll to the floo::. S/J.!OrtP..IS l:.,eot ove!· <ind 
:.;11:I the bc.!t bacr.:. up V/KVRTh'S bod·,♦• touching hut: legs a:1Q thighs,· h~ then 
pu::. the belt bac~ in µluce at her ~•1<l.i::;1.t·, to\!::hing the ban~ s~~i.n o~ he:-
st m:lch ..... :ith his h:=tnri in the oro;-ess, ;; t,1£:>C, ~.'aS issued to S/r•!ORtl.IS 
pr..::=:lucling his co:1:.acc. ,J,'ith virWRT>. and V/f:UP.'T!-. was ?co-.•icJed <"1 vw;..p, V/K'.Ji:t'rA 
der.:l iocii th~ se i: ;.• ic;es of VLC and VA. sexual A.ss~n.a l t Fo:-ens i c £:,;ami n.lt io:-.s 
~ShFEsl were considered in this cnse for boc.h V/KUP.TA ~nd V/MUP.CJ;:.. but ·,·:~:.'!! 
!lOC <.ion.a ,lu~ to the nature of c.hc offense and thi!: ti.me cla~s~d Uetl"~~n th~ 
n~,te oi th: o!f~ttse ~nd the repot:c.in9 of same c.o lat,• enforc~ment. Ouc.ab~.se 
i-nqui~ies were conduetcd fo-; S/MQP.RJS, vt ►:UP..'i'A and V/t,.:URCIA. S/f.l:J?;i:US· 
Off1c:::ic1l NilitiH}' PcL'sonne:l Fil~ ~OMPfl 1-.·as :-e•Jie~•,ed, and th~ loea~io;-,s .!n 
~he Cl.SA building ,,,t-.ere the alleged offense::.- oec-Ur'!"ed were documentgd, This 
1nvesc1.9a:.ion hilS been bri~fed to, .:>nd coordirt~H:~d 1,dth. (;T Nicholas tNN.S, 
J;:..,:,c USU, HOW :=!e-;ion L~9~l s~r\·.!ces Oftic::e <~LSO~, A..")g~la L..AKEY, Sexual 
;..ssault. rtesponse Coc!·dinucar ,s.::u=:.c1 and COR Steven OBSRT, JAGC USN. Legal 
>.Cv:.;";~L- to th& Dirs-c::to:-. OPNAV. V/MU?.Cl.!!i. W,lS .Last. b:-ie:'cd on the s:acus .::>t 
~hi$ i:ive3tigacion on 13Sepl6. V/?:;JF.1'A. was la.i>t bri.e!ttci on ~he status of 
this in•J~SC.LCE.rttion on 20Sepl6, This iovest.i.9~tior. remains pending ~he 
1n~ l! rv1e•tt of ~ne ~o.trt~ss, "h~ i;iterro9ation oi s ·MortlUS a,:,ci ~:ev!eo,; by RLSC 
•.l~d S/Vi::.RR IS· .;:orr .. 11aoci fo:: aci~1ini st.r~t. i ve and/oI" judi.c ial act ion. 

~J~P.:='..~T IV'£ 

1 . ih~!i L'~acti•11; in•Jesti3(1t.ion pe'!.'C.Jins ;:.o sur.pec:ted viola::ion(sl o! A,•ti-::!E­
!:l t c;.1>u21vc St!>:u:l~ Cont,,ct• oC ~he Ulliform Cod~ ot ~·Ii !tta:,y Justice, fLlt'i•IUJ 

FOR OFFICU.L OSE 0111.'.i 
?AG:' .: 

",' .AR~.;-/'IG 

• 

• 

• t11 s Ot;c:v,,s•r; 1s tHf DP:C"'C:ifT'f O" ''"'E :,,,;.ll O:::P. ~.1,:1.:.(.1:-1,fst C.loi1•:c: s<;i.•;-:e 
1:0NTt,:;t:>,w-.'Y ae O!SClO.SEO C:.\ Y :-o ;,1;.~$;Nj\'.HO:SE QFFJ:1.\_ 001 ES"'=~~·~~ 
.\CC.ES~ "1£.:t.ETO C,(, tf:i:~fS ,.1:.'Y H?l t!E () s;~c;sco r::, ,a,.e P.:.AI'( $ 1 O:.OtJCf.A~IEO 
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0 
19SEPlEi 

::?, Cm 25.!u~l?. ~OP. Sc.~~~•c::r. P., OC..::.RT, JA.'JC USt·;. i.,~g~! Ad-.:iso::- t':l thQ 0:.:-7~.t?r. 
Office::>! the ~hie;f c: ituval OpP.::<'c.ions (OPtJAVi, udvized V/i:•IU?.Clk anri 
'✓/KUP.'I'J.. cii!',Cl:>$ed in=.id~:its of possible .n:busivc se.z.u11,l ;c;,nt«o::::. J:E!.'p!!t:at~d 
b}' ~/MOF.~iS, t~!!' E:-;.~~uti.• .. ·0: ~j :-'!::c:-.oc c.o t.h~ CNO E-;.:~cotiv~ HIOQK}, Th~ 
disclosuc-~s su1·fa-:ed <hJ~·i;-ig ~he co~r-se of ,1 µre1itn\.:1~:·~· inquiry b;~ co,;~;2:it! 
in;:c, a!!<:?gation,; of ~~:,,;uul h;'l!.'a.s:-;111'!nt and !)OO::" ;c:r,mar.d clirn.'.lt~ under th<:?: 
l<!a:le::shi!) o! S/t·!0?.~1$. Draft copi-9$ o!' the? r~sul!;s; of 1ncervic~·:s · .. :i;:.h 
S'2'./~X-'3.l WHH: CQ:t.~and m~r.'lbe!"S ..... er:e pr'J·.,.·idl!ci tt:.. MCiS on 2iJu! 1,;; E.;-:hibil !l 
p~rt.a in£. 

) , On :?;J,_.l 1;, V/i•!U~CJh v:~s inc.~rvi~·"~d <'\t the centet' for !tava.!. An~l·;ses 
{c-r,,;}, 300) ~-:ashin;t.on ~owl~v~rci. ,\r!in~con. Vf,, pu:.-suant t;O ~o nll~qaci.on 
.;>( abusive s~xual co;it~C't pe1·p~trat~O againsc. he:- b·1 an unidc·:)~ifieci 01~\c US 
H.~·.ry cccir.bil::", p::'esur.v1d ::.~ be S/NOR?.IS, ,,·hile sh'!! ,..,od~ed as a civilia:) 
cont t'~e::oc· i.n Con~e,cnc-e Se:-vices at ".:'NA. '.' /UURCIA' s irtit ~al s<.c1te;;l1::lt wus 
eondu~c.eci in Spanish .1fter she:- indieated havjn9 lin1ited tngl!.!;h !ar.9ua.9c 
proticienc~·- A s.J•r..mnr·f o( th~ fac~:i discussed ;luring the intervie~: ·.q~s 
trs.nsl~ted in,;;:o En9li50 i:1 her presence and c1e a pace V/1,iUP.CtA was Di:>lc to 
llndarsta.id anO cor:--obo!.·a-:e ~1s ac-::u1'.lt~. Ou:-ing h'!tr C'~eotQ~d intet·view, 
V/MURCii\ confi;-m~ci ~hat ~ 1uan employed by the US N<lvy bt'ushed her ~ight 
rib~a9e c'lrea and th~ }Qli."er pare of he1· righ~ Uceast os he Wc:lS pus.sing her on 
his W<lY int.o the huildin9•s foyer aft~r c1 fin~ drill. V/f.lURCfA believed this 
man•:;:. int~n:.ions ..,_•et·~ ~e;,,:ual bcciluS~ oi the wa·:· he looked at h~r. Vlr•:UP.CJ.!., 
indico:.eci the incid<!nt happe!lcd about. t .... ·o months p:-io!' tQ the intervi~•"'·· a:n,:l 
,,,::,,s ~dtne~:;cci by an \lnl:110·,:n pa,:::y :;.ba~ ros,ort:ed it to Vh!UF.C:[A•s bo$S. Oc:th 
BOP.Ot·lSK;, Cl\'. V/MU8Cin a~mi tted the m.Qn • s ace io~s mac;le h-ei- ve:-y 
uncom!'or~iible bl.It rettcl'Bted QH s1?veL·c1l oeeasions that sh~ did n~t intenci co 
!.'epoi-t. the in::-idc.::n!;. V/l•lUF.C:IA S.3id that. she di.d oot know the nam(! o; the 
man. bur. de;;c:-ib~d hi:n as blc1~Y... s! im, and t«l l . \//NURClA e~pl:\ined sh2 ~ad 
seen him b~fo.r:c: I):, work and -.n·oulO cies=t·ibe hinl (;Is, ''hll!ldS}"' beeouse he 111.:i.rle 
it a p-::>inc c.o toueh h~r should~rr; or ai-ms in pas.sin;- e·Jecr tirr.e he <;rr~~;;:ed 
her. V/NUP.t;I;:.. suiti th.i1t. h~ has since CC'tlns.,·tH"c'ed t.o iJ P~ntagon of!ice ·,:ii:h 
!ti.s st<>! l. At. the :;onci.usion of the inte::·,1it::•,,;. VIMOi=:CfA .,:as providecl l<~th 
'/i':t.irn ar.O Witn~sz A\~·~i-cmess Po.mµhlets tV"1i(.~s) i!') £nq:lis!l ami Spa~i!ih ~l 
audio/video recou:i,n~ ~f the inc.er'li~~,, -..:as ent.ere<i lnto t.h~ NCJS Re.sid'?nt 
r",gency W.clshington, O.C:. ~vid~nce cu~cod;• s:t·s~em under Log Numb~,· 2S~~\5. 
v1r-;ur.c1;.. did not desil"'t a Milic.~:-y Protecti·✓e: Oi:cler :f,JPO). Addition~lly. as 
9 <::i-...ilian, V/NIJP.CJA is not (·:"I.C.it.!ed tQ Victirtl'S t.~~~1 Coun:,el fVLC i t\C!. c') 

Viet !m Ad-.~o<::zit~ CVA: !)!?videci O·i- chc Oepartment of De,f~ns~ (!Joi>); i:}:hibic. 
c21 pen;.aln$. 

4 • 'Jn 2GJul 1€. t.he i)fea in che CiJA bl.& ild i ng ...-her~ V ··;.iu~ciA was touched o:,♦ :1n 
un%no-..:~ US Navy :r.ernber t\·~thout her -::onsenc ~\·as photcg~a9hical ly ri!;ICUrrented 
v:!li:::in~ .a Sonr Cybersho:. di~ital ;ame.:..·a. 1'hC!: f?"tt·ance to the CUA bt:ilOing 
is la:icac.~d c"\lO!l~ ~•iashi:-teto:i Boulevard a:i.d -:-onsis~s of ~ :S6t of doub~e glass 
~o~\~s leadi~g frecn the sicie·..-aU:. int-:, a small, gla!::s t!nc1osed a~en, cl:1:1 a 
:s~conci se'; of glass doors •,:h~ch open into th~ foyer of c.he building 
.;ccordin9 r..o ViMVRC!A, sh~ ... ,as holding O!lC of th~ inner g~ass doo:-s opeu 
·,:?1-sn sh~ ....-~s c:on,;.a<:teci; E>:h1b1t 131 p~c1..ains. 

:::. ~ Se~:c:al nssut:lt Fo,e:isi c. Exam~nn'.:ion ~S'Af£ t •,·:~s considered in this c~s~ 
io:: V/NURC'!.A but ~;as r.:,c don~ du1;:> to h~ nac.u::e -:i f t.he offe:-t!.'?, a:,<i th9: 
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J ~ n;th o( ti,~ _ l .1p~c:c.J betw~~n eh~ ! n.:-.!.c.Jant a:id :-cp.o:.·t ~ ns tJt sar.tt: .'..Q l~w 
~r.for<=:Ement: .:0:<· 10i t ,~ > pe:-t;;ins. 

El. On 215Ju1 H· , Sc,;~n a\~A!-15, CIV. •,.,.,~s intcr-;i~·,:ed 9er;.ai~ing to het· Y.rtowleclgc 
o,i V/J•iWCI?-.' !:; al~eg~t.ion of .1::>usive SQ:,:1,.1.:1,~ ,ontaet. AO:J•IS, -..,hCJ is \'/MU?.CI;...•s­
sup~~-.. •).sor;, !;Ca:: ccJ V/?-IU?.Cih was no:-mal ly r1llinble, pttnctu(ll u:;d ch~e,c-ful. 
but se·,,eral ·..:&a~:s ~go, sh!! w.t!~ lu~~ .r.mi s~emed t.Jp:S,:zt. V/tJ.URcJ;:.. Ui s~u:::1~£1ci 
sc·.,·ei-o l s~:-e ssc:·s bu,; d !<l no:: d:. s.c iou.c c1nr !.nc i.dc!l;: $ .:>t a bus i. ·¥·~ sc~uc1! 
C:O:"ltttc:::. c.o A:J~.,N~ ; 2:<.~~bit {5} pe1tc1in,:;. 

'· on :?6Ju!i.G, E! C? :h e,:,P.0~13:-;i, C!V. Oire<=t.or. neal Estate .J:,d F~c:!lit:y 
i-1anag~n1~n~. (Nt... cor~~r:&t ton. 3003 ,:ashi~gton Soulev<>.rd. Arl ingtor.., v;.. 
~rovjr.i"?'c:i the s~~cifi::: c.Jat:.es of tu~lding fal.&12 ala-:ms odthin th~ pasc. ;::~-:o 
;"tonchs. as V/ WJRC[h allegeci .if.n im:id~n.~ of abusive se:-:ubl contact o~cu!"rc<l 
whi 1~ s?1~ ,..,,.~5 holding the cioor for w~rkers to exit th~ bui ldin9 dul'inS! a 
ta l se al arm app~c:-:.irMtel ),' two m~nths pr :er. i3DROWSKI rel ay~d false a l.artns 
· .. ·et:~ :-eporc~d on Tu:2sda·1, 03t-!uylG and swturciay. 2!Nay16. Due c:o ehe face: 
V/MURClA repot"tcc.l th~ inc~detu,. aecurI"ed duri.ng the wo:-Y.. w~ek. ~O~O:-Jsi-:t 
opLncO th~ dnte \J t ~UP.Ct?. ·,.•as :-eie:·!mei.n~ in her allegation -..:.is 03,,;oylli; 
C:xhibit C6> pe:r:;.ains. 

8. Oc;, l lAugJ •, , v ~1J~'J"i\ wu~ eontac, ea in attempt ~o schedule an int'!~v.:~\•: 
:ega.rdi ng he 1. k:-io·dadge of ~h!: capt iooed a lleqa:. ions. v tt:UP.Th was th:: 
e~~eutive Assistant to S/Nl)~RIS when th!: N001' cot.\tnand was locc1te<l ~;;; the CN;.. 
build in~ in ).::J S.ngton. v,:... V/;:URTA stated sh~ ... ,a::; ·1ery nervous comi:t~ 
for,..,.a:-d be-e.iuse :.he w1ts conc"C?:-n~d c:lhout retol iu~ Lon; ho\•1~111::::-. v / !'~UP.Tl, agre~c;i 
to ti:,H: ~1bouc r.he- a.!::msive s!:-xu(1l cont~et. perpetrated ~g:3-inst. he1~ ~y Sll<OP.?.IS 
duu.n9 t.he ·,,:eet: of 2.:?A.ugl6; ~:-:hibit n• pertains. 

9. On l:?Au3L'i. a Mi~ lt~u·y Prata-et ive 0:-der (NPO~ precluding S:/i•:Qi?iUS · 
centa;:t ...,,.ith V/Kt.mT,"', '1US i$$tJect anc:.! is ~ffec:tive unt.i? 12s~9l6; ~xhibtt H:J 
pertoi.n9. 

iC,, 0:, 23Augu;, ~C'OR Sh12ib:,t f-lcO:,na~ci Nlt:tTUl UStl was inter"·ie .... ed t·~~Zlt.<li1.~ 
st«t.<:m~m . .::; ::;;h~ rn.1ci!' ~:--2vicn1sly c!u1. in~ th ~ 9~11de:}C)' of a ccrr.~.:mti 
1nvast.1g.Jt i.:::-r. inv-:.,l ·Jing ai leg.tit ions of s~xual harass1;i~nt anc.l µ001 CQt:in-:tnO 
clima;:.e unCet" tht.? L2<,d:r3hip ot S / MORP.IS. N!K!TUl affirmed she was n-=,t. ~n 
eye •,o;itni'.SS to the abusiv~ se>:ual contac.: of V/KU?.Tr\ nor V/;,!LJKCt~, anci was 
not ht!r.self c1 vic:.im of sexual harossm~:"\t :1or abu:>ive -'i~xuul contact 
9e:-::-9~t:"~tect by S/:•:OR.RlS. ::;o~J~•;er. tU:'\li'Ur ::.c.ateO V l (.U~'rh. disclosed several 
1nsta:ices of .S/NO~!HS' !;-l~ppropt'iatc conduct in the office, ~nd t·1::, 
1nst:a;'l~~s 0£ !)QSSible abusive. $~,\:•.tal c~ntaet. N[KJTUf sc..geeQ she c-::>uld not 
recal! the exact d;ltt? •~,he:-. 'I/KURTA made her di$C!osures, but :::,p.in~d at !.!!.ast 
OOP. of th!!: disc-los•Jrcs o::cu:-re:::i c.:.t·ca ;,pril 2016. t-JIKIT!N recallei V/i•:UR"i'.:. 
told he:: sh~ h:lci r-ec:::entlt• lost so.:ie \j,*eight and S/t-:OP.RlS puc:. hi~ hands ins1tle 
he: 9c:,nt 11.·aistband U!'\d eo1t::1ent~d on her weight loss. On a SA?-:'.)a:-ate occasion, 
V/ta.!RTA.•s l>elt Ce!l to th~ fl0:o:-. and S.'r•:OP?.IS slid it up h-e.: bod4· b<l~k into 
;,lae~ 0°/ •~r.-3~:io9" hi~ hil:ids or. her le9s, thigh$ and ".-a 1st. MtKfT!N bel i.e·:ed 
both o: ci'1~.s.e incid~nt~ occ::un:~d 1n th~ic former office space a!. 1.he CNA 
Ouildi.09 loea::.erl in Arling~on. VA. N:iKiTIN "!so recall~d :d•:.nessing an 
incid~nt during a f!re drill .ac ~h~ CHA bu.:.ldin~ wh~n <Jil ;:>iH'tie.s •.-.ere 
e:-.:i:.ing th~ bui!ding and V/MUP.CIA .,,J-cl!:i holding the- lob0y cioo:-s open, 
facllitu::in~ th€::ii- -e:dc.. Hi'.K!TfN was abouc. S!:ven paces behi:i-::l S/:•10RRig !'<hen 
~:e:.· ac~er.tion ·,1,•as dtawn u, V/NURC I A 1:,ho th~ew bac~ ner eibo·,.• •,:u:.h 9ome 
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~or;e-, ,::,o:}.i~si S/i•(O~P.iS' hand ~\','' ,;• ~:. ~l h~r to:- r , UH:tTrH s-:a:<::-d ~hr:. 
ci?.ci u~~ :s~e ~;hE'!"'i.l .S/f•:O?R.1.$' hand Wcl in prozimic.:,, t . \I t,JUKCfA·!- b.:>dy. cnly 
V/t:U?('!r.·s r~n;~!-:.n t.o it, NU:1TIU sc :-. t.~d Shi'! hild c1. favor~b!e irnp,es.st?n ~C 
v,;-:u~:A n3 .10 office 11:ana9¢r:' a.nd chat.. she had no 1.·c(\s n to doubt. :l-e::­
C:-';chbil.!.ty; e::.~hibi:; (~J pet:tc11ns, 

? l. 0n 2.;~•.•:2l6 !..~0? '.:h.:-:.stophat James f.lUi..t.£U, us:; wa.; !.n':.et"'lic·.-.·'!.ti ::-egurO!:l~ 
sc.:.,~~•r.~n~s ~~· r:Jc:i;~ p:-e;vi~usty dur1n~ th ... pemlo.?!"l.::/ -:::if a r.:rm~;J:'ld i:-we::ti9'!l:.!,c:-,. 
.;n:;lvin~ all~:'iltfO:'l$ of s~;,:ual haras!;men;:. nild poor e_.1•na:1d :::l1mate uncier 
!.hi.:? !'l<ld~rship oi 5/W)?.P.IS. f·IVLLEil affi,med h~ t\~V~r directly ~\·~t!'les~eci an'( 
in:::id4!nts ot abusi•✓c s.e:"ual c~nc:.;i,;t pe-rp~trc1ted by S/MORPIS;-h~•.,•!-v~=-. 
V/r-'.UF.TA disclos~d cc him t.hat sh~ snd some ocher cu,;;, s::.aft rr.~mbecs fe!::. 
un:-om(ortl)::)!e around 5/NORiHS. V/Y.U?.TA did no: provided ar.y specific na~es, 
nQ:· any s~'.:!c:ifi:... e.-:am!-)l~s. and MV!..C..£ti ~ncour49ed her to report any incid~nts 
oC rr.isconduct c.hreu;3h he?.· SU?!'!rvisot"y eha\n of command. MUi.L£N ~011ld not 
1·ecall ·o1.i1cn 'I/KU~TA. tna::le this disclosure to him, but. he s~.oted h~ onl;, 
';/Ol'k~d at th~ CtJA bu!.lding frorn Octob~c 2014.i to A~ril 2Cl6. f,t,Ut.l.,~J-i sensed c1 

li>:.tlc b1, ::,! tension on V/i{UFt1'A•s part when she mad2 chis disclosure to 
him. r-lVLt.eN c~::,nf inned ~hac. the CNA scaf! oc~ civi ! ians or 90·1~rrur:~nt 
c:o:1~t'cJc:tors. ilnci thr,t his un1.t .,.,ns th~ only uctive duty ~o:nmancl in th~ 
Ou1lc:iing. '.•IUl,(,EN did not i-~nO\·: any of t.he: CHA SL~fi. b1,• n~cr.~. but stat.ed 
\'/r.u~:r;.. b1cw c.h_:n, and th~y "-'Ojulci OC<;-f'lsionally vis!t -..:ith he,· in her ofiic~~ 
sp~c:e. HUt.,LC:N sc.lteci Vh:U?..1'A is a proie.ssionr1l, hat'd ..,,orking of fie;~ mana9e:­
.and he hod no rea!;OO t.O ciovht V/¥.VRTA's Cl.'~dibility. MULLtM charactE::t'i::cd 
S/t,:OP.RIS hus 111a~:ir.~ so::-e question<1bl~ deeisiono and eomrnents duein~ h~s 
co1tm.,:i<i., hut he:- n~veC" witn~sse:d S/UOP.P..1S behave in .l se.:<u"l ly inap~t:Q(.'X"iate 
1hann~r ~:1th ~nr.::me: Exhibit lOJ !-1,:ut.c\ins. 

?7.. On 2•fAus,AQ, V/KUR't'.; v:as i;)t!lt"V)e":ed putsua.:1t tc allegat.ions of !:'!~:ual 
ha:-c:1ssn:ent .liid fli:>usiv~ s!!xvn! con~~e~ chnt wet'e d~velopeC during cl ;oMraand 
9re!iminil:"i" inquiry into pooC' eorr.r.i;1nd =lim.ate nnd ulle9inions of sexu.ll 
h,;3r~ssment. Al$c; p::-ie:senr.. dur1n9 the inte:vi~* "-'els V/:':UP.TA·s husb~nd. l'..AOi•! 
AM:::.hony M, ftUP.1'A, us.t, UtE't',. An uudio l \.'ideo recording of the 1nt.~tvie'.!: v:as 
~:,ter~d ir,to the H!':lS F.esident A.gene',' ~·:.lshin~~Q:l, O.C. e·::.dt:nt;e ~usc.ody 
sys\.em und1.:?:1 '-'C9 :.:urabe.:· i43;. .. Ls. A::. :.he ~onclu&icr. of the ir.~!"rvt~ ...... V/r\UP.TA 
·.1,•as o:o\.•idcd witi~ a Viet im ~·li.t.ness Assistc::Sot;e Pam:>hlet (\r:•I,:..pI. ViKlJR.TA 
discios~tl that she \·:~s the Exec:utiVI? Assist:..;,.n;: to· S/MOP..P..1$, '-'ho "''ilS ,i12 
S;;ecutl\'e Oir-cctor ~o the r.uo E:xecutiv~. V/~:URTA <llleged S/l-!O~RIS 
perr,1"?t1·ated seven,l <'.lets ot se;,.ual harassment and abusive sexual eontoct 
aciainst her <lu.:.•ing her .:;,pp1.·o:--:irr.cltcly yc-3r-lon9 el':\9\oymcnt as his E.;,:ec:ntive 
As:si.sta;1t., ci.t.·c:a 2015-2·)16, .at thoC! CNP-. bui1d~ng in A:.•ling~on, VA. 'J/i-:~TA•r. 
ofCic~ ~,•a~ located .J<.::"CSs from s r-~:JN:?.IE• oCHee. 'J/:•:Urt'i'A repor:t~d SIMOP.!Hs 
of~~n ~ouc:h~c:i her shoulc.ie!', bacf(, and lo~:er !>ac~:, or 9loyfullr hit her 1~9 
wh~n tQU;ing •o1.•ith her. ln.iti.al!y. V Y..U?.tn di,mis~ed c:.hese iuc~ci~:-:~a; touches 
as pa:·t of .S/Z.:V~P.ts• p-ersonalicy <\s a person ~•:ho often touches p~'.>ple •,-:hen 
he s9eaks t◊ them. Howe·.1~r, th~s~ •''=ts progressed into S t,JORRTS asking h~r 
£0;- hugs, and ri::p~at~dly asldn~ h.t;:r c.o 11.'.'"rlt~ thin~s or. his J<1hic.e i;,ourd in 
: r'on: :::if his d~sY.. S!;I that her back W:lS t.urned tO\•:ard him. vn:u?.T~\ alle<,?e;i 
S/MOP.~!5 ·,.◊uld often lcun ov~1· her chair c.o r~.a.d her co1119u::.c?.' scte".!r.. and in 
o:ioing s:,, .a!mos':: !"!:~a~d his h!?ad on her head. V/~7.J?.Th stated 5/MO?.RIS ·::culd 
ot:.~n h~l? h!.n1sel i to hcc: lunch to ~he i;:oi.nt where V/Y.TJR1'.\ -...·ould bri!1~ !r. 
too<.ls s1:e knew h~ 01,$;, iicied. V/FU?.TA stated the afo·rer.ie:i.tioneQ ;>ccurt·~nc~.G of 
se:.:tui.! a:-us:=;men:. culrnir.=tt"!d in an in.;:ident in ~arly 2016 whe!'~i:\ S//,!OR?.IS 
pt,;t !ii!J. ha:,ds insid~ th~ waist.line of h~r p-!ln;:s CO~fT.ent1n9 on h~:- ..... ~!C;?ht. 

PO~ OFFlCIA~ USE ONLY 

5 

,.,,.::t~},G 
:"' $ COCc..'t,•i.111 •S ti,1£ ~:,.:~~rv OF , ... E 'ti;..•;~. :;i.-~ •• u:._1.•1'JE :>T o:.;.:;•,f s;t.c·:1,:£ 
co•,:-em~ U,t,· i~ 01$~1.CSE0C~!.'t 10 "'5-"SCnS .\HOSE ::,u:c,...:_ tut~~ A(:Qy;;1~ 
•t::Ci!SS toEi'l:ttv co,~r£«'' t,1;./ ,'()t ~t. ·)•$;:'l'35E.C' :o li-1(: PARli'1S CCNC!PMO 
•JAt....:)ur iO:EC.!flC -l.J(kQJt·t,:.hQN ;~c,.t l"l:i.~1:.w~ CA:1~nt1:.l ,,;,,rsr:y:.le>(-; SEA•,:ce 
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, ;.,;t-;.n S!M.;..~?.r .::. r.:1:: hLz hand::; b:ac:.-: (ln:i E;:·::.h i~s~cie h•~:· wciisc.b.z.:'ld and 
~ug~ <·d :m he:- ;,an~s. i//~'.UP.TA's. ad:u!'itahlc bel~ fell to :.h~ fl?•!I;". ~/t·'.·JRP.!S 
o,, ,: >\·~ Pond .:;l:C ~he belt:. ~ac}. up V/~rJP..Ti!..'s bcciy. ::ou-:hir.9 het" Legs :).nci 
-:I :gh , : ne tr\~:') pl!t thi? i>el t. ~«ck in J)Lace at h~r •,.,:.;dst. tou;hing the ba:-e 
sl:~n of her sto·n:1c.:h wich his hand in th~ p~ocess. i//KU~i'.t. sc.u~cd sh~ ·,.,·or~ 
~h · r; ,1:11- .:;Loth~s :.--o th'! interview thc.Jt she ••:<ls we:S::-ing :::~ the d.c1y 'Jf ct~!? 
:.nc: if-:- t. a:,·j s~,c ci :::.,11ons\.!'"'~ted s i-I0~~-15' ~c~ions ::>:"I ch£? C"ecordin<J \l:.~1i;:ine 
:te, :u~:Oa!ld M:: a s an-:i~in for hcrsa!f. ih~ Coll.::>•,•:ir(d' da.·~·· 'ih'.l1~1'A c.old. 
S j,!O? r ts his :l::-:. ion$ haci "" stop. 5:,Q thac. 1t was no::: :;,~:ay ioc- h1m to C..ehD•re 
:.n t.h l(l ,'\;'1;'\~~- h~ :-IC'ld t>ce:i O~hav1n~. V/?:UP.''r'!-. st.~ted S MOP~i.S ~h~n :old her 
... ·o:ds to c.ile '::'t'!~~-.. •:::(, "Uoboc:iy gets tc ~u:,, ;)O bu~ hirn." V/KURl',\ also stao;.-ed 
$hC: w:iu 10 ;,!'ten speak i.n Spo.n ish w1 th V /M'JRC'i. A., <)Od brought g~nt ly used 
·- lothing t.ctr~:i th-:? :.;,ffice fo:- he~- on one occasion. ~Jn~n V/¥.VRTt\ informeO 
V/i'IU~r::'IA s!le h<ld :;~n-.e clothe:s for hec in V/i-:U?.TA's offic~. V/MUF..C?'A Wi$ 

1·~1u-::t.ll.'lt ;.o <:O:-r.e t .-. V/KU?..TA·s 0Cf1c~ tc pi.el-~ t.hem up. ~;hen V/MURC!A linall)" 
rhd. V/MU?Ct;.. .clS,!>t:a.a.i::d f r:ighteneCl and st.oted she- was sea.red to wa!.k past 
S/M~P?I.5' offic~ bc.:aas~ he "uncin~ssed h~r" ·..:ith his ~yes. V/MURCU .. 
1•,a,qu~.sc~d t.:> leave V/KURTA's office via a.n .:ilcerna.te co•..lte just to avoid 
wallang past S't'r,10~?.r~· office; f.:-:htb~t nu p'!rca1ns. 

!l. A S<:~:ual Assuu .. t forensic Exnmin<1tion CSAFE.t •,:as e:::.ns~d~reO in this case 
foL Vl::t!?.T.; but was ~ot cioo& du~ to th~ :)tlt1,.1:r-e of the offense, and che 
L~n'iJCh ot time (>lApSed betfteen the incid~nc. and r~!-)orting of sc?~H? to l,"l'A' 
~nforcement: £>:hi.bi t Cl~) pe.1·cllins. 

14. ,n ~OAu9L~. R(!por·:.ing Agent <:Vd received th:! t"~sulc.s of Ua;.vb9se 
.:n4"u~r\es for. V KU~:rA. Gn 0Goe-:=o7. V/Y..U?.TM reported she believec:i shfl ~-;~.s 
!>r:in9 follo· .. ;~d on r:,,,.,¢ oc:crtsions l.)y the .same m.a.n • .. •,1hctt ddvin9 fcom the Hov~l 
Supr,,;,:.t, ~\-ti•:ity tJ~plc-s, Etaly t:i hc?c residP.m;:t-? .in Ct:rna, Italy. 
.!O':~.s::.i~at.ivt ci~t.1v1t/ m.c::t wit.h ne9-0tivc: rt2Gulcs, an~ nC> (111-·cOer suspic:ious 
clCt.i'.'ity Wcl!:: r~pol'ted. ihe <~Sf;>. W;\S closed on lSAp:.00, On 21Aug94, Vh:Url.1',\ 
:epOrt~d :::l<:1.n-a se;,,-.u:1lly assaulc.cd by won Ou JO. Q~•S R.Ot':.N, LS/JO) r1boc1rd 
Ca:,:r:,.ind~r F'lect ;_c:::ti•.1it tes. Chinhne. Republic ~£ ;:ore::. tP.01O. vn:unrA 
:e~~r:.ed S/JO. ~•,:ho had .l5>paf,.mt ly !.leen drinJ;ing ("\ lcohol. g1:obbcd her b~·~as=. 
!t:->d •;ayi:1.:,1 ~:"ert ~•;h1le sh~ was at. \•;ol·:.:. s~llin9 cel~ph::,n.o c:::111.·cls .1t t.hc 
M~!·cde, :·iclf:.>:e .:ir.cl P.ceL·e-ation (i•n•;F.) oifice oboard buse: t//i-:UR.1'A strug3l~c.i 
:;it.h th"? su:.>Ject b:.·ie.ily, .ind h~ Le!c. thi:!. clc',e~. 5/JO w&s ilpp:ehencied by th,e 
RO.K :I.:1\"i Cricni,~al Jnvest!gations Olvisio;-, CC'l01 <l;)d a~nlit:.t.ed t.o assaultln~ 
V/KUP.TA. Y.o·,.•'!veL·, V/KUP.TA c:ieclirt¢d to pros~cutc, and th"? investigation was 
c;lose~ ;.n !2Sep94. On 01trov9•I. V/KU~T.t. r~po~ted rceetving, a telephonic death 
'"hreat and a thcciltenir.g l.ztte: whi!e w~:king a:. MWi!.: no subjl!'ets eould be 
identified. c1nd t.h~ case ·,:a.!: c::losed on :?iUla:?"95; Sxhibi.': ClJ> percaini,;. 

15. On 03Sl!!?16, C'.-l:f?T \fohn SP~lNGETT. USN • .Assisc.aut. Profe.1;sor, O~!~:,se 
S'tra~egy, Acauisit.ion and ?.t.::SOl:~<:ing. Th-t Ei~enho·.ter School, Niltio.:ial 
D~fa:nse f.1n!varsity, Port McN:lir, t•1c1shin9ton. OC ~~·as int2!"Vi.~wed regatd'!ng 
his l-:nowi~d3~ o~ th~ captioned allegations of a::>u~i.• .. ·c sexual contact 
~·e.9or;:ecil}' pe!"!)Etl.'3t~c:i by SJl.!O~rt.tS a9.1i~sc V/KUR'rh and V,'MU~C[.l.. SS:P.lNGZTT 
sc.at~d t?:a; he ·•<\s the €::-;ecutive Director o? the CNO E:.:ecut?.vc, P~ne! f.to~ 
Jc1!t!!at\'•2•,i..!J to a?pro:d:1mt~ly c-:a::ch ~OtS. Upon assumin9' his comr.i.:.rtd, he ,,.,..,s 
:11,;.·l).ded ·.i11th ~ brown foldc1· •.-.•hich eont~ined the :·e~t.:lts o! t\ com:nand 
~~ ~r.1,,te St::-·,•~;· ":::ihich ..,,ent verr bad!y, sor.1ethin9 wh!.eh S~P.ft<SGET'I' :lit not 
~x9ecc. ior che cr,iO ofi\.ce. He was given inst:·1...:ctions :o c:or::ecc. the 
1et1cLencies. H~ d~sctibed the? eo.r.rnand .:JS dJsfuncti.or.ol ·..;hen he tool-: o•,:~r. 

FOR orrICIJU. OSE Ofll,¥ 
P • .:i;Ge 5 

V!~~1;.~,G 
,..,,S COC•JVV~~ 1$ :1-1f ORCZt:'1.l'f C' THE tJ.:.J.:.1 c;i: •.1.:1:.L 1:0·,~i: c:.t VC. sc.:,~•}:!: 
CCtlT~lll'S ,.,:.v o:. o:SClOS~O Ot.~V :'Q tt::1$:!NS )\~Se ()':f c;,1~ Co:",ES: AO:-!::L'I.RE 

• 

• 

• ~~fH~iti:l~~)(;~~l;;;J!~i:,~~~~g!,~~~~~.;.~ ;~ [:~1~~~.:;·:,•.g~~;1~~~1t! 
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o.nd \'1;:vP.1'~ ;•:nz c.a~:en ~-.d-:ant«ge of bf h!s µr'lci~ ... -::sso:-. S9RU!GS:TI sta!eC 
V!iJJP.'!';. "'!ls !=).?l!.'i',.:.c1:Lly :-espo:-ts1bl6 fo:- -:n1:iotJ.ng c.he ~ramclnd climc1t.e s\!r"-·~y, 
,:ind as c\ :-csul~ ·,ias :o•·:ictimizcC dur:.n;f tr.~ {~l;out fr-or.i che survey ;•~Men 
SPi=:!ti~Et't' 9ot. the ofU.1.:e b.Jc:-k on its: feet. v j,'U~TA t:-us:.eU. h);':\ and he b~C!H':l~ 
he-!' con!~da:1.~"?. Af~er SPRH•iGE'!T left th~ cer.;ttt.:>nr.i for his cu1~c-ent position"'':. 
the N('\::ic~tal .O~fenge ':i.i·.,~rsit.}', h~ rna\n:ai:ted a pro:'r::;sional· c:el-ationshi~, 
~·:it:h '11:'.U?.Th. :.;~~::ll-:.iC\9 ....-ith het· tetep ..,on,::::-,,\!i' clppC'o:r..ir.,.;)tely .nve o~ sb. 
::.i::ut~ <:,·:ct· che c,:,wrse ot' :.h~ n:-x~ lE n •nths. SPRH1~£!1' statecJ V/T:U?.'i'A's 
~:li':ial pho:ie=c'\Lls c:iis uss=;d the pco:. c~n·.r-and cl1.1natu .'.lnd a l~:k ar 
di:!ir.ipl~ne \!r.dS:t' S/MOF:?1S' l~arl!?rsh:.p: th$:t\ she progressed !;o .:.alk1.n9 to 

--SPP.tNG£7-T-ab?ut:-S/MO~JHS '·-'9tr~r.9e-beho~10::, ec includ~ the ·.•;id~ ~,clriecy of 
S!i:.-1£1:ienOs c.lllin3 him at the ◊fii.cc. c~ting her food t.hat she brought 
h~~sel f for lunch, ~nd asking her to do sc.ra.nge things at the o!fic~ with 
:-esp~c:.. to booY.inf! hote? room$ vie'! SCOs for travel. SPP.H;GS.1'T encout"ag•-;1d 
V/~:UP.'i'A r.o r2-port S/Mr.>P.RJS• "dominanc~" beha·,d;,r; ho~.;-e .. ~-~~. SPP.t:~GE'I'T stated 
\'/t:URTA S'!em:?d :·e:luctant t<;. do so based on h~r pc.i.or !!Y..!)~t'il!nce of repoctin9 
po?r cor.1:n.l:-td :lir.iate and the rc~ultclnt re-•,ictimii.ation she '!.xper1enced. 
La.t.~r. V/KUP.T;., (eported S/NOP.!US' 1·c,ee.9y" b~ha·,ior co SP~t1'1GtfT, but di.d 
not gee int" s9acif ics. Sh~ ;:.lso r:el~ted thnt the cleaning lady, "''hose name 
SPP.INGSTT did not r"!call, had con~er"ns atJout S/NORiUS' b~ha.vior. Again. 
V/t>:UP.T'A ~,:«s er..o:ouraged b}· S?P.I~IGE'!'T to repcrt S/:.tCP..P.IS' beh.nvior. SPRit•~~Tr 
re~<1l leti on~ of r:he !a~t phonecal ls- oc:eurred ;.ve-:- u weekend during th~ 
su~nm~:: of 2016 t.Jhi)~ he -..,as drivi:,9 Uack i!'om Lueay, VA. V/Y..UP.T.C-. w~s in a 
highly ~motio:,"l state .>nd related she ..,~a couched t,y $/MOR~IS. V/KU?.'i'A did 
not :el! S.?.P.HJC£TT 'l\'ln::-e she •,;as couch~~ or i;, ·.1hat nia.n.i:er, S?RHJGETT 
des<::l*ibed V/KUP.1'.A. c:>s hig-hly credible an::i «bsoluc.elr· tt·u~c.worthy,· he added 
:.hat :11v.u~,-,; i.s .. t?1e centE:r of chE un~•;ers:::-" for that ofEi.ce. SPRINGETT 
cepo:.·ted he !~as tr-.o,.,.•n S/M:)?.RIS i~ l\ proiessional c.19cl.ci c.y 6ati~g b:lek c.o 
i:hcait first cieployment. .ls junior office:-s; ho;•:ever. he a:id S/NOi=!fU3 have 
ne':er h~<l a SO<;ial t:;elaticoship. SPRHlO~TT aml Sh•lOP.~1S erosscd pi3ths 
scv'!:ral tira2!; ~ve:- ~heir ,·~specti· .. ·e cat·!?~rs. ;,..s SPRIMW£T':' t•u1s pr'~?o.ring :::.::. 
1ea·,a his ~ositl.oo as che S,-:eet..stive Direccor, he he.'lr'1 S/t•!OP.iHS wc1s in che 
nmning fo:· -:h5t SDr.l~ poaicion. H,!j;•;~'..ler, SPRtN~ETT sc.r1c.eci the C:.:r.ec:uti\.'e 
Di.rector 90.si.c.ion was no~ .S/MC~P.fS• fi.t.·sc choic~ be,:,au:;~ it. was mor2 of a 
~a::.era~ :;,~v~. us op~~:;~cl to cl st~pping stone £,n- a flng o!!ic~r 9ositiou. 
•)the!· c.han o:o c.•,.,·.:, b!.'".1.ef cc:-asion!.i sin<:Q S/t•!ORP.IS assumed the ?OSition o: 
::~•:ecut ivc Oi rector foe the CNO ~x.~cut iv~ pa:t~l, S?1Hf'1GE'T1' haO no ;"urt.h~r-
1.nfofr.Hltion cegclrc.hn~ SiMOR?.!S' current or recent activities; Ex:hibit (l-n 
pr.-rtains.. 

\6. Go 2SAu~l6. a digi::.al photog:-o.ph~c li:i::!-u~ with ~n :m.:1g2 of S/MOiHHS h·as 
pr~?b=1'i'ci by the r~ClS teertnical S~!·v ice~ Detachment t-:01·t?1w~s:.; Exhibit t 15 l 
pe:.-ta.ins. 

l 7. Cr. l:?.ScplG. V.'i•lURCth p~:-ti·~ipate,d in a p~occ9t:'aphic line-u9 as V/UUecr~~ 
did. :'\Ot k:10· ... · ::.he nar.tl'.: -:>t the i.n<iividual who 9eq)e:.:-.il:ted abus;!;.•e se:-:ual 
.-:on::.a=t. -:>g.dirtst her. The tin~•up 'A,;£,;; c-cr.d1.:ct~d i.n Span~sh, whic~ is 
V/~QJR.C[i-i.' !:i :1.J.t i•;e languag~. V ,'t,:t.Ja.CIA id~n~.i i i~d ttl~ imag~ 0~ S/MOt?.lS <'lS thS: 
offcnQ~r. '!'he ent.ir~ phot.09:a9hi(:' line-t!p. to include ViMiJRC.i.~.•s init.ialed 
~nci. da.t~d id~nti!i:::::c1-:.i.on of S/t•!DR~!S, was ente!·e-d 'into the NCiS resident 
r.~ency ;•J~1shi:-,9~on OC ~i.e!d Ofiic-2 \!~d~c- L·~S uumb!lr' 30:>•l~; £:<hi.bit. (16) 
pet·tai:is. 

FOR OFFICIAL use ONLY 

7 

•J::..r.t, ~i~ 
1111,S: DQC.IJf.\Eti' IS 1~9q::,::5,nv C# r,1e: N<l./J.J..(N,1.:,N.=t. 1~.~.ts:1G>f{''~ SE.A J•!;:~ 
:::?"~~ors:i1~v a~ eu~cu:,stDe";'-v :o >i~w..,s,,. ... lst ::ifi:,, ~t. 01.111;~r-to•; ,.~ 
.>.::~!SS Hf:ili:.10 Ct:""12.!11$ \I;.., ~~?I i!E OlSCLOSIJO~O :i-,E, OA::th~S•C?t:CE.il:l,;J 
•:,,:t10U't !P.EC.1r1c ;,JJl~•~f '.)tJ i:'R,M 71'1!:: hJ.11;.:, C'Rlllllt'-l, IW(S~c{,.:.11~,: si:i:·, t~ 
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i'l.t. ::.i'1e <.i~r. hui ~d!.n~ ~·;h~:-e thE al l~9ed ao~ s ive 5C~tal -:ont;.ec o ,:cu:.:1·e1 \.•~.: 
µh:::,::.og::c.p:1:.=.lll:r ;bcu:";":<!:n:::.~d Aut?lc. t"1Z<H ::.on to :1c,::e.sz :he off1c~ S!=).?.:; ~•.-h:.~~ 
·.•:as vacant. e~ ::.h~ ::.i.:\e oi do.::u-:-nent.a.t1on., •.-.·~.;; ~--i'Ul'-Cd by l,T K-r\itlln ;•.:t-r;.;, 
~~Js-;, Ojr~,c;tor. Jlav~· Staff, i-'entac:,o:-., •lCAi ·H ; p~·tslcc1l acc•?:ss te the sp3.;;P. 
•.·:.as :nade yossitl~ by Seth ~ORo:•:.s:: i. CIV. Oire:-c.o:· ?.~al Estt:1te i f-'aciU.ty 
H~n..l':!'\!n":ent.. CNA: ~xhibit (1'7> ~~t't~i:t:3. 

19. "!':':e G(tl-:ia1 Ni!';.t,,ry ~~:·sc-:in'Z'l r.:lc O'.l?f of S Mi:iP.?.[3 '""·ci:s o::>::.a .: ti-~d :lno;'. 
::~·::.c·.-:ad for :.nf~ri:-.a~ion relevant to ::.n~ r:apcio:i~d e:!l~9clc1ons of ,'lbus1·:~ 
Si::•rn(\l ccn:::~v:t. t:,::, d:.scipl in;).cr no:- d~1·og~to:-1 ,:t!o!'r.i::1t .. o:i ~-els: noteci ir. 
i/;,10~:=.~s• Oi·l?F; i::xhiili:-;. (l~} pi:?:rtains. 

~◊. 'this 1nv~s~ig:-3~io:1 hus been bn.efed to, and c:o?::-dtn:J.t~d \':~th. LT 
Uich~las lNNS. JAGC t!Si·l. ~JO':I Regi.O;) L~9.,)'!. Servtc~s Oft.ice (R:LSO), ~.nga}; 
LA.KE"{. .Se:r.u:11 l ASSclU ! t F.e.5!)00!;~ Coo~<.iinstor (S.;.~c• and CO?. St e·,en ObS?.1'' JA~C 
US1•:, l,e-3::il ;.;ivisot" to th* Oi~ectOL". O?N.t:t.V Or. 26Jull6, OetectiVt.? Robert 
fCOlAR[, A:·~in~to:-i County, v;~ Police Oc9;1remenc (AC.o?O~ "JlflS adv:sad of 

i·IUP..t:1,;•t allegations anri offere:d inv~sti.gati.ve ass!.stancc ::.o NCJS as n<?.ecfor.i. 
'J/MllRt::'!J.. wa$ las::. bc-iefod on th~ scclcus of. this in·112stiga:ion or. 12'.Sepl6. 
V/KUP..'fl: ·,..,us lDsc Ortf!{t."d on th~ status o{ this in~.:estigotion on 20Sep10. 
':'his itl\.*6Sti~~~tion t·~tn.l\Lt~s p-?:)din9 th~ i.ncerv1~w ~f orie wicness, th~ 
1nt.~r:-c:,9ar.io:-t ot: S'/MORF.iS <l~d r~v.ic,-: by ?..LSO and Sft.!O~R[S' CQ«tmilnd for 
adr.t.inistrnt.i.vc an:1/ot jud!.-:-ial act)o:i. 

i?Af.1 JC I FA.HTS 
AOLH~ VELEZ, SPSCiAL AGC::JT, .~ES!DE>l'i AGSNCY ~·:ABH ll!GTOH DC 

:>1 s·,. 1 aurroI•: 
liC!S~Q:2;!:32 

11-lFU :!lCF0/110:·i ~LSO (~CD? B~n ?.Oa~~Tso1: . .J/,GC us;ll {HJ/ 
{':::,;n1n::mri (CO?. S~e\.''! OSSP.T, JA(:'C USN) (~0 /Oe·iA 

FOR OFFICIAL USS O!ILY 
?.~GE ~ L~5!' J2 V2 l.,NN 

V .. .>Rll'Hj 

• 

• 

• :HtS OOCUW:'h"":' Ii ;1-1; j:PCt::~~tr c;; lttE ~,~•1.:.\ (A!M~~l\ :r,'1:'.'S:1e.>,-:-;•1~ &C:r-/.C£ 
CJUl~~ITS l,'.J.Y d'1, o,:se1.:,s~i) OtlLY ~o >5A$011$ '/tr;C'SC. Ci'f,~1:.·. cuu~ R'E~V•A6 
)CCtSS M£~z::o C~1;r;;NTS \1-'.Y HQt Bf! 0 SC:I.C'.\'::> l'~ l'~!: P!.tf.,1S1 (:O'.CEA'~1~0 
\',tff-l~ut 5PECIFIC ).lfCMOR~ru:;,1 ,~cv TrtC t1:0•1.!l !:RIM,u,,:. INI/E. s: tC4t ,'J£ SEfl.\•::E 
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..i f l:'IR?.:'S. Tc: r;R · SC£'.TT C,\?T .!~U 
-'•! , 6 ,1tJ...;• I ·1 ~~,l9 ~ /07t•:A\"?5 r' .?;- •:"I ·E:t :At.E, ?£, 

P ~1!?1 !' or_~ T RaPOR'l'S Of PR£LIMiN,;py COt•H•llJ·JO UIOU:i'.P.Y 

l. On 29..Ju?l6, C,\PT .Shat·on POS:S"i', USlL ll~ad. JOit\t :;.nd P.3 3 M~1npow-ar 
?.cqui.ren;•mts B:-aneh, MSF kt:lin9t.on. v;.,. !)r:ov::.ded R.e?O!"ting Ag~nt CR...t;.l with 
d:.a: t !;: :,pi oC her 1·esules of int<:'.!i-v1e~•1s •1:ith s~ve-1.·a? NOO!-: cc~mand memb-e.1.·s 
pu:-sua.n-;, t. the c:o:r.n1~nd di1·cc;..~d pcc:L11t.1nil:-y inqu1cy into allegar.ions of 
.9, :1 i..nl:!l~~ :;1nd :a:e:-.:.ua. l h;u·elssrr.en:. . 

.f.. in :OJ~l 16. COP. C1.1n LAP.So?.;, u.s:1 sc.a:;.eci ha. ·,.;els not a,-.are- o{ an·1 aexu.Jl 
11.oC"azsment occ;:l;r::1ng i:1 th~ oii1~e of a 1~H-:. :i .Jr d;d h '= ~•:.atn;s~ any ac;-;.s of 
«bus 1, v11. sexu~ l contttct p€!rpet 1.·(1tcd by S/t,!ORP.i.S: Enclosure (Al 
~-::rtDins. 

'?: Oil Ot;Jy 1 lf;. LCD?. Jam"!S P.A\"t,toNO. U5t1 SC.clted V /J,'URTA re tated S/t•!ORR t S 
_o,m~:,:.:,~::i en h~r clothing t1:1d cu~ h~r off in conv-ers.!l~L:in. but 09.in~cl 1,,.he 
::;1~\.:ar icn ·:m.s enc of corrmZtnd el1mntl' no:.. se:.-u(1l harassm·•nt; Sn<:Los.,;!:e (B) 
perunns . 

,; , On l:?.Jul H, CO~ Meu:k Z~•(OLSK!, VS~•/ sc.ote-:i he had no c;:o:,cerns re~ard:ing 
:iill~u«L ha,:assmenc ·,,ithl.n the co:n.-nc1nd c.1.nd st<ltcd he had :.oehing negacive to 
sar f\bcut S/NORF'.IS; £nclosut~ •C~ 9~!;"tains. 

;_ fln ?1.Jull5 011d l5Jul!4, Or. Mu::en L.EEV statE:ci V/KUR1'i, di$tlosed tc he:: 
tf~ac. :\·c;.cner. in the C.at.t:Cl' for i·lu..-o~ ~z,tyses disclosed to V/i-:UP..T~ tiler l~c"\d 
b~en i1?approp1·i:1:.el.,- touctwd (Mfl J, ~:vi th.:it ~he: had no,:. reyo~t(?:J t.h~se 
~•.1c:1ts ~a.1·lie::- because S/r-!'')P.?..iS mad~ i: cl~a, thnt. he. "i-:ne·.-.· p~ople." LE.£0 
opi:1~d v;::Urt'i'K '"'·as "cca1·e.:i shit less,'' though V/KURTr. did noc. riisr.lose c.o 
LE~C at. tha~ C. ime d:'lytlu O:J Spec: .if i.c ,a!::,:,l,!;: wha::. t\:lppen<?ci to hCt'. Oil l SJu u ~. 
LE£0 St1'.teci V/::ORTA re!ated. Sfi.!OR?..fS t.O\!Ch<;:d her m1cisect ion; C:ncleiiuce t:>) 
pertains. 

(A! ! ntcr:t\· ie\\" of C:O?. Curt L~F.s-:m. 0S11/ Ou Jul I6 
e> r nt erv ii!!:t-.' of LCD,. .Jame a P.J.Y:-iono,· vS)I/OGJul l6 

'(_') Intet·v.iei.,,• Qf COR M.alr'k 
:O; tnt~t'vie·,, of 0:. Mare:-: 

FOR OFFICI.U. Ost Ollt.Y 
n ;e 1 

z.No;:,s::r. *JSH/l.2J..:l1'i 
L€EO/ ! ,Jul 1E 

•11~::,::i; 
fHl5~GC .. t,t,!!~r I!". :tts ~0>£1\fV oi: itt4! to.t•1;.~ (:Rlt:Jt•.t~ ..... ,cs.,,~~'fW! U=t•:1u 
Cotir~r~:S!.IAY 8E O'SCtj;;:o ot;l'{ 70 ~(f.'S~:,s ',\l•OSE oi:~;c,.:.L OU'•~l A(:•J'.R£ 
.1t(:5SS ... ~-::ti to w·,~Et,TS t,!.\Y ,-.019c, D S~'l.~!.~O ro 1!-<~ P~T"ISJ co,,::E~;i,;,: 
•,•117to0Uf 3;:)E,(lflC li)JMC~l!,lf10tH~.;lf,1 r~t 1:.t• • .• ,. .. "H 1o,1,;cc-:-1r.:.:.•15 SE:f.•i~':f 

9 Elffi!Btr ( ) 

Case 1:22-cv-00101   Document 1-2   Filed 01/14/22   Page 13 of 88



( 
U. S. NAVAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE 
CONTROL:25JUL1G·DCWA·0248-8SNA 28JOL16 

P..CSCl~T~!) o·:· : ?~!.,(,'H£L MC:G?~!..!i.V.i=i.~.::, Spec i ·~ ! ~.9.ien:. 
rJ!"'[-"tC:::~ ~:,;if>:t;T AGtflC\" i•:.~S:':lilG7ilN Ot: 

FOR OFF[CIJU. US! ONLY 
?.:.G~ 2 r,;.s!' JiJ v.:> c.,m,, 

10 

• 

• 

·:JJ..=\N,U~ • r ... JS oocv,s:r;" ,s :1-it PP.:,:i~A:-r ~,i 11-1~ w,::.:.. ;.:A:t.' :~\ 1~•·1~~'-G.:..r,vt se.i.; c~ 
C:C11:Er'1:;j 1J1,.:1 ~c' 0 SCl':'.)S~t> QHI.Y 10 ~.:!:SONS 'J\!iOSi: O~f1C·J.l i>J:1£:3;;~¢~:~( 
:..:CES~ tt:iflCTO .:o,~r£NTS 1,.1.;v Nor SE Ol'SClOSC:0 :o lrlC ~,1,11 ... ,s..ccr•c,;iMo 
'hl:he\)1 SPECl'-C .:.-.JTMO~•~'!'IOt~.CPC-.S rtCE t,;.•f:•l e:R·.•,11H:.L 1w! i;ff~I,'/~ :i,f_;:NICE 

Case 1:22-cv-00101   Document 1-2   Filed 01/14/22   Page 14 of 88



( 

• DATE: 6JUU6/1430 

• 

• 

SUBJ: Interview with CDR Curt Larson 

COR Larson was not aware of any seNual harassment occurring In the office of NOOK or by 
captain Morris. His general observatl0n is that people are careful of how things can be 
perceived. He saw nothing physical, no touching. If people said something they would catch 
themselves (he couldn't provide anything specific), he didn't think anything could have 
oceum!d that could be Interpreted as Inappropriate by anyone. 

The conversation In the office was good-natured, and If sometfllng started to get out of hand 
or going the wrong way, someone would stop It. He thoguth everyone got along fine and got 
the work done. Thought It was a normal environment, professlonal. Friendly but professional 
with no saeamlng or scolding. 

He never saw Captain Morris put a hand on a shoulder. He said the jokes were all good 
natured (again, no specifics). 

No one brought any concems forward and he felt the environment would allow for people to 
bring concerns forward • 

He mentioned there were 2 females in the office, Mrs. Kurta and lCDR Nlkltln. lCOR Nlkltin 
was a geo-bachelor and he thought she has some personal Issues, but it was hard to get 
anything from her/things In the open. 

CDR Larson did discuss that the dynamic in the off"'tce was changing. One junior offlc:er was 
pulled out to work In another office. There was staff churn based on blllet realignment. 

I asked if lcnew about any command cllmate Issues and about the oommand climate survey. 
He was unaware of any Issues and had heard nothing from the command survey. I asked If he 
thoguth the staff would be comfortable plrttlng anything down, he said he had no Idea If the 
staff would be comfortable because he's not a mind reader. But, he thought if the uboss was 
Inappropriate" the staff would feel a,mfortable since they were on the CNO's personal staff 
and It would probably be brought up. If there was a debrief he was somewhere else. 

He didn't know of any Issues that needed to be addressed. He was bllndslded when he got 
my email and when I told him what l was looking Into. He sat thl!fe for a minute, and still 
said he had no "ah ah" moment when he rememembered anything that could be seKUal 
harassment. 

There was staff chum, 3 Executive Directors and a realignment In his almost 2 years (August 
makes 2 years) In NOOK. Said the staff tried to stay middle of the road ethically when "panel 

II ENCLOSURE { A ) 
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members try to buy lunch". They always checked with the "judge" on stuff. He couldn't think • 
of anything wrong In NOOK. 
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• 
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• OATE: 6 JUL 16/13S0 

• 

• 

SUBl: tntervlew with lCDR James Raymond 

LCOR Raymond was hesitant to talk based on his e•perience with the previous command climate 

Investigation and the pollUcs associated with NOOK. He mentioned he received a letter for his local file 
based on lhe previous investigation. 

LCOR Raymond mentioned the poor leadership. However, under CAPT Hulsey (spelling) and CAPT 
Sprlngett it was great. He stated that both CAPT Morris and COR Lar5on weren't interested In the jobs. 

There was a definitive break between the 04 and OSs. 04 were held to a different standard. They 
would hear about it when things weren't done, which wasn't the same for the OS. OS transferred work 
to E5 or 04. 

Mrs. Kurta received prank phone c.ills. The O4s were accused. captain Sprlngett fired lCDR Gray and 
moved him to N97. 

Mrs. Kurta was fairly sensitive. Took LCOR Raymond a long tlme to figure out how to work with her. She 
can get excited and emolional. Once he figured out her style it was a good work envlronment. She did 
confide that she didn't enjoy working for captain Morris. She also had said she didn't enjoy working for 
captain McClay (spelling). The command dimate iSS\le was under Captain Mc:Clay. There was also a 
d!fflcult relationship wlth COR Larson . 

Mrs. Kurta relayed to LCOR Raymond that Captain Morris had made a comment on her clothing. 

LCDR Raymond was a witness to the fact that COR Larson made Mrs. Kurta hold onto his breath mints 
even though she had said she didn't want to do this. 

LCOR Raymond's office was across the office ftom both Mrs. Kurta and C.ptain Morris. He didn't 

witness all of their Interactions. Mrs. Kurta had also relayed that she had trouble keeping all of Captaln 

Morris girlfriends straight on which ones to put through on the phone and whkh ones not to. He also 
said that Captain Morrl, would rut M,s. Kurta off in conversation. 

About 2 months ago Mrs. Kurta called him and said NOOK was chaRging. She felt harassed with no 
specifics. He told her that if she felt harassed she needed to put in a complalnt. 

LCOR Nikition felt she was held to a different standml and that she was going to be the foll girl. She 
found another Job but was told "no". 

LCOR Raymond felt that having NOOK located at CNA was a bad call because of lack of tntetactlon with 
rest of CNO staff. 

His personal opinion Is this Is not sexual harassment but command climate . 

13 ENCLOSURE ( Q ) 
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DATE: 12JUL16 

SUBJ: Interview with COR Zwolski 

When I spoke with COR Zwolski he was surprised tile topic was sexual harassment. He has no concerns. 
He called Captain Trlplett to see who I was. 

He never saw inappropriate touching. Believes he is sensitive to this. If he saw something that was 
seKval harassment he would say something. He does know there is a gray area. 

The only things he ever saw related to command climate: Captain Morris yelling for people from his 
office since they didn't have an intercom system and they would have to dial the full phone number. It 
was a small of/Jee so yell peoples name, but not In a derogatory or demeaning way. 

Thought Captain Morris was easy to get along with, he has nothing negative to say about him. 

Although the climate wasn't what It could be. There was tension between tile Deputy and Captain 
Morris. The climate was great under Captain Springett, took a little hit under Captain Morris. But, he 
attributes to what he wanted to change a lot and maybe this caused friction. 

He did talk with Marla and she was uncomfortable with a lot of things but she never mentioned seKual 
harassment. When the SSG went away thev ~new CNO was making big changes. Marla said NOOK is 
changing and wlll be new jobs. He knows she had several talks with COR Larson about this and she 
mentioned she had talked wilh Captain Morris. Seemed to be lots of angst and churn. Seemed to be 
fru5tratlon of unknown, who work for, where, with a lot of changes over the last month. He went on 
leave for--9days, returned from leave on Wednesday and had to pack the office and be out by Friday. 

He 1hough1 he was going to be eKl.ended for 6 months with the panel. Was told you're not doing that, 
start looklng for orders. 

Maria t~lked to him about a cle~rance reinvestigation about 1 year ago when the contractor talked to 
her Inappropriately, with ~omments about how attractive she Is. Mrs. Kurta asked hlm is this was 
Inappropriate he told her yes. Contractor was from somewhere else. This Is the only example of 
potential sexual harassment that he could tnlnk of. 

14 .ENCLOSllR£ { C... ) 
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• DATE: IIJULl6/Jl46 

DATE: 1SJUL16/ 

• 

• 

SUBJ: Interview with Dr. Maren Leed 

Dr. Leed said she worked with Cuptain Morris since she arrived in September 2015 and her 
interactions with him have been line. 

There were discu~sions about the decision 10 fold NOOK into NOOZ- number of people to move 
over etc. NOOZ absorbed 3 people from NOOK. 

CDR Tothroe, NOOZ Deputy, told Dr. Leed that Mrs. Kuna had amtiety over her position lllld 
what she would be doing. 

Dr. Leed met with Mrs. Kurta and told her yes, she wanted her to come over because :;he had 
heard great things. Mrs. Kuna told her that Captain Morris had told 11l1 of NOOK that NOOZ did 
not want them and thut they should run. 

Dr. Leed said that one<? Mrs. Kuna realized that she would be moving, and !his meeting wa.~ not 
11n interview or justilkation for her to keep her job, ~he broke down crying. Mrs. Kurta said that 
NOOK was II difficult environment, Oiere wa.~ no communication, they would raise issues and 
then told to keep quiet. 

Mrs. Kurta said that women in CNA had come to her and said I.hey had been inappropriately 
touched. Dr. Leed told Mrs. Kurta she would have to report dtis. Dr. Lecd's impression was that 
Mrs. Kuna was definitely afraid. Mrs. Kuna mentioned a previous investigation on command 
climare and that had been told it would be kept quiet and it wa.~n 't 

Mrs. Kuna asked if she had 10 go back to NOOK that day. She was afraid to go back because she 
would be grilled about her conversation with Dr. Leed. The only people 111 NOOK that day were 
Captain Morris .ind YN2. Dr. Le<?d took her to CDR Collins and he found work. 

Dr. Leed run into VCNO in the hallway, and since Dr. Leed was cleilfly upset, VCNO asked her 
what was wrong so site told him. 

When Dr. Leed n.~ked Mrs. Kuna why she hadn't said anything about what was going on. Mrs. 
Kuna said dtat Captain Morris had made it clear that he knew people, who his friends are and 
that he had it "wired". 

Mrs. Kuna did not provide any other specifics. Dr. Leed didn't leave the conversation with 
thoughts of sexual assault She through it was 95% collllllilfld climate with the e11.ception of che I 

15 ENCLOSURE ( b ) 
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comment about CNA women. Bui, it was appurcnt lo Dr. Leed that Mrs. Kurta was "scared 
shitless". Mrs. Kuna did nol provide any specific comment~ on what had happened 10 her. 

Mrs. Kuna did say she was physically afraid of the YN, that he was unstable nnd possibly 
physically violent. Sht was emotionally intimidated by Captain Morris and CDR Larson. 

Mrs. Kunu did mention something nboul the support provided to the Execu1ive panel nnd lunch. 
Mrs. Kurtn said it wasn't right, but Captoin Morris did it anyway. Also mentioned travel issue 
with Newport and staying off base nnd then Oew someone else up. 

This meeting happened on a Friday. Prior to the meeting, CDR Collins, Flog Sec, called Dr. 
Leed to talk about un 04 in NOOK and that he needed to get her out of there. And would Dr. 
Leed help. 

Dr. Leed asked LCDR Mullen, previously in NOOK, about what was going on in NOOK. He 
didn't give many details, but somethingjust wasn't adding up to Dr. Leed. 

When Dr. Leed set up the meeting with Mrs. Kuna. Mrs. Kurta ;isked ir Dr Leed needed to meet 
with Cnplain Morris first. There seemed to be friction without a logical basis. 

CDR Tothero wa.~ 1h~ one negotiating with NOOK. and there were questions before talking with 
Mr.;. Kuna. 

15JUL16 

Dr. Leed followed up today, via email, with additional infonnation she just received from Mrs. 
Kurtn, regarding inappropriate touching of Mr.. Kurta's midsection. Please see email dated 
Friday July 15, 2016 0949 
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U.S. NAVAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE 

HIV£STIC1'l'JVE: ACTiON 

CONT?.Ot,: ZSJUL16-DCl<A· 0248-8S11/< 

S / !•IORRIS, TE:RRY SC01T/CI\PT USN 

OlAUOl6 

:.t/B/N006/T /26~S92199/01~l~Y6S/F'ORT LAUDE:P.OAl,Ei, FL 

P.E:SU[.'i'S Of!' INTJ;:RVIS!•I Of' V/J,IUP.Cll\ 

1, On 26Jull6, P.'!!)OO"ting Agent (R.I\) and Case Agent (C:/11 Rachel 1-lCCR.0.N'AGHAN 
int:.e:rviewed V/NURCIA at the Center for Naval Analyses {CHA) Coi:-poracion 
located at 300) Washington Blvd in Arling~on, VA 22201. pursuant to an 
allegation of abusive sexual col\t:.act perpetrated against her by an 
unidentifiecl male US tlavy member, suspected eo be S/1'.0RRIS, ,iorting in CNA 
spaces. The .a:n~gations of abusive se:-:ual concaet acose during V/MURCIA•s 
ince~iew conducted during the course of a preliminary inquis:y into the 
~ommand elLmate and sexual ha~assment. V/ MURCIA'& initial s~ateMent made 
during that. inqui::-y is append!'!:d hereto ~s enclosure «Al. V/MUR.CIA.·s 
interview was initially conducted in Sp<>nis!i after she indiedt.eci having 
limited English language profic;.,,,.,y. A summary of the facts discus.1;ed 
during the interview ,,,.ere translated into English in he.r presenc;e and at a 
pace V/MURCtA w~s able to uncle,stand and corroborate as accurate. 

2. During h~,: recorded interview, V/MUP.CIP. confirmed that " man employed by 
the USN brushed her right ribcage area and the lower ~rt of her right 
breast as he wa,s pasGin9 her on his. ,,,,,.:,,y into the buildit'\9' s foyer area after 
a fire dt>il.! was cleared. V/MURCIA added she b,eli~ved his intent.ions 1.;-ere 
sexual because of the way he looked at her. V/MURC!J>. indicated che incident 
happened about tv10 months prior to J>..A 4s intervie;,v, and w~s witnessed by an 
unknown pa,·ty that re9orted it to V/UURC'IA·s boss, Beth BOROWSl(I, C:IV. 
V/MURCIA adm.ittt'!:d the man•s actions mad.~ her very uncomfortable but 
reiterated on se•reral occasions thst she did not intend to report the 
incident. V/MUl\CIA said that. she did not know the name of thi.G man. 

3. V/MURC,A described this m.,n as black, slim, and c.oll. V/MURCIA explained 
she h«d seen him before at ~·,ork and would describe him as "handsy" becaus~ 
he made it a point to couch her shoulders or arms in passing eve~y time he 
greeted her. V/MlW.CIA said that he has since transferred to a Pentagon 
office with his staff. 

4. Cl'. l•ICGR.ANAGH.•Jt and P.A presented V/MOP.CIA With a Viet im and Hitness 
Aware~ess Brochure {VNA.P) i.n English at the co.ncl1,1.sion of the int.ervie1A/ and 
subsequently, sent he= a S9anish versio~ of the sa~e doc~ment via electronic 
mail. 

5. Upon conelu$iOn of the intei:viet.;-, V/HURCIA agr~ed to show P.A the loeation 
where the reported assault occurrt!d and led RA to che entrance Of the CNA. 
Building. V/►lURCIA clarified that employees '1here returning to the building 
and as part of her dutie$, she was acting as~ porter for them, She 

POR OFFICIJU. OSE ONLY 
PAGE: l 
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inch.cat~ci she was holdtn~ the ~lass cioor t:h.et led to che fQy~r a;v:i as s~.e 
held th.:e door with her left hancl, her n.ghc side wa.s e;.c:posed c.o th~ !ncoming 
ctowcJ. Snclo9ure (BJ d~p:i,¢ts ,,,:tte:-e and how MURCH~ was s~a~d!n; ,,,,.,hen c.he 
1.:nw<\nted .se:.-::u~l ecntac-: occurred. 

6. An evidene~ copy of the t·ecorded interview was placed into NC[S 
Washington DC: ri~ld Office l:::vid~;").ce . .,ault under log n\lmb~r 254-16 .lnd a 
\.',Or~:in<J c;opy appende:l -:.o this report as En~losute (C). 

EHCLOSUP-E/S) 

P\l Pr..,limir.ary interview of V/MUP.CII> by eommand/2lJulH 
18) Photograph of Gladys Stella KUP.CIA's phyGieal location 

position when it:e reported abusive sexual cone.ace. 
0¢C'1rred/26Jull6 

ICJ Copy of the Reco~ded Inc~:vi~w of Gladys Stella 
iiURCli</2 63u l l 6 

REPO.RTZO BY : !\Dl,IN VELEZ, Speci."1 Ag.,nt 
OFF'!CE: RESiilE:NT AGENCY WASe.HIG'i'Otl OC 

FOR OFFICIAL USB ONLY 
PAGE 2 LAST J8 V2 r.t-1N 

and 

\\t-l.A!l<!NG 

• 

• 

• tttlS oocuuvu IS TME PROPUIN OF ttia m,Wo,\, CA1\11N"-l, IH\1;$t\Q,"11VE SERVICE 
COJtTE.'ll'S U,\y OS ?1se~05£00ijtV TO PERSONS V-,t'!Ost OFFICll.l OUJ'IES AEQ>JtRE 
I\CC£SS MER.EfO CC>rrerus ,»..v HOT 8E O,SClOSi!O 10 rtE PAANtS) COt.:CEA:1'3!0 
v,tlk0Uf SPEOFtC AUJ'HORIZAli0.1, rA01A THE NA.VALCP.'ltAll,&.ll lNVESflGA11VE SERVICE 
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• DATE: 21JUL16/0900 

• 

SUBJ: Interview with Estella Murcia 

Translator: YN2 OuarteRulz 

I met with Ms. Murcia at the CNA Headquarters, 3003 Washington Blvd. 

Ms. Murcia doesn't know the man's name but that he wotlcs In an office behind closed doors. His office 
is In front of her friend Maria's office. She would run Into him when she went to see her friend Maria or 
when he was In a common area. Ms. Murcia deans the common areas of CNA. 

When I asked If she was touched by the man slle pointed to her shoulder, arm, back and then said that" s. 
how It started. The man would look at her with desire/Just. She first thought the touches were 
innocent, but as time went on she got more uncomfortable because of how he looked at her. 

It was just touches on her back, shoulder, elbow until the fire alarm test, about l ·1.5 months ago (she 
wasn't exactly sure of the date). She was holding the door open for people and he walked by and 
grabbed U,e botlom part of her right breast. She dld not tell anyone what happened. Marla 
approached her about It because someone must have seen her look of shock and anger. She did tell 
Maria it happened. 

Ms. Murcia did not tell anyone herself. About a week ago, Beth (Borowski, Director of Real Estate and 
Facillty Management for CNA) brought lier in and asked her about It. Ms. Murcia isn't sure how Beth 
found out. 

Ms. Murcia said the man never proposlticned her or used language of a sexual nature. He only $aid 
hello to her. 

19 ENCLOSURE ( ~ ) 
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1. OfACE CODE: DCW A 

~ Tl1l..E: 
I/ Arlington. VA/ Allegation of Abusive 
Sexual Contact by US Navy Officer nt the 
Center for Naval Analyses 

8. SUIIU,IARY/DeSCRIPTIOH: 

3. CCN: 
25JUl16·DCWA-024fHISNA 

O Q 

4. AGENT'S NAME; 
NCIS $pe(lal Agent 
Adlln VELEZ 

Photograph of Gladys Stella MURCIA while describing her 
physical location and position when the reported abusive 
sexual contact occurred. 

11. f'HOTOGRAPHER/ DATE 
PHOTOTAl<eN: 

Special Agent Adlin 
Velez, 26Jul16 

NCI$ 5580/91 (Rev 06-2010} PREVIOUS EDITIONS AAE OBSOLETE 

PHOTOGRAPH (1) 
20 

ENCLOSURE (B) 
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• 

• 

( 

U.S. NAVAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE 

, ~1·-:~;.., 1 , ~·\rr -£ 5~J):':: '('!_rl :1.,i: 
1-1,J~1~;, .. ·,.,.;·/T ~~-~;:?1;-~,:)1(· y~~/?':?.':' !..i:..UOG?P .U Fi., 

1. Oa "';J:.dl~. ?.e;,crt.::1~ >.~ell'.:. iP-~} ~ho;. 9':a9h1cc1llr U •·\:rrc~n\."::ci r:h: lucu ion 
•:·he-1c 'J,t-:U~.cr;., $cS:.t.ti~ned ~.he «ousive ~'ii":~:1.1~1 e<:r;'\t.n~t ullegc-:,jly µ:;;tpe:-.rat..ed bY­
,;,,,,la~a. l:~t· :::,.· SJ:,;0?:.~!5. 'i'h~ ~hot◊g::-aphtc C'.JV~cc1g& ~:,a~ t;:'11nple:.ed uc.i 11:!l:1::J ,;). 

Sor.;· Cj·b-:rshnt di~it.a! car:1e1·a A.11 si:-'.. :':i.g\t.;a,l ~;\!Jtagt"1i,)hS ·.·:iet'~ cor;:~d to a 
O\:O-? ... .-:lich !.S -&~pend-:?tl h~r,H.o a~ Enclo~u:re u~J F.n.-:lo511ri::. {&l is J. 

tC"E,J1·t:i.::HH~t:(.}.t..i·:'! .::i<\r.,~l<:> :>£ !:c:-::u1 of :he d1~itc.1l 9h,.__,tc~t·aph~ 1,no';.~d in 
~ t:'tit() l <tl t r ,; 

,-,. 'r:t..; ,;ntrQtlC.:t~ ·,:,-\:-' tt.; t~!:: ~:en~er fo: ~ii\'+';l! At:,11:.:s1:,•; i:ut 1~~!.ilB, !ocat :rl , 
o.o..; ~-:~..;hin;,r.:::i:-, ecu!f·\",1rU, Mi:ling~.<?n, 1/A 1s 1,.,~at,,!d al~r.9 !•:ash~n9c.n11 .ti ·.:t: 

.ta<.J c .11c:;:f:t..3: :;,f c !ie'" of 1iout,lc ~!<,::.:-:: doo::s J :n·l1n;.1 ircr :.f-:~ sicJ,,..,~,lk i '> \ 
r::~r\t t SJlit~s cn=lt::$~:¼ a1:eu. tlnd a oecon<l s~c. o~ ~l~s:c ct,,~:::- ,•.h!dt 1~crt :r·:, 
th~ f ,~••,H' c,f th--- !).I~ •.i~n':,,!. r.-:!.:,·:.·,l!n3 t.(> '.'/MUP.":!~. Stl' -.-:,,., Cv: l~l1!~ )~ O :h. 
:or.Ft <-!l.l$$ <,.:o:;,t!:i ~;>""n t,h-~:, :ihe: •,..·.:.is ~ :1t~1. t""<J :J·1 ::; ~-!:J?S::.! . 

1:::1 !~"L•.)~~:-:;; , 
h. C,'-;0 fl 

:-~:A i , ia.i::·-1 :? .tu!;_ 'i 
e P~~•1, !? r.~.~1t.:·.-... c-1.1~p1~ of fou: dLq~t.zi! ~h !tr.:e:.·up::: ,.! 

~'.~C.t 11,=•' :;.-: '"'!i;. hu~ lciing f,11 if\tE:ti !.r. ::.~~pl~tt"'S/"..!i:::,Jul ... 

f£~0?TS!) a·,·: 
F,'! ·::: 

:\.Z..!:US'l, r,:-~.;y_t-.Jr.:,,,;~;.,;z, :;p~•~ 1..::i l A.qer.~ 
:\C:SZO~:;) ,\G5.NC'! '1)P,S:-!LU'JT :; Of.: 

FOR OFFICIAL US& ONLY .. , 
V •• 

t ) 

:.:._,,. ~1::. 
~ .. _ ~,;: :J1.12 ••. •:s T>--f. Cr'::_ l,i~I, :,c l•te : ;,l',';.~ ;;:, ·.:; 1;. .. 1;11£5f r;;.1,•,c si:::i: ,'' :c; 
,:c,m:~.=;, •• ,. .. !:cf ·~ $• .. :. :::-.;t O ('.:....;, ;:, ;:::;is,:115 ~·.t•Oii:-: ;; JC•~~ C;,~ Es qf:)1,.1;(( 

·ci::s~ ,.s_r,~:~ c: H<""'s •:;., •.a'. ::iE o.s,;~o.:;u:, 1v :11~ ~,Pc~ ,,j, c.::.•,:~:.•(';:~ 
•;,1:;1001 5;;;:: & ,. =-~ : ;""';R i U•:n t,"I~•: :<t; :p;" ·~ " >,J~· v. •<I;(".-. ·1•,r ':f" .,_ •·(. 
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2. l!'l\.la: 

{)) l 

NAVAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE SERV CJ; 
PHOTOGRAPH FOAM 

~ 

- ...,.. 

-'"'-"'" 
.. 

............ !r,· !!J!l 2S5 ll4119J 

NCIS Realdent Agency Wnhlr,glon, DC 

3, CCN: 4. AG!NT'S NAM&: 

VAAUNGTON, VAIAU.l!GATIDN OF 
ABUSIVE SEXUALCONTACTBV US NAVY 

Ol'FIC!R AT THE cam,R FOft NAVAL 
ANIU.VSES 

2SJUL1&-DCWMn48-&SNA SA RACHEL MCGl!ANAGHAN 

s. s /DESCRIPTION: 6. PHOTOG!W'HER t DATE PttOTO TAKEN: 

Overall vlew of photograph ptaeard SAR. MCGRANAGHAN/26JUL18 

NCIS S58D/91 (Rev 08-2010} PREVIOUS ei:>mctlS ARE DBSDL1!11! 

PHOTOGRAPH (1 of 4) 
22 

ENCLOSURE ( 8 ) 
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C, 
NA AL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVl~E 

PHOTOGRAPH FORM 

NCIS Rllllldanl Aganc:y Washington, DC 

2. TlTLt!: 3, OCN: 4. AGENT'S NAME: 

IIAALINGTOff, VA/Al.LEGATION OF ABIJSJ\11! 
S'EXUAI. CONTACT BY US NAVY OFFICER UJUL11HlCWA4248-8SNA 
ATTMI! CENrell FOR NAVAi. ANALYSES 

SA IIACl!EL MCGAANAGHAH 

&. SUMIIAAY/DESCAIPTiotl: 8. PHOTOGRAPHER/ OAT!. PHOTO TAKEN: 

Overall view of doOl'Way to the lobby of the Center for Naval Analyses SAR. MCGRANAGHAN/26.JUL 16 
buifdln_g located at 300:J Washington Blvd, Arllngton, VA 22201 

NCIS SS80/lJ1 (Rev 06-2010) PflEVIOUS EDmONS AaEOBSOLETE 

PHOTOGRAPH (2 of 4) ENCLOSURE ( B ) 
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r;' 0' 
NA\IAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE 

PHOJO.GRAPH 1:0.RM 

1. Of'FlC'E CODI!: 

NCIS Resident Agency Washington, D.C 

• f 
' 

2, TITI.E: 3. Cetl: 4, AGENl'S NIWE: 

UAAI.IOOTCIN, VA/ALLEGATION OF A81191V£ 
SEXUAL CONTACT BY US NAVY OFFICER 25JUl.lll-DCWA.024MSNA SA RACHEl MCQAAHAGHAN 
AT THE CEll\'EA POA NAVAL ANALYSES 

5. SUMMARY/DESCRIPTION; 8. P110TOORAPHER I DATE 'PtfOTO TAl<EN• 

Overall vl&w of doorway to th& lobby of th& Center for Naval Analy:1es SA R. MCGRANAGHANJ26JUL 16 
building located at 3003 Washington Blvd, Arlington, VA 22201 

NCIS 5580/91 {R&V 06-2010) PREVIOUS EDfflONS ARE Oa501E11:; 

PHOTOGRAPH (3 of 4) 
24 

ENCLOSURE ( B ) 
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Ci ci 
NAVAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE 

~HOTOGRARH FORM 

NCIS Resident Agency Washington, DC 

2. Tm.I!: 3. CCN: 4. AGafl'S NAME: 

1/AAUNGTON, VAIAI.I.EOAnON OF ABUSIVE 
SEXUAL COHTACT BY US NAVV OFflCER 2SJUL15-DCWA-024$-8SNA 
AT THI! CENTS! FOO NAVAL AIIALVSl!S 

&A R~CHE~ MCOIIANAGltAN 

5. SLIN,.ARY/lll!-SCRIP'llON: S. PKOT0QRAfHEA T DATE PHOTO TAKEN: 

OveraU view of doorway to the lobby of Iha ~nler for Naval Analy,es 
bulldlng located at 3003 Washington Blvd, Arllrigton, VA 22201; SAR. MCQRAN.ACHAW26JUl.16 

ph0togn1ph taken from inside lobby facing Waah1ngton Blvd 

• NCIS 5S8CW91 (Rev 06-2010) P8EVIOIIS EDmOHS ARE OBSOLETE 

PHOTOGRAPH (4 of 4) ENCLOSURE ( B} 
25 
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U.S. NAVAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE 

CD-==?: l:S, 1'£~~~ 5-::'.:-''J'i•·r c.;9:· -,;c 
•, E ~1 .... ;~/;/,1.;.~£92l:i~/C1t,~.f)."j~ ~/ ;"(?.' .,,l imt:: r.,Au:, f , 

f'. ~u;.:\1.:\ l .,:..s $,:',~d t fo:ens .t,.. ~xarr,1.tHlt !:;n Sl'S'C J ·.·:c1s ons id~ ~•e,ci 1.n :.his cas!! 
fc:,:: 'J MOP.Ci.;:.. ::=.ut. :•:a::. rtot. c.J ... ne du~ ~~ ch~ natuc . Jf the ~d ferns~. ~nd t.:1~ 
l!'no"t ?f tJr:1e- (;?a91;;ed bet•.•,/'!!!I\ th~ Lr.,;; id ant an.:i cc!=) ·•rt.ing of same t=i l~H•: 
':!nforcem~n:. !>L·~c;;luti.lng the l!.ke l 1h-:.oci o i 1·eeQ-..·eri;,9 f "' ~cn~ae ~v\de:ice. 

?GFCP.T£D a·,: p,_;cHEL. t,Jt'G~.,tJ.fA".::H.t-.z:: • .S9e--!<1l Agent 
p;:; -E: ?.~$ iOEN"f AGCHCY ~•l/•.!:H·! ff\G"i'O;I o,-

FOR OFFICIAL USE OITT,'/ 
;,.,\!J£ ! tAS1" Ja V.? Un•: 

·:,.:.~:;,:;:; 

• 

• 

• :,..,s ec~vi..1;•;t ,s ... " F~~P(:fi;\' c; ft-~::>.•✓~~ ..;;Ill: I:,;.•. 1:~:!S~•GA~ -,~ 3=;:;;-.,,'l:E 
c:~•.tCt1•s1,1;.v z:c o sc .. .l.)St!:IC\l'• :o i'>i::l'S·~'•~ ~·.:--os;; ~:c:~-~~ cu• cs-:i~u ;:,:: 
"::c~ss -iE?:'!: T,J cc•m:'it!, ,.-;.~ "f0f 9:; O·StlOSZO r~ ~ ... c. ;,;~r•:S1C?NCl:<INSO 
\\1IMC:J';' s.:i&C ::.( .;.'J:&tQP!t:,.':;e•: .::~r.,,.1111: •J.:.•/o\:_ CQ ,., >;~ ,~;l <"Ct>s"• "'" :- ,<o "' 
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• 

• 

0 0 
' 

U.S. NAVAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE 

IN\/€S'i'tGi\1'IVE AC'i"iOt.J 26JUt.l~ 

S/MO~P.!S, TERJ'.'{ SCO'!''i'/CA~T USN 
'l/l!/11006 /T /26➔ ?92 l =~/07t•lA'l6'o/FOP.T i.-AUOC:P.D~.LE, i't. 

PE:SUt.'i'S 0~ HITERV!En l•H'i'H SUSA!! l.OAl•IS, CIV 

l. On 2SJullS, !l~pOL' ting Agenc ULl:li.) interviewed Susan AO.A.MS, .. ·CEV, Superv1sor 
for Co,ife~ence Sarvicc,s, (008, 24NovS9; Tel. 703-824 - 2all} n?9arding her 
kno•.-:ledg~ of t.he recently changed clemeonor of V/MORCIA. for background, 
Jo.DAMS was identified by eeth BOROWSi<.1, oirec;:tor, Real c:stace and F'aC'ility 
M.ana9elhent. CNA Corpo1·at.ion, as someone who commented to BOROWSKl that 
V/MUFiC'IA ree~ot!y seemed upset &t; "-'Or~: . 

2. ;:,.oP.J•IS $tated ii/MURCIA. has worked for her in Conference Services assisc:.irtg 
""'ith the cateri.n9 a.nd cle~ning fu:\Ctaons. According to .A.D~NS. V/MURCIA .is a 
reliable wo:-ker who is on t.ime for work and ch~erful. However. ~ever:11 1,,eeks 
ago, \//MUR.ClA appeared to be u9sec. .and ,...,!ls lc\te for- wotk. AOFtJ1JS stated she 
A$l,-.e(i V 1MURCIA what was going on to cause heL· to be upset and Late for worl-" . • 
and V/ MVRCII'. talked abouc. som.t: str.essors L·~lat~d to h~c son traveling and 
Oe1.· grnndchildren. V/MUP.CI~. did not. disclose any incide.nts of abusive sexual 
contact to ADAMS ADA.NS ae>-.nowledgeci that the,;e 19 a slight communication 
barrier "-'i.th V/MURCIA owing to ehe fact that. English \(s V/MURC[A•s second 
language; howev~r • .\DAMS stated she has worked with lJ/MURCl.A. long enough to 
tc~rrt to communicate fairly well with her. itOANS at~ted V/MUP.CIA.·s demeanor 
has irr.pt·oved lately. itnd sha seems to have returned to her cheerful 
disposition. 

REPOP.TEO SY' P..ACHH l•ICG?JIHAGH!ll'l, Special Ager,~ 
OFFICE, !>.SSTOEtJ1' AGEHC'l 11/J>_S!lUIGTON llC 

FOR OPFtCil'.L USE ONLY 
?AG't ! !:.,AST JB V2 Lili, 

W;.;\!WIG 
THI$ oo-:::u~1em IS l'HE~OPEA1" 0~ ti-(£ t,.4.,, .. 1,, C)l!;'\.\J/f,\l, 1,..\IU,TIGAl' /'Jf; $i::fMCE 
COl'flEHT> -.i.w 8E. OISCI.OSEO 01($.."f 10 Pt:RSONS '.',liOSE omC;lAL OUtlCS .:ieouc;i;£ 
ACCt!'.SS t+',.111;:TO CONIENtS MAY NOT 8E 01:m.ouo TO THE ,,".Rl"t(S) COfi.:!~N!O 
•n.t"'Ollf s;:11:c1~,c :.u1~RIV.l10UfAO\l !J.tr: ,-uv.-• l"'b•tmll,I Ol,/1,tr;!:.nrJf(l,/J: ~EAVICE 
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0 

U.S. NAVAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE 

llN£STICAT!VE ACTIOl! 

co~trF-:OL: 7.?JlJLl~-OCHA-0~~6 •8SNA 

£/M0R?.iS, TF.?.9.Y SCOTT/CA?•r lJSN 
M!B/H006/T /264 en! 99/01~~W65/FO~'I' i.>.I.Jt)ERf>;,.Le:, Fi.. 

REC::! PT OF i'ALSe: AC..APJ·l !JA1'ES FROM eETH SOP.Ol•fSKI. ~tv 

0 

l. on 2oJul16, P.epocting Agent tRAI in(!uirecl wsth Beth BOROWSKI. r.n, 
Oir~ctor, Real Estate and Paeilir.1 Management, CNA Co:-poratl.on, 3003 
Wash i.n3to:. Bou!e.•1<1:·d, Arlington. '.Jh regarding the specific; dates of any 
building false alarms wi;:hin the past two month$, for background, V/MURCIA 
alleged an incident of abusive &~):ual contact occurr~d ,,1hile she was holding 
the door Cot· workers to exit the building during a false. alllrm approximatf!ly 
two nt~nt hs prior. 

2. SOROWSK.I inquired wi~ h Nat:cus ~ORR.1Sot·l, Cl v, Senior ~ropercy Nana9er. 
Transweseern, 3003 h'a$hin9con 3ovlevard. i\rlingcon, 1/A who stat'!d false 
alarms wet.:c re9or~~cJ on Tuesday, 031,;ayl.6 and SAtut:day. 21MaylO, 

• 

3., Oue c.o the fat;t ·,11t,JU~C'!A r~~o.ri:ed the incident oeeurrecl du:-ing the wor~ 
✓leek, BOROi•$Kl ~pined the date V/MUR.ClA W3$ c'cf~rent;ing !.n he::- a.llegatio:i. 
'#ilS G3f•t.a.y'l6. 

" • 
RE POP.TED i?.Y: P-~CHEL r-1-:GAAMAGHJ..N, .Special Agent 
OF'fICE:: P.£SIDE!l'i' i,,GEMC'\" l•lASH!NGTOW DC 

FOR OFFICUL 09E ONLY 
PAGE 1 i.i!ST .:;a VZ Lt/1-1 

28 

~,•,U::t!.J:tlG • r1-11$ tlOCIJMlJif IS THE PROPERTY OF fkE 1.U.VN. CR!Mlll.~LUNeSn(jAl'I'~ ~l't'/IC~ 
con1EHIS MAY BE. 01&,e:t,QSEO ON1,\' ro PE~SONS '/tJkiOSE OFl=ICtA&. O\JT\ES Aa]UHU: 
.:.ccc:ss HE~ero c<:..-1":E1"1'S ,.,.,,,., ,;01 tlE OISCLOSEO 10 TM£ 1>4,ar((S.COtiCiJUIE.D 
l/,1'fHOUJ' S~ee.titt AUTHORIZATIOH1ROU l"k!: N.l.VAt. CR1i..1JN:.l l!i',rt::;11r...t¥1YC c:c.ornre 
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• 

• 

• 

0 0 
, 

U.S. NAVAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE 

LNVBSi [CAT! VE AC'l'TOt~ 

S/MOP.PtS, TE:P-.R'! s::Ll'rT/CAPT USN 
J.J/E!/N006/T /264 892199/0?MAHS/FO~T 1..~UuEROALE. f'L 

P.F:SULTS 011' CONTA(;I' IH~'H fll\Rll- !':'JP.TA, CIV 

l. on lll\ugl6, Reporting Agent !?Al <:ontaete~ Maria KUP.1'i\, CIV via email to 
schedul~ an inc:.~rvie~,.i with he-r re9ardin9 t.he c:a.pt.io1ted olleg"ations of 
,;1.Qusiva ser.ual contact perpetrated by CI\PT ·rerry S. MORRIS, USH. 

2:. KURT(, telephoned RA. 1n response to AA*s email and stated she was very 
nerv¢vs coming forward ber.a\.a.Se she is eortcerned about retaliatio·n. KUP.TP.. 
e>-:pla1ncd c.hot. C'A.!>T MORP.lS knows many people. and she l& afraid that ii sh.~ 
interviewed for another posit.ion fol: example. h~ might intervene so she 
would no~ g,at the job. Howevg-c, KUR'i'A agreed to talk abO\J\:. h~r expe:ri~J'\ce 
\'t'here1n sh€ \•;as inappropriately touched by MORRIS. KURTA added that he. never 
~ouehed her breasts o, b~tto<:ks but did touch her in~ ser.ually 
in~9~rop~i~te manner noneth~less. P~ discussed with KU~TA th~ option of a 
Militai:y ~rote:ctive OrcJer CMPO), and t-:UR.1'J\ stated she ....-ould like RA c.o ma~:a 
ehat recommendation to command. At the conclusiQn of the telephone call. 
Y.tiP.T;. s~ateU she was goin9 to ehec:k her cal~ndar and sch'.!?:dule an int.~C'vi~w 
'Iii ch !=I-~ fo?.· the week of 2.2Au9l~. t..-

P.EPOR'i'C:O BY: RACHilL I-ICGP-";.:,.c;HAN. .Sp<!c::ia 1 ;.gent 
•?F'FI C6: RES IOSNT ;,GEMCY l!ASKIMGTOM DC 

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLV 
P.4GS l LAST J B V2 I.-,~/ 

W~llitJC 
rus oocuue:r~r IS THE PROP EAT\' 0' TH£ t~\/AI. CR!1,11>Ul l~l'IEGT1~nvE SUWl't6 
C011IENTS i.U.Y ~ 01$Cl()~() ON~·, tO PE~SONS WHOSE O~F,'\'.:1.\l.01JJIZ$11!£0V1RE 
ACCESS NEAETO CO!R'E~ J.V.Y ~,or 8E o:SClOSEO TO UiE PAAY"l(SI CONC€RNE~ 
WITHOUT SP£Cl.:IC AUf~IUTIO!ff:~OU fHli 1;~V•ll ('O<lW,l,l1 ~\1c;::1,r.Anve <:C:OVV"C 
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( ( 

• 
MILITARY MOTECTIVE ORDER 

PlUVACY ACT STAT£MI.NT 

In xco,d1nce with ii,, f'ri1r,;cy Act cif t974 lPWf.c Lew 93·51S}. lhfs notico lnto,m$ yo1.t ol tti. p111posts ul !he hum and 
how it will bio ~ed. flt:ua.Ja read h ca,etully, 

AUTJ-lORn'Y: 6 u.s c. 301. DtPll'Vl'!Otnat ~latl,;in,; lO v.s.e. 138, Undet Sac,ot.wy of De:feN~ lot Pe,k!nr.el al\d 
Rc.odlno.Ut and N3t/Ofta.l Oclcnsa AulMriutk,n Act ta, fu<:•J You l99S, Se,e, 534. 

PNl'Jt:'{P'Al PURPOSE{SI: To lnJ"rm 1M u,vic-, membtt and 1M ~Qtothttl p111an 1h1t lhw convnandtl\9 oflk:tt fl fsuJng 
an orclat 10 1ht rnenib•r pl<ih\b!tlng uni.er or c:ammun'<:a1fon with 1h-e prottccad pt,t,.on ,u mombar,1. ot d\e proiectad 
parson·.s fomil•1 Of holll3tholr$ 1nd clrecirng th;at lhe- meml:ft ule epec:K!ed a:Lions fiat .suppan. 01 are~ tun.h1111nc-t a!. 
tl\o orohll>!flon. 

ROUrme U~st: Anv re1e.1u ot lnformaUol'\ Oi.1'1,id'e ol 1l\1 O@M'tMtit ct D111tcntt th.II bo C:OrJ1p1tfbto wflh th, 
putpons fgr whfdl the 1nJottn.adoil'\ Lt tltit!O coWec1ctJ and 1h1tl bolt\ accocd•nte with an uublii11t,d tl){ilin.& uttct tor \ht 
,ccard •~cem 'l'Jt\ero '&he tl°'fom,adan (:,, mitnra.inl!d, 

IJIS'Cl06URe Voh,mrD1y. FaHvra to d1ckl1atvtltlltv fnforrn.:ult.tn wm not def~ '1'1Ule-t ch11t l::isuant1 01 the orlf,r o, trte 
t:ntouellt4lb!Mcy 41 Via wa,. 

1. SERVICE /,W,l8EI\ 2. PROTECTED PEI\SON ,..,,.,.,,.,, ,., NOTE/ 
a, RA.t,it b, l>STNAME FII\ST tiAME Ml •• l'AUK r- WITIIAME ftRSTNA.Mf Ml 
CAPT Mom, Tel'f)' s Ms, Kwu i\b.rla \' 

c. UNfT c:.. UNIT 

N:tv.1( DiJ1ritl W1Jhi11f!'on OPN,',V 

ct fNSl'ALlATION d $NST.uATl0H 

Wlllllln,:10n Na~ Yutl p <""'Son 

NOYE: Omo fttf~tlCk1 ti'\ t1111m l 1M1. U Si:nown 10 'Ihle 1111r\llo: r,,,mbar In Item 1, tOCJJd en,cfuuaer tho ptolKt'ld PQlsatt. 
3, IIIRIRIIJATION SUPPOn,~G ISSUANCE OF TtOS MIUTAR'I' PJIOTECTIVE OR0£1\ • 
Pft:fW!flwty ff\qf1ft)'CO'l"coa.101 ?? JM 16. • 

4. l'lfE 1'1lOT£CTlil PSRSON HAS ALSO Bl!l!N IS5UISO TM! fOLI.OWJNG COVl!T 0RllfA6: 

•• c1...n p,otecdc-n t,W issued tl>j/1. YYYYMWOJ , in Co..in • 

County, St:noc>t 

'--· Otda, it:l!JGd /Du" - YYYYMMDD1 • In CvV11, fl'(CIN/1.Y S,u,k:m,rrt 
f--

CotJJU.'(. £tut Of Q,:,1,oity an4/n 
V"114'!fOA 

00 FORM l87J, JUL 20()4 l'n£\IIQUS R11TION IS ciesou:n;. 
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• !. At~ CanvnvuRng Otffc:ar wllh )U-f$dlctlon over~ alut\#Nt&.tMlil :stN'ic-c mcn1ber. 1 r111d 1111t 1hu1 fa :suJRcl•r1t r..a"'" co 
c.ancWdll that lb b111uon..;:c of :an otdet h: WlllTOllfild In the but in re rat Qf gg~ otdtr ~r.d d~Jae.. It U h-1:!raby ordtred 
chat llnltlil '-JJl)l{ubfo po.Jtio.rut. 

•• Tb.e ~bo..-t,n1rncd ,ervlc-a member b reslJ11iiM~ fn.im Tni1l1.ttn9 an)' cont.ac,. er ~Ut\1"\ign wit!\ 1ho 
1t10vt•n1tned prnlt<;Ted c,11111on. Gfth,u dnctly ,u t.tuou;h o U\rtd SNf't\'. Fat pv,posu dt 1Ptl «dff, 1he 1nm 

'J •¢omi'1'1'\11'K111,jgn'" tlc:tvde:s, b-vT fs n~l limitlld to. c:omr:,IJf'll~th:u\ fn p,:,,ar,, Of \hNug,I·, • thln1 puty, via fato•tc• 
f•c:-t c.,gntac:t, Lek!pftonc-. or In Wlltfng by t,ne-. dat-.t f,11, t)J olec.trONi: nw;ib, It tM JJtc:Ua:ted ~i,ipn ini1f.ai.u anv 
c:ont.:u:t .. ,tlh the s«Vlet munb11# thct ac,vh:e mem'ber .,u~t lmmetli:ritt-tv 110111v me rega,ding 11\1 f.am ~n:J 
c:h·g1m .. "1i:lnca.1u11ow,din~ such conte,::L 

b, Thi 1b1:lve,n1ni•t.:1 t-JNic.e l'ffl!!mlutr ,tuiJI rtm11!n .at ~!I tttnea and' pt:&c:e: at tun JO!) fett ew;a'1' Crom th.c: 
~tt<Jf•Nmed p1ou1aad pe1":sa~ Md mtrnbtr::i oJ tht p101ec.f!d p-et,on•$ furtlf,j ar fU,u.$e-ho'd ind.ldlng. tJul t\Ol 

)<1 
llmlt.e:d 10. re-s-fdencu· and ~ort,:pJ1ce,.. Mtmbi,~.s of tho 11ratn::1od P0/$0n'• t~ (U hou::ichDfd f.-.::\urJo: 

c:. tht .abCl"Je,ru.med ::iervJ~ m1mbe, wiJI \t11c1.tc, the mffit~ur N::td1nc:i1 ~•If by dtt pct1les toc4ted u· 

d. U/\\II tunhu notlnH, the ~boVN"l.ffled t.et\'tcct membtt wlill ba Pt'Qll:.a'.tid 1ampw.uy mlh:.,.ry (tlr.'H'l.11:ts •f: 

•• 'tlWI abav••NtlQd UNk'O ffltmb+t Ytin 4UDl'ld the> rollowfnig (O\INelinw: 

• I. Tha abi';l\•o-Mf!\4d :rtutil:.o member wU:l e;u,11Mu nJs/h11 ecavmvnent v118')0n1 <:wto.dy terd 01 lht 1itnc ot 
ls:,u1n:t ot Ulla ordlr .. 

g . The 42'0!/lMtwncd 1c-rvh:e member v.M ~po::i<t ot l\klhttt PdrtOl'\aJ f1reo.nnt,> 1hot vc foi;;eted Ot s1or.td DI\ 11,t 
lrrstalttion al tho tiin• at U::lv.-.c:, Df U'tft Oldt:t. 

h. £.e:1p-1lon1 to d\i. order wlll bo a•antod onty otftr 41n &dVanee recruest b m:u.to to me •nd ,ip,pro\ltd by mo 

L Qtt,11 J.;itcUl,c l)tavidch:l at tt\16 an!er: 

e, OURATION': Tho tom,, at ffllt ard1t d\11t be citti.c:lhrt vntU 
fm:1.410td, u ext'&Qdad II'\ wtfllllQ ~~ me. 

ll5,p1"'"bario1~ .. Utdou. OOfU:t ruct.Qdsd, 

ENNIRCE.ABIUTY: Vl4fa00ft of ""1• ol'dctt or en ~ctMio tMlfon ~nun'Uffl Mer .:.ti..-1cot1:1"1.i.1111 vlohtio:G of Artldo S<t 
ot tho UnVorm Coda of MD!tuy J1.1~d,ca. .. CQYHAN0/11-G Of'FICtR'S ~luOATUftE' b, 0Ale {Y'n'l'U,ft)OJ 

Gttj .. hn fr), -< ·1 l ,,.,,_ ti{l)lc,,O(rl. 
• 

1. t he:umv 1Qf\owtodg-o ,aufpt of• copy af chi• order ft fflN.c 1hl.t I ut,d.a,.illJ"ld tht 10:tn'ISC &nri cat1dbJom fl fmpo,c!S 01'I m,. -·:·~::;\ ,,,. 
1:1. 04U ln't'l4R.1DDI 

h~ \llk~ 24),, ~ ;" 
Cll!TRl8UTION:C..,-ie, .,,...,., 

"'OIIC(O:Q p,HtOI\ (C"u1tadhJI P.•rtl'lr cit P,OTKlldCl\ldl 

~fflcl'NN:t'J (o.:al1)9lunr,dfls 

• OD FORM 2873 fBACKI, JI.II. 2004 
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U.S. NAVAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE 

nr.r::STIG~.Tl\/E: ACTION 

CONTP.O.i..: 2 5JlJL16 •i)C'!•lA·02~ 8 • es,,J!\ 

S / MO.RR!S, TEFRY SCOTT /C1'PT USl·l 
M/B ' N006/T /264 e,H 99/0?;•IAY65/FOP.T LAUDERDALE, ~L 

RESULTS o;- UITERVtBN •HTK LCOP. SHELBY ~lCDOM!\LD tlU-.?Trn, USH 

0 

23AUG16 

l. On 23Aug16, at appror.imately 1200, Reporting ~~ent {P-A) ~nd Participating 
Agent {PA) Leonard !!Lile interviewed LCDR Shelby McDonald lltKlTIN, USN. Th~ 
interviet,• was. conducted regarding stateinents she made previously during the 
9endeney of a command investigation involving allegat.ions of sez.ual 
harass:m'!!nt a';'ld poor command climate under th!! lea.c1ership of S/MOR.!US, 
Snclosure {Al contains the su:nmary of NlKITJN•s information previously 
9rov ided to command. The t-JCIS interview was condu<::ted o.t Star:buc:ks. 1101 
South Joyce Street B-33, Arlington, VA 22202, 

2. NIKtTUJ affirmed she was not Rn eye witne&s to the abusive .se>':Ual contact. 
of V/YJJP..TA nor V/MURCIA. and was not herself a victim of, si:?:xual harassme~t 
no~ .1b1.1sive se~:ual cor1taet perpetrated by S/MORRIS. However, NIKITIN stated 
V/KURTA di.selosed several instances of S/MOrtRtS• inappropriate conduct in 
the office, and c.wo instances of possible abusive se:::-:.ual contact. 

3. NH:ttlN stated she could noi; recall the exact date·,;:.,heo V/KURTA mad~ her 
diselosi.tres. but. opined at least one of t:.he disclosures occurred <:irca April 
2016. N!K!Tlll recalled V/1:Ul!.TA told her she hsci r~cently lost •some weight 
and S/MORRIS put his hands inside her pant waistband and eo...,ented on h~r 
Height loss. On a separat:.~ oee~sion. V/ KURTA's belt. fell to the floor. and 
S/MOP.P.IS slid it up her body back into place i,y "snal:ing• his hands on t\<>r 
legs, thighs and waist. NIKlTZN believed both of these inc:ident& oe<:ur.ced in 
cheit- former office space at the cent~r for Naval Analyses {CNl\l building 
located in Arlington, VA. Dui:-ing the disclosure, V/KURTA appt!dred visibly 
shaken. and her eyes were glassy as if she was holding ba<::►.. tears. tUKITIN 
initially told V/KIJP.TA she should b~ clear with S/MOP.RIS ,ind cell him to 
stop making her feel uncomfortable: if the behavior c;-ontinued, she should 
then report hil'fl to the ap9ro9riatci: authorities. lHKlTiU admitted that she 
initially assumed a/MORP.IS • inappt·ooriat.e behav!or was a funet ion of him 
only having sons, or that he just did not und~rstand the p~tencial 
conseqc~nce.s of his actions. Howeve:c, NIKI'I'IN changed her mind after 
attending a Sexual Assault Prevention and Response tSAPP.• briefing with 
S/MOP.IUS, which occurred ac an unr.:,own date ancl ;;ime. lHKITIN Gtated 
S/MORP.[S was very dynamic during the training, lead the discussions on 
:1everal occasions, anc:i knew al 1 of the eorr~ct answl!r&. tn short, tUKITrN 
stated S/MOP.l!.IS was che "poster ch, ld" for the SAPR training in that he J.me« 
ver}' clearly what was accept.able behavior: however, he apparencly conducted 
himself inappropriately anyway. 

oJ. NlKITIN stated she recalled -;,dtnessing an incident during a !'!re drill at 

• 

• 

FOR OFFICIJU. 09£ OIIL~ 
P,1GE 1 

WARNlhtG • 
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u ~s. NAVAL CRrMINAL INVESTIGATrVE SERVICE 
CONTROL:25JUL16-DCWA-0249-BSNA 23AUG16 

the CNA building •.,,hen a!l parties w~::e exiting the building and "Sc.~lla·• was 
holding the! lobby doors open, fac:ilitac.ing their e,dt.. "Stella" is one of 
the CNA stafi emp!oye~s. NIKITiH was abo~t seven paces behind S/MO?..P..lS when 
he:: at.tent.ion was drawn to ''Stella·• wh~ th:ew back her &lbow ¥-•1th some 
.Eoree. knocking S/?'10RR[S• hand aw.;;,y from her torso area. HIKITIN .St.3t:ed she 
did not see where S/MOP..RlS' hand was .in proximity to Sc.e!.l&'s body, only 
Stella's reaction co it. 

S. N?¥.ll'IN seated 5/P.!OP.RIS ..-as a very diffic'ulc per.son t.o read, but she 
could not a:ct.!culate what is ... ,as about his per~ona!ity thDt was particularly 
difficu!t to comprehend. nowever, she stated he was "shady" as a boss, anc.1 
definitely mls~~oaged aspects of his officQ. 

6, t-l!KlTIN n,layed that S/f.lOR!US also acc1ng inappropriacely in other ways. 
For e>::ample, h~ would eat pare of V/KUR'l'A'S lunch, without h.er permission, 
and would physically pie~. the food off her plate. Apparently, it got to th~ 
point where V/'i<.fJRTA. start:.ed bringing food it~ms for lun::::h that she knew 
S/l•!ORRlS did not lite. l\dditionally, NlKlTIN stated V/ICUl!TA was asked 
S/MOR.RtS for his share of money fo:- a command function, and he tossed h~r 
his large coin purse. ~then V/KU~.'fA op~ned it, she was shocked to find 
crushed Viagra J)ills. · 

;, ~IXITIN stated she had a favocable impression of V/K!JRTA as an office 
manag~r and that she ha.d no reason to doubt her credibili~y. 

£NCLOSVRE:(S! 
(A) Sur.1:-:iary o.! command int.erview with LCO.P. tHKIT1'N/29JUM16 

P.EPORTED SY, RACHEL MCGP.•.NAGtWI, Special Agent 
OPf,CE: l!ES(DE:IIT AGENC~ WASHHIGTON DC 

POR OFFICIAL U9& ONt.Y 
P.~GE 2 l,,~S2' JB V2 t;-.," 
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OAT£: 29 JUN16/ 120S 

DATE: 13JUU6/ 1315 

SUBJ: Interview with LCOR Shelby Nikitin 

29 JUN16/ 1205 

LCOR Nikilin did not witness any instances of sexual harassment. She was not personally sexually 
harassed or any "hands on• instances. 

M,s. Kurta did come to her to talk and was distraught. Mrs. Kurta relayed that Captain Morris put his 
hands Inside her pants waistband, under her belt and the belt fell, Captain Morris ran his hands up her 
legs when he was putting the belt back. 

As LCOR Nlkltln was thinking about the past, she remembered a fire drill. From a distance, she saw 
Captain Morris near the cleaning lady, Stella, and that It looked llke he might h.we been te;,slng/ribbing 
her, She saw nothing that struck her as odd or sexually harassing that needed to be reported. 

LCOR Nlkitin did feel there was discrimination and inequit;,ble treatment In NOOK by Captain Morris. 
Specifically, she relayed that she was given an observed fitness report after only being assigned 2 weeks. 
When she was told she was gettlng an observed fitness report, she questioned COR larson about was 
she the "fodder". Captain Morris only spent S minutes debriefing her. Addltlonally, when NOOK was 
being disb~nded she questioned her close-out fit<ll!Ss report and who would be signing the next one. 
She was not provided a satisfactory answer so she look her concems about the NOOK environment to 
the flag Sec, COR Collins, who she considered a mentor. 

tCDR Nikitin discussed the climate was not good and that there were potentially sexism and trust Issues. 

l3JUL16/ 131S 

foltow- up phone-call. Asked LCOR Nlkitian about the SAPR training attended by NOOK. Conflrmed there 
was a conversation between her and Mrs. Kurta regarding CAPT Morris being the "poster child for 
knowing what to do/not do:; "he knows the !Irie''. He had so many talking points during the training, 

Asked for follow-up on cleaning lady, Stella, thought she saw Stella elbow CAPT Mor~ away as coming 
down for lire drill. Appeared his hand may have hit her upper rib/breast. 

She felt undercut because she was a female. Comments made "would never want daughters", she 
couldn't et-1er get a read on him so not sure how to take the comment. 

There was bad communication in the office. She did not hear conversations in the office, as people 
would go walking. 

She did hear CAPT Morris ask Marla what she made him for lunch. He would eat Mrs. Kurta's lunch 
without her offering to him. Heard Mrs. Kurta saw that was mirie, after CAPT Morris had put his hand In 

• 

• 

her food already, so cf course sh~ wouldn't eat It then. • 

34 ENCLOSURE ( a ) 
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Felt there was no direction in the office, CAPT Morris kept his cards close to him. He wasn't upfront, 
there was always an excuse, and staff was left in the darlc, panel members didn't know what was going 
on with changes. 

Felt there was tension between COR Larson and CAPT Morris. In all of 2016 they never had a staff 
meeting. When COR Larson was asked about it," One less window to sit with CAPT Mortis", However, 
after the April fitrep cycle, seemed their relatlonship changed for the better . 

. 
Said she saw COR La=n "shaking" after he was ·•undermined" by CAPT Morris. 

Seems like there was yelling In the office. wa .. hostile. 

Unfo;r: OS was able to take leave when no 05s In the office, but she wasn't allowed to take leave to 
attend function with her husband {Pensac:ala) but had to come in because no 04s In office. COR Larson 
was allowed to put leave In day before when no 05s In office. 

Other than the incident told to her by Mrs. Kurta ("pants incident), and potentially seeing cleaning lady 
elbow CAPT Morris, she I, unaware of sexual harassment. Just poor command . 
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• U.S. NAVAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE 

UrV~.STIGl;TIVE ).:"''i'ION 

co~rr!'Ol,· 25JULI 6-DCW!S-02~8 • SS/11\ 

S/MORP.!S, 'i'ZRK':' SCOTt /CAPT I.JSll 
r,: G/t;oos/T/26•,a~21SS/O>MAYGS/l"OP.T I.,/\Vll8P.D/\LE:, "'L 

~E:SULTS OF' nrre:,wr:;;w ,1n;; LCDP. C,P.tS'!'OPH::P. JA.\!ZS MULL~t>l. USN 

1. On 2~At>gl6. at appror.imately 0600, P.epor~ing P.gent IP.Al i:\ter•:iewed LCOR 
Chl'istopher Uatn~S MULt..j;;N, USM at the NC[S ~esident Agency Nashiugc.oo, DC 
iield office located aboat"<l Joint ease Anacastia•8ollin9. The interviev, was 
conducce6 ~egarding statements he ~ad~ previously during the pende~ey of a 
:-ommanci invesci9ation iJwo!ving all~gations of se;~u:sl ha\·assment nad .9oor 
<.:o:nt11..:).ncl el imate under c.he lead'!.rship of S/MORRIS. £nclosu?:e (Al <=Ont:Lins the 
summat·~· of MOLt..'6.t.''s ir.(o.1:r11i:\tion previou~ly 9~ovided to command. 

2. MUI.I/EN affirmed he never directly e.-,itnessed any inciden~s of' (:f.l.>\lsive 
s"!.r.ual concae!i :=,er~?tT"tited by S/MOP...R.[S; however. v/KlJRTA disclosed to him 
that:. $h~ (\:,,i some otheL' Cencer foL· N~v.al Analyses {CNA) staff members telt 
unco:nf<rt,ible a,,.,und S/MOP.P.IS. V/KUP.T~- dici not ;,ro~ided any specific: name,, 
nor any s;,e~ific ~!-:anis,les, and MUI,LEH encouraged her to report ar.y incident:.G 
of rlisc:: rtduet thi.·ough her zu9eL":1sory chillirt of c;orn:nund. MULLc':U could not 
:ecall when V/KURTA ma.de this dis<=losure to him, buc. ~~ S\.~t.ei:3 he only 
,..,o,:}..~d at t.he CNA builciing Et'otr. (lec.ob~r 2.:>lS to r .. p,:il 2016. MULLEN sensed a 
li.ttl"! bit of tcn..sioo on V/K~.'fA's p.:srt whoo sh~ rr.ade this disclosure co • hinL MUL.LEN co~firmed that the CHA st~ff a+e <=ivilians 01· government 
~ontrcJ.ctors, and that his uni~ ,..-as the only c>ec.ive duty conun?,.nd in th~ 
building. MULLC:t·l did not J-:no ... .- ao1 of the, 4='NA stuff by nanie, but stated 
V/tWP.'i'A kne· . ., Chern. and they \.iould oceo.sionc>lly ""isit with her .in h~!.' offi<=~ 
.space. 

~. MULLEH scac.ed V/KUR'TA is <\ profe6sional, hcJ.rd working. off ice manage 1: who 
~$ a perfe~tion::.st ar.d pa;·s ac.tl!ntion to irr,portant ).-;ey details ict all heI" 
~ndl!:~vor(;;. He ~dded that h~ had n-:. rl!.'a.s~n to d~~bt V/Y..UP.TA's credibilit;•. 
MULLEN charaet.eriz~d S/NOR~.IS hc11s making some quescion.&ble decisions and 
comments during his comm=>.nti, but. he n~ver witnessed S/t•iOP.P.iS b~h.SV'! in a 
sexcally inttpproptiate ma;,ner with anyone. ~~ S'-a.ted S/MORP.IS ._,,,.ould c.ak~ 
V/KUR'l':.•s food $h~ br0\13ht herself fot· lunch, and made inat,prop::iate 
toqairies into her fin;1ne~E;.. 

3NCLOSUF.E:ISI 
At S\:rnmJ!iI"Y of command incervieh' 't.'it:.h LCOR NULC,EH, U.Sti/29Jun16 

FOR OFFICI/1~ USE ONLY 
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C. 

DATE: 29 Jun 16/09SO 

SUBJ: Interview with lCOR Chris Mullen 

LCOR Mullen indicated he was never a direct witness to sexual harassment. However, Mrs. Kurta did tell 
him she was uncomfortable and that some In CNA had brought up that they were uncomfortable with 
Captain Morris. He relayed to Mrs. Kurta that lf you experienced harassment you need to report it. 

LCOR Mullen is unaware of the details ol the CNA Issues. 

His personnel sense was that Mrs. Kurta felt harassed and he discussed that she should report to 
appropriate outlets. 

Based on this, he kept up his vigilance but did not witness anything that could be construed as sewal 
harassment. 

• 

• 

• 
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U.S. NAVAL CRIMINAL rNVESTrGATIVE SERVICE 

IN'VES'l'ICJ>.'fIVE kCTION 

CONTROL, 2 5JUL16 DC!1A-0246 · BSNA 

S /.10?.•rs. '!'ERR'{ SCO'l'T/CAP"i: USN 
M ;; N006/'i'/2o¾S9219,/07fti\YG;;/FOP.T LAUD£RDALE , E't, 

P.C:SUL'l'S OF IITT6P.vIEN Of V/K1JRTA 

C 

lSMJGlG 

I. On 24Au9l6, at approY.im~~ely 1300, Reporting !\gent (PJd and Part1c1pat10g 
~.gent (PA) Leonard Bl.UE' int~rviewd:d V/KURl'A at sA.,?&, t.he ~entagon. 
~JashingtQt\, DC pur$U<;>ot to allegation~ of sexual haras&rocnt and abusive 
.!ie.:r.ual contact that were dev~loped du:-ing a command pr'!:liminary inquiry into 
poor cor11mand etimace and allegations of sexual harassment. V/KURT:\>s: pr'ior 
staterlle:its made during the prelir.iinaL·y inquiry are a.9pended h~t<eto as 
Enc:losut·e (A). Also ~res~nt:. dvrin<2 the inter-vi~w was V/KURTA's husband, PJ\DM 
Anthony t1. KU~T.i}., USN U>.ET}. An audio/vi.deo recordtf\9 of the interview was 
entt!red into l:.he NCIS Resident Agency Nashington, OC evidence custody system 
under Log_Number 283 - lG. At the eonel.usiQn of the inter•Fiew, V/KUP.TA was 
provid,ed with a Victim C·!itness Assistancl! Pamphlet CVWA.P,; ~ Military 
Protective Qrder (M~Ol 9r~cludin9 5/MORRJS' c:ontnct .-,ith V/KUP.TA was isgued 
p!'!O~ t o the inte1·v1ew and is ra.ported vnd~r separate eover . 

Z. Th - f o l o•..,ing is a aummc?1.ry o[ c:hc int.~C"'✓ iew; \.he t,ru:e ... -vie"'· in its 
cntiL"<?ty .!.$ appen<ied he1eto as Encloiiure UH. V/KUP.t'.~ disclosed thc'lt she w.l.s 
the E;.:ecutiv4! .,t.,.ssista.nt t.o S/MOP.RiS, who was the Er.ecutive Oir~ctor to the 
CNO t,:e~utive. V/t'JJP.TA alleged S/MOP.P.IS p2rpetrnted &ever.!ll ~ets of sexual 
hara:ssnlenc. and a.b1.1sive se;r.ual contact .!\gainst her during her ap;,roximac.ely 
year-long employment as his £xeevtive A.$$istant. circa 2015~2015, at the 
C'eru:er tot" N&'lal A.n~lyses bui.lding located a.t 3003 Nashi:igt.on eoulevard., ir. 
i\rlington, VA. VtKURTA•s office was located across Crom S/MOP..R.IS• office. 
'J/~:'JP.TA reported S/MORP.lS often ·touched her shoulcler, baek, and ,101<1-.,r ba:;k, 
or playfully hit her leg when talking with her. Initially. V/KUP.T.~ dismissed 
these incidental t.O\Jehes as part of S.'NOP.RIS' personality as a person who 
often touches people wn~n he speak.s to them. However. these ac~s pro~ressed 
into S/MORRIS asking her foc hugs, an(} repeatedly asking her t◊ write things 
on hi.s ,._,,hit~ board in !ront of his desk. so t.hat her back was turned tewttrd 
him. V/KiJil.T!c also stated S/MORRIS frequently used her Kleene,:, which 'ne 
coulci O;'\ly rec'lch b~• reaching over her desk und over her. This became so 
disconeerting to V/KUP.'i'I. ,hat she p~rehased $/MORRIS the same branci and 
st.yle of Kleenex fo::- his ow:1 ofiice so h~ did not have to leDn o~✓~r her ac'ld 
Oot"row hers. tfowever. V/KURTA.' s efforcs were in vain, as Sh•IORRlS contin.ued 
to us~ her Kleenex el~iming he preterred hers over the one•s she purchased 
and plaeeci in his office. V/l<l)RT/\ alleged S/HORR1S would ofeen lean over her 
c::hair co read her compute1· sc::reen. artd tn doing so, al1t1ost rested his head 
on her head. V/KU~TA stated S/~iORRlS ,iould often hel9 himself to her luttc:h 
t.o th~ !)Oin.t ~1here V/'KUP..l'A ,..,ould bring in foods she Y.new he disli.ked. 

l. V/KUrt'i·A stated the aforementioned OC::C\lrrences of sexuQ!il harassment 

FO~ OFFICIAu 0$S Ol<LY 
!' . .\GE l 

WJ\AN!k'C 
TlilS OOCl,,'UEl'IT IS NE PAOPEAN or THE' f/;l\'.\:,,. c::i ,\IJNA\. tNE:S!IGAfNE S£:A•.nce 
~ONTEtaS UAY 8E C-SCtOSEo ONl Y TO P~rtscNS -.•,1-t0se ou:.clA.L 0011!:S ~EOUlRE' 
ACCESS HER£10 co:nerus u-.v ,'/OJ' BE Os.ct.OS€010 TtlE OAA T'YtSl COliCEAA£0 
\'J!JkOUI SP5c-=~ Al/lMORlZ,,l.flOH i;HJ.t,-1 rwe ~UVA~ C:ft~n,l~l ,,.,...~,..111:A:~ ~f:~Vlf""~ 
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NAVAL CRIMINQ INVESTIGATIVE u .,s. 
CONTROL:25JULl6-DCWA-0248-8SNA 

SERVICE 
(') 

251\UGlo 

.:ulminat!-d i.n a!"'l incid~nt 1n e~rl1-• 2016 \·1he~~ ln ShlOF.JH8 puc. h.!.$ hanrls on 
h~r !n a sex~al man:ier. A~co~ding to V/~~JRTf,, S/MOR~IS put h1s hands !nsi:le 
ti',c ~-:;).iS•:.linc o~ hc.r ~ants corr.~ent ing on h"lr •11ei9ht loss (~hen Sh:OP.P.[S r:w 
ii!s hnnds bdck. anO foTth i.nsi.de he:- wai~tband ~nd tu99ed o:, het" :=,=1nts. 
V/1-'.:UP.t'A'S a-1.juscable belt f~ll to chi! f'looc. S/MO!H?.lS benc. evec and slid the 
belt back U? V /~:VR'itt':, body, touch: ns C".er 1 e~s c).nd thighs; he chcn put ::.he 
O~lt !:lo,:" in 9lace at h~=- •1aist, touchlng- the bare skin of her st.omach wic.h 
his hand i.n th: p!"CO:ess. V/KUR'fP. stat!:d she t\•ore c~e same clo:hes :o the 
11tt:@:rv.ie·,; thait sh_e wa.s we;1i:in? on the day of th~ incident, .and she 
o:iemonstratt.l:i S/MORiUS' actions on the recordin~ utili.7.ing her huGO.lnci as a 
,!;Cclr\d-in fo\· herse1f. The following day. V/KvP.'I"A told S/MORF.lS his .:>eel.on; 
:'lcld to stop. D.nd that it was not okay for him to beh:iove inc.he manne?:" he had 
:;leen behaving. V/KUP..l'A stated S/MOP.F.IS then told her words to the ~f~e-:t of, 
••J-Jobody gets t.o say no !:lut him." 

,, 
I\. V/~~P.TA :;cac.~d S/MOP.?.IS kne•.., his behavior was una.eeeptabie, and 
demonstr~ted his profound and thot.·ough kno,,,ledge of the. subje.c;t mattet· oi 
sexual harass.,1~nt in tile worl-:place at a Sexual Ass.:;ulc Prevent1on and 
P.osponse (Sl\PR) i:.raini!"l.g in early 2016. V/KUP.T~. explained S/MORP.!S ~:new all 
of c.he ~:HHswer-s co the scar,-;n·i<">s and led many of the discussion,;;. 

:; . V/l',""ll~T/\ also stated she 1.-JOUld o:'te:n .sp~clY. in Spanish with V/NURCIA, and 
brought gen:.. l y ,~sed cloth tn~ into the off ice for her on one occasion. "faen 
V/i-:URTA inform~d V/MURCI.l\ she ha::l some clothe$ for her in V/Y.U"P..T;:..·s office , 
'J/t,JUf-tC'H:, was re!uctant to co~~ to V/XUP.TJ\•s office to pi!;t', them up. Nh·?r. 
V/MUP.~I1' finally dici:. V/MURCIA :1ppea.L·~d frightened and stated she was scared 
c.o Wdl~ pi.I.St S/t,iOXP.IS· offie~ be<:<1u~e he •·undre$$~d. he?"' with hi$ cye.e-. 
'✓/MUP.C[A requ9sceci to leave V/i':UP.TJ..•s '--'ffi.;e via an alt.e:i-nate route jus:. co 
.:,void walJd.n3 past $/MOl;.R[S' office. 

&:t.JCLOEUP.G ( S > 

A• Sucr:r:iat"r ~f not~s f.rom command i."\tcrviev: of V/KU?.TA/vati.o~s 
20!.6 

3~ o~.:o-P.. containing working ccpy ot c.1udi~/video record!.n~ of 
irn:e::-,i~·.-.· ·,:1~h \..'/l-i.UP.Tk on 2-l;..ug16 

P.S?OP.TED B'{' P,•.c~e:L MCGAANAG<'-•..N. Special Agent 
OFFICE:, 7.ES!DE!,f'f AGENCY l'IASHLNGTON DC 

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 
.P.~GE 2 L:~.S'l' JE \12 1..NN 

-l!ARWl1G 
fl.II$ C,X:1,;uem IS THE PROP.£A('t OF ':'H(; lt,l.'/1\L c;m,:kJ,L1t1VESflGATl'I/( SE~VICE 
CO:-tfc'.NISJJAY SE o,~LOSE00."LY lO i>E~S011.1S ',\1-IOSE OFr1c:i~ DUTl(i$A(OU!AE: 

• 

• 

• ACCESS HERETO CCNl'Ef,(i$ fl>.Y HOr Sc CISClOS!?O ro THE S>.vu·,~s, CO/;CER11EO 
1/',\THOl/T SP£(1i~ M,l;'~IZAIION FR~ l'H£ UA'IA!. ~R!M!f-L!.L IW,'ESTIGA.IIVE ~ERv1ce 
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• DATE/TIME: 28 JUN 16/1S41 

DATE/TIME: S JUl 16/ 1408 

OA TE/TIME: 5 JUL 16/ 1516 

DATE/TIME: 6JUL 16/1317 

DATE/TIME: 13 JUL 16/1100 

DATE/TIME: 14 JUL 16/1111 

DATe/TIME: 2UUU6 

• 

• 

SUBJ: Summary of Phone Interview with Marla Kurta 

28 JUN16/1541 

Initial contact made with Mrs. Kurta. She expressl1!d concern that she Is not the one to Initiate anything. 
She Is uncomfortable and doesn't want it to be only Mrs. Kurta. 

Mrs. Kurta said that captain Morris ptevlously mentioned that he was good friends with Captain Triplett 
and that he knows ONS. She would be OK 10 talk with me after I talke<I with other staff members who 
worked at NOOK while Captain Mon-is was Oirecto,. She provided the following names: LCOR Shelby 
Nik!tin, LCOR Chris Mullen, LCDR James Raymond, LCOR Lewis Patterson, CDR Curt larson, YN2 Brandon 
Boggan, and COR Mark Zwolski. 

s JUL 16/1408 

This was my second cooverntion with Mrs. Kurta. 

Mrs. Kurta started the conversation off stating she th0ught Uiere was possible confusion from our first 
conversation. She stated she was apprehensive about talking. 

While talking with her new boss, Dr. Leed, the conversation tumed Into a different conversation then 
Mrs. Kutta expected. The conversation turned from just about the job to other things in NOOK, and that 
Mrs. Kurta did not feel things in the office were done In e,ror. However, Mrs. Kurta stated she didn't 
want to start trouble. l!ut, her husband was contacted by VCNO about what happened in NOOK. 

She doesn't want things looked .it Just 1 thing; she said slle was embarrassed about the harassment. 
She wants to talk holistically . 
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C. 

Mrs. Kurta recommended I contact Captain John Springett as he wamed her about Captain Morris. Mrs. 
Kurta would call Captain Springett for a sanity check. She also would talk with her husband to get a 
sanity check. 

Mrs. Kurta said that originally she thought Captain Morris touching her on lhe shoulder, or putting his 
hand on her back then lower back was hls pe1sonality or maybe he didn't know what he was doing. 

Mrs. Kurta discussed l incident that, there was no eKcuse for. She was on an Atkins diet with her 
husband and she lost weight This w.is about 3 months ago. She said Captain Mouis called her over, 
put his arms on her waist and after her adjustable belt fell to the ground, he bent over and picked 11 and 
as he put the belt back he put his hands on her legs, hips and waisl, ending with his hands on her skin 
under her belt. She said "what are you doing". She felt In shock and was humiliiited. She went home 
that night and immediately changed and told her husband that those clothes probably had his (Captain 
Morris) DNA all over them. The next day Captain Morris came up to her and was making fun of her. She 
told him this has 10 stop. Captain Morris kept laughing and she said slop now I find this offensive. He 
said I am the only person In this office who gets to say "no". She said she told lllm no you can't. He 
backed off some, but continued to put his hands on her shoulders or back. He riever touched her breast 
or buttocks. 

She relayed occasion when Captain Morrls contlnually came to her office for Kleenex. Because this was 
happening frequently, she bought him the same type of Kleenex she used for his office. Captain Morris 
continued to come to her office for KleeneK because he said "I like your Kleenex better". 

Mrs. ICurta relayed that couple ladles at CNA approached her. One w.s the cleaning lady, Stella (who 
speaks llmite<I English), and she didn't want 10 walk by Captain Morris office. Mrs. Kurta relayed that 
she wanted Stella to come to her office to pick up clothes that she was giving her after cleaning out her 
closets. Stell.i said that It was the way Captain Morris looked at her and that he had tried to put his 
hands on her. Another lady came to her and said that Captain Morris had hugged her inappropriately. 
Mrs. Kurta wasn't sure if they wanted to talk about it. 

Mrs. Kurta discussed that the otf,ce was dysfunctional. Staff meeting alter staff meetlns was cancelled. 
Then Captain Mortis wasn't sure he wanted to hold them anymore. There were no staff meetings for 6 
months. 

Mrs. Kurta also discussed the Deputy, COR Larson: She stated he would go home for lunch. Then it 
progressed to going home for lunch/naps, come b3Ck for 4S min, then leave for l hour workouts. His 
departure progressed to leaving at 1100/1200 and not come back untll 1S30/1600 every day. When 
Mrs. Kurta confronted captain Morris, he told her not to worry about it; his typical line would be "I'm 
not listening'". 

She felt she couldn't move f1cm her desk b~cause people weren't around. The panel members couldn't 
get In touch with people. People didn't wear uniforms from a few hours to all day. Some panel 
members that were asked to step away from serving on the panel were told by Captain Morrl.s "it was 
CNO's advisor, Dr. Maren Leed that drove this". 
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• When she brought up that panel members didn't know who was in charue as there was slacking off. She 

was told "don't worry" "I'm not listening, I don't want to hear It". She had no Idea who was taking care 
of day to day functions. 

Captain Morris told her that his position wasn't a flag making position so he started interviewing for 

other positions- both civilian and military. 

When Captain Morris would get back from leave he would hug her. Would say "Get over here. Give me 

a hug". She didn't have this type of relationship with him and didn't feel this wasn't something a 

professional do. 

The way it (the office) got, was not right. She thought it wasn't right, but that Is was innocent, then she 

thought he was just a frlendly "toucher", but then began to feel it was inappropriate. 

Stella (CNA cleaning lady) told Mrs. Kurta: "I'm afraid. I don't want to be around him (Captain MoJTisl. 

He has put his hand on my waist" Stella had run from Captain Morris. Stella didn't say more than 

hands on her waist, but she was very afraid. 

Mrs. Kurta discussed the disrespect that YN2 was allowed to display. Mentioned an HRO complaint 

where David Macht from DNS called to talk about YN2's unprofesslonallsm towards Tara Oavls. Mrs. 

Kurta mentioned that YN2 was up for a med board but still was allowed to have a part-time job as a 

wrestling coach. LCDR Mullen took the Initial complaint, and sent to Mrs. Kurta and CDR Larson. She Is 

• unaware If captain Morris or COR Larson followed up. 

• 

Mrs. Kurta expressed a concern about retaliation. This came up because she talked with Or. Leed, in 

what was to be an informal conversation that transitioned to the climate of NOOK. Or. Leed talked with 

VCNO who called Mrs. Kurta husband since they were classmates. 

Mrs. Kurta discussed retallatlon because captain Morris threw out names and that he k~w people. 

Spedficallv, Mrs. Kurta mentioned that Captain Morris threw out Captain Triplett, VAOM Thomas, ROMl 
Holsey, RADM (ret) Sinclair Harris, and ROML {ret) Annie Andrews names. And that he Interviewed for 

fobs. both mllltary and ciVilian. 

She also said COR Larson had told her, don't call or contact Captain Morris. And that captain Triplett 

had told Captain Morris to not contact the staff. 

COR Larson- was gone a lot of the day, he didn't want ta bother with the office because he wasn't an 

Admin job person he was EOO. And that he couldn't be bothered with stuff. He wouldn't stoop low, 

that he would find something else to do. Mrs. Kurta Interpreted things lhat happened as "You scratch 

my back, I'll scratch your baclc". 

S JUL 16/ 1516 
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Mrs. Kurta called back on S JUL, and relayed the following. There were white boards in both her office • 
and Captain Mottls office. Captain Morris asked her to write things on the white board, he would 

dictate to her what he wants her to write on the board. He even rearranged his office. Then, he said no, 
vou write on your white board. Captain Mattis then came to her office and spent a lot of time in her 

office. She would work on emails and he would stand behind her and put his hands on her shoulder. 
Sometimes, his head would almost be on her shoulder. 

Seemed like he would find excuses to be in her ortice. Then things escalated to the "pants incident". 

ti JUll&/1317 

Mrs. Kurta expressed her concern about where report would go, and if names would be extracted. She 
did not want to provide a written statement but is willing to review this statement. 

llJUll6/110Q 

Follow up phone call based on Interview with Captain Morris. Asked If Captain Morris called her short. 
She said yes, and it started out as a Joke at first. She just thought he was unprofessional in the office. 

But, this went on for several months. He would ask II she was shorter today. This joking was with both 
CAPT Morris and COR Larson. She thought this was Inappropriate because of the Issues with YN2 

dim~.spect• he would laugh. At one point, COR Larson called her a midget. They would find things to 
pick on her about. After months or this, Mrs. Kurta told CAPT Morris this couldn't go on, because 

anytime you joke YN2 thinks he can too and you know the problems, and Mrs. Kurta doesn't like this. 
CAPT Morris response "ain't happening", he's the CAPT and he gets to say anything he wants. She said 

he argued back and forth and she firmly told him you can't because this is demeaning to her. He also 
asked her personal Questions, how old are vov, etc. 

I ask~d her about our Initial lnteiview, and her comment that "things didn't feel right". You mentioned 

that you told him It was Inappropriate after the "pants Incident" and that he somewhat backed off. Did 

you say this was unprofessional or makes me uncomfortable? She never felt comfortable, from almost 

day one. The first time she met, he looked her up and down, he said let's take a walk. HE asked where 
she was from, her reply was California. He said no, your ethnicity- Puerto Rican/Cuban. Then asked if 

she spoke Spanish. At one time, he sat her down for S hours and talked 10 her. CDR I.arson wasn't In 
the office the day CAPT Morris checked in, and that COR Larson told her she had it. 

According to Mrs. Kurta, Captain Springett warned her about Captain Morris, and that 2·3 guys had to In 

and tell CAPT Morris that he had to Fire someone. Mrs. Kurta would run things by CAPT Springett and 
her husband for a sanity check. 

Mrs. Kurta pointed out that she had good working relationships with prior directors; she had a type of 
relationship with them after they left where she would hug them if she ran Into them• professional. 8ut, 

she didn't have that relationship with CAPT Morris, It's hard to explain. He wanted to hug her from day 
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• one. The tone of the office made her feel very different and uncomfortable. Believes CAPT Morri, lied 
to her, the office and panel members. 

• 

• 

She made hotel reservations For him. She offered to help with him with a vacation stay. 8ut, he said 
make sure you tell the hotel I'm a wounded veteran because you would be surprised on the things you 

get. She offered to help him with hotel stays for his lady friends, because maybe he wouldn't be so 
"grabby grabby" with her If these ladies were able to satisfy his needs. He did bring one lady Into the 
office after the "pants Incident''; she asked If the lady was his girlfriend, he said they see each other. 

Mrs. Kurta recommended he make it official. She thought she would feel relieved if he made It 
offteial/had a girlfriend to date to fulfill his needs so he wouldn't be touchy. Seems llke he needed 
someone. 

I asked her If his touches were "of a seKual nature". For him, the pats on the back were like a •sliding 

hand", very very slowly shoulder to shoulder blade. It felt more~.wasn't llke a grab shoulder (that could 
feel comfortable), this was a slow moving hand, slithering hand. Very uncomfortable. 

One time, he gave her a change bag for a breakfast, there were lots of $1/S/20. It was an "Indian stitch 

ba1:". She felt uncomfo~able with this huge wad of cash because all she was looking for was the coins 
to make change. looking at the coins in the bag, ,he saw 6 or 7 blue pllls, cut In half, looked like Viagra 

to her. She was shocked, lCOR Nlkltin asked her what was wrong. She wasn't sure if WT Morris knew 
the pills were in there . 

After the "pants Incident", she told CAPT Morris, "This has got to stop". He seemed clueless. "I find the 

things you are doing and saying offensive'. His response• I am the only one in this office who gets to 
say no". She told him• You can't do this". "I can do anything I want. Anything", He was a little more 

distant, quiet. Few weeks later he was back to putting his hand on her shoulder/back. She did not 

speclRcally tell him the "pants incident• wa, wrong. She meant everything he was doing, anything 
under the category of things he knew he shouldn't be doing. 

The "pants incident"• Mrs. Kurta repeated what she previously stated about this incident. He hands 

touched her skin when her belt fell. He picked it up and his hands were on her legs, hips on the way up 

ftom picking up the belt. She did not leave work that day after this happened, she got home changed, 
then took the dolhes and put them on her table at home. Told her hu5band they probably had his ONA 

on them. She (alled Captain Springett. Her husband wanted to go to CNO, she didn't want the Incident 

to get out. Told her husband "no", please don't because she llkes her job. 

She worried about retaliation. She was already uncomfortable In the work environm~nt, and she was 
worried about retaliation. Her PO was supposed to be reworked over a year ago, COR Larson said no he 

wouldn't do It because he wasn't an ADMIN person. Her objectives (she has 4) did not get signed until 
~May, when should have been completed In October. She had to keep pressing to get her mld-tenn 

signed off In May (should have been March). Sile was worried about setting a bad evaluation or 

retaliates agail\St her (or a promotion because CAPT Morris knows too many people. He could stop her 

from getting a different job, If she decided to a~lv for one, because she didn't want to be ~the person 
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to take CAPT Morris" down. In the past she's always had wonderful evaluations. Oftentimes CAPT 

Morris would say he was a hard rater, and "you'll know if you aren't doing something right". 

She felt that any moves in the office, she had to get approval, even to make calls. He would ask lots of 
questions about who was calling, what she was saying. 

Mrs. Kurta said that CAPT Morris would say manipulative things. Like- Dr. Leed doesn't need you, COR 
Larson- "Oo you really think NOOZ will be good to you?" He laughed and said, "dream oo, dream on'' 

During Mrs. Kurta initial meeting with Or. Leed, she thought it was an intetvlew. Mrs. Kurta relayed what 

had been said to her about transitioning to NOOZ. So, when the meeting wasn't an lnteiview, Mrs. Kurta 

told Dr. leed about the office climate lllen other things, like the inappropriate touching. Or. Leed told 
Mrs. Kurta she had to tell someone. Mrs. Kurta believes her h\15band may have told VCNO that CAPT 
Morris was a "sexual predator', but his loyalty w,s with his wife. 

In early 2016, NOOK attended SAPR training at PTGN· Nikltln, Mull~n. Kurta, Morris. COR Larson and YN2 
were on leave. CAPT Morris sat at the head of the table. Shi? was floored because Che facilitator asked 

questions and CAPT Mcrris knew all the answers. She was floored because If he knew all the answers 
then why was he acting this way. lCOR Nikitin comment "These people who are pros• " this Is poster 
child behavlor". 

Mrs. Kurta mentioned sexual harassment for the first time today. Yes, his behavior is sexual 

harassment. There we,e days when she wore a dress, she would go Into his office and he would touch 
her with the back of his hand on her bare leg. Wasn't sure if this was to get her attention. 

Othe, issues: 

-DTS-off base lodging in Newport, RI and Newport Beach VA. Several times to see SSG and didn't want 

to stay on base, CAPT Morris and CDR Larson would tell YN2 to hold off booking until there was no 

avallabllity on base. Other times, used justification that it was best use of time to stay with panel 

members since had to drive them to meet with SSG. However, flew eKtra person up to drive car. Wheo 
Mrs. Kurta confronted CAPT Morris, response was "I can do anything I want", "I'm going to say I didn't 

know• or "I'm going to play innocent until I'm caught". One time ;11104s flew up to be drivers. 

-local travel vouchers were being used to drop off and pick up dry cleanlng at PTGN or go for a haircut. 
The travel, not the bill far the seivlce. Or, sometimes medical when it was ;it your convenience. 
(Indicated this was being done by COR Zwolski and YN2) 

Mrs. Kurta brought this to the attention of the previous deputy, bvt believes the Instances increased 
vnder CAPT Morris. Mrs. Kurta was the back-up for DTS, COR Larson was primary. 
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• Mrs. Kurt;i wants to make sure everything Is taken into account, not just the seKual har.mment but 

everything that was going in the office. Doesn't want It to be just he,, feel like this is exposing her but it 

not just about her but how the office was run and the thing, that were allowed to be done. Feels !Ike 

COR Laf'SOn and YN2 have been protected. Believes others would say things that happened. She Is very 

concerned about retaliation/retribution and the Impact on her reputation. Repeated again about CAPT 

Morris "connections", and sht? doesn't want to be the person to •tal<e him down" as she believes this 

will hurt her In the future. When I reminded her about the investigation and not talking with othe1s, 

she said that after one of our conversations LCOR Mullen overheard her. He commented that if Mrs. 

Kurta would have come to him, he would have done something about it She did say she told a couple 

people they may be contacted, but did not discuss why. (Raymond and Sprlngett) 

14JUL16/1111 

Mrs. Kurta contai:ted me to tell me she wouldn't provide a written statement. She again repeated her 

concern that there wlfl be some type of retaliation. That there will be paperwork floating out there that 

even the VNs can see and this will come back to get her if she Interviews for a Job wlth one of Captain 

Morris' friends. She's happy to talk with me or someone else If she knciws it will be confidential. She Just 

knows ii will float out there. She wlll not put anything in writing. She wants to have as little paper trail 
as possible. 

21JUL 

• Mrs. Kurta contacted me to say that LCOR Patter~n was out to see and that he had tried to contact me . 

• 
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U.S. NAVAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE 

HI\IEST !GAT IV£ ACTIOtl 

CON"l'ROL: 2SJUL16 .. O:l•JA- 02~8 - SSN~ 

S/MO?.P.1S, TE:!>P.~ SCOT1'/C/\!'T U:N 
J.1/BiNOi')~ /T/2E 4a9213;;/07i-L .. Y6$/FOR'i W-.IJDS:F.01'.LE, FL 

RESULTS OF Di'.T/\81\SE INQUIP..IES FOR V/K\IRT!'. 

0 

OOSC:P!.6 

! . On .30Au3 l 6. ~eport.ing Agent (PJ\) ::sQce.ived the ree.vlts of .dac;.abase 
inquiries f o r V/Y.UR'rA. On 060ec07, V/KUR'I'A reoorted sh~ believed she ""·as 
being fcllc '-'·e<i on t\•10 oc::casiort$ by the $,;t.m<e m~n ,,,hen driving from th~ Nava l 
Supporc Aet.h·1ty Naples, Italy co her i-esidence i;t curna.. 1t.aly. 
Iovescigative act.1vic.y tt1et:. wit.h negative r~sults. and no further suspicious 
a:c;:t i vi ty was t"e9orted. 'I'he casl! was closed on l SA.pros. 

2, On n;,.ug9q, V/KUP.TA uporced being sexually assa1>lted by Non Du JO, QM 
ROY..N, CS/ JO• aboard ComraQnder Fl~et Activiti~$. Chinhae, P.epublie of Korea 
CRO,:). V/ K\IP.TA reported S/JO, l'ho ha<! apparently been drinking alcohol, 
grabbed her bre.:lst. and vaginal ar~a while she ,,,as at wor'I-;. .selling telephone 
card$ c!)t ~h~ t,!orale. t·IElfare anti Reca·eation (M~IR) office aboarC base; 
V/KURTA stre99l~d 1<ith the sobject briefly, ancl he left the area. S/JO '"'" 
ctpprehende~ by the ~OY. Navy C!"imina.1 [nvestigations Division tCtO) and 
admitted c.o assaulting V/Kf.RTA. t!o•,;ever. V/~Jf.TA decli!ied to pro~e<.::ute, and 
the i.nvest igat ion was closed on 12Sep~.H. ' " 

3. On O!Novsi~, V/Kt.l'RTA i-epocted recei•1in9 a telephonic Qe~th threat and ~ 
threatening lettet.· ..,.,hile ~\·od:ing at MVJR; no subjeetG could b~ ident: if ied, 
;;1,nd the cas: v~as closed on 28Mar95. 

P.E:l'OP.T€l> eY: !>.ACHEL MCGP.A.N!\GHAM. Special Agent 
◊FrIC£: ~<'.S1DEtl1: AO!:NC~ ~ll\SHll<GTOt-f DC 
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ACCES'S.Ul;AIHO eo~£NfG >Ml' t$0T ee t,,ISC\..QSE!) ,o 111e f)MHYtS) eor~c~~HEI) 
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U.S. NAVAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE 

H?iES1' lGATIVE ACTIO.-l 

S/;,;oRRlS, 'CERR'i SCO'T7/CA~T USH 
l,1/UNOOo/'i'/2o~392199/07MA\'65/FOnT LAUDEP.OAE,E. F'L 

RESULTS O, IU-rC:P.V<E<•) WITH CAPT JOHN S?P.HIGETT, USN 

0 

l2SE:Pi6 

l, On oe.sep16, P.eporting Agent (P .. a.> incerviewed CA~T John Sc?P.INGSIT, Ost~ • 
.\ssi.sta:.t Professot', Defense Strategy, P..cqu i S•lt ion and Resourcing, The 
Eisenho<::i.·er School. National Defense University, Fort McNair, No;;;hingt◊n, DC 
~egarding his knowledge of t.he captioned allegatio:-,s of abusiv~ sexual 
contact reportedly perpetrated by S/MORRIS again~t V/KURTI\ and V//.lUP.CII\, l"or 
background, SPR[NGETT \',la.$ ident it ied through ~ conunand i ngui ry into 
~?legations of poor command climat~ ~nd se1/.ual harassmene and provided a 
me1norandum ior the rec:-ord during the cour$e of th.le. inquiry; EC'lclosur~ (,\) 
pertains. 

2. SPRitlGE:TT st:at@.d that he ..,:as the Executive Director of the CNO Executive 
Panel from January 20!< to appro:-:i.mately March 201$. O(?on o.ssur.iing his 
comh1and, he VJas provid<!d with a brown fold~r ;.,hich contained t:.:-te resulc.~ of 
9 command el im.ate survey ~,hi. eh •,,,enc vecy bitdly, something which Sl>~INGET'r 
ditl not expecc. Cor the CNO officf!. He was given instr't~tions t:.o co1:rect the 
d1?:fici<mcies, He described the c;om.inantl as dysfunetional and a "mess" when he 
toe>k over, .;ind V /KUR'tA. ,,,as tal-:~rt advants.g~ of by hi$ predec~s$or. SP~1NGBT'f 
stated V/Y..'.JRTA was partially ::espon~ible for ir';itiati!')g the commartd climate 
,survey, ~nd as c1 r~sult was re•victirni?:ed durift<J the fnllot.1t from the 
SUt"Vey. Nh.~n SPP.:IN(;:£.T'r got the office bDCk on its fee~. V/KUR'f'A trusted him 
3nd he Oeeame her ::on!ida:-,::.e of sorts. After SP~INGBT1' l~ft the com:nand for 
ius current position ac the Nation"'l Defe:nse University, he :naint.nined a 
i:,t.·-:>f~ssional r~lationshi~ with V/JCURTA, sp2a.Y.ing with her telephortieally 
a:ppro.r.i~tely five or six times ove:: the course o( the next 18 months. 

~. SPRUIGS'I'T sta::ed V/h.1JRTn•s initial 9honeca.lls di.s~ussed the 9oor command 
c;:-l imate and a lack of disci!llin~ under S/MORP.IS· l~adership; then sh~ 
?!"Ogressed :.o talking t:.o SPRINCETT ab(?Ut 5/MORRlS' Gt.range .behavior, to 
i.ncludE- the wide vaciety of girlfriends calling hi.mat the office, eating 
her food th~t she b~ought herself for lvrteh, and asking hei to do strange 
things at the of!ice with re.speet to booking hotel rooms vie~ BOQs for 
travel. SPRIMG£Tr en'couraged V/KUR'i•A to report:. S/MORRIS' "dominance•· 
behavior; however, S9RING£Tr stated V/ ►:UP.T>. seemed ':'";;!luctant to do so based 
on ~er pt.·i.or e%perience of reporting poor cott.mand climate ar:d th!:' resulc:.a.nt 
re-victimization she experienced. Later, V/:{UP..T.A reported S/HOP..RIS· "creepy" 
behavior to SPRINGEtT, hut did not get:. into s9eciEics. She ~190 relaced that 
::.rte cleaning lady, whose name SPR(NGE:T'I' did not recall, hnd concerns about 
.S/MORP..1S' behavio!'. Again, V/KUP.'I'A ~.,oa,s encouraged by SPR.lNG6T1' to report 
S/MO?.R!S· behavior. S~?.IHGE'i'T recalled one "of the last phonecalls occurred 
over \'\ Neekend duri.09 the summ2r of 2016 while he was driving back from 
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u .,s. NAVAL CRIMINQ INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE O , 
CONTROL:2SJU'tl6-DCWA·0248·8SNA l2SBP16 

~uray, VA. V/r.0?.TA 1,,:as in a highl~/ ~motioo:Sl st.c1t.e ~nd 1:e\acec:i she ~;c1.s 
tovche1 by· S/MORRIS. 11/lf..JJR'f'A. did not. tell SPP.IIIG5TT wher~ sh-2 was ~ou~hc6 or 
10 ~·,•hat Mdnner. SPP.[NGETT .&taced this was a very frustrating conversation 
C:-om h \ s perspect i. ve and he emphas i :ed to V /KUR1'A chc1c she could v,~ it no 
longer to rupo:-~ S/MOR~rs• behavior. V/KUP.T.:t.. assured SPRHJGET'!' that her 
husb<"nd, a retired Mmiral, was goi.n~ to add1:e~s ·the issue t.o th!: ct-to 
di.rec:cly.- c1s $cC'h SPRINGETT let the .issue drop, d decision i.,,hi,;h he stete:d 
h'!: will se,;ond gce9s Car .D while. SPRHJG&TT desc:2:ibed V/KUR'fA as h~ghlt· 
ct·edible drtd aOsolutely trustworth'),'; h~ a.ddec.I that v/r:UP.T/\ is "the center of 
::.h-'? uni·✓erse'' for th.at office. 

4. SPRUJGe1,..1· reporc.a:d h¢ has 1-".nown S/MORRIS in i\ p.t:ofessional capacic.~· 
dating bac;J,; to theit: first deplo.,-ment as junior officers; howevet.·. he and 
S/(•!O~RIS have nt!:ver hud a soci9'l relationship. SP~INGET'i and S/MORP.IS 
ccossed career paths once again when SPRINGe'I'T was the Corr.mQdore of an Air 
Wing (VIIQ) In •Jhidbey Island, wt, and S/MORRIS ,,,,. th~ Air Wing C'Omr.i1>nder on 
the east coasc. Sf>P..1NGE1"i' had a non-criminal ethical issue arise with one of 
his eomm~ndlng officers. and as s~ch, initiated a command investigation. The 
investigatio:-, was reEe.r1·eti to S/MORR!S £or additional follow-us,. Accordin.9 
to SPB:INGBTT, it seemed apparenc. S/MOP.P..!S did not want· to fol low-up on the 
ic'w~stigation. and likely would not have done so i.E it. \•:ere not for 
SPF.I:OfGET'!" s insistence. 

5. Sl:>R1NGE'M' and S/MORRIS <:::-ossed paths again when t.hey \·Jere both a.ssign2d 
to comrr.ands in l•Ja.cilington, O!:. As SPP..IHGSl'T i...1.as prepa:-ing to leave his 
position as the Er.~<::utive Directot·, he heard S/MO?.R.lS was in th~ running foC" 
chat same posit ion. However, SPP.UJGF.Tr stated the Executive Oire:ccor 
position was nor. S/t>10P.P..ts• fi"1·st choice beca.us.~ it ,,,as more of a latec-r"l 
mcva:. as op9osed to a st~pping stone for a flag of.Ei~er posit.ion. OthQr thar . 
o:, twc.: b1·i.ef occasions since S/MOP.P.TS ass1,,1med the pos'ftion of 'Executi•Fe 
Director: for the CNO E>:e-cutive panel, detail~d in en.closu,~ (1.), Sl?P.ING&TT 
has no furche!' it,format 1on regarding S/t-!O.P..P.IS • cun:ent or recent ace i •,i ties. 
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MEMO FOR THE RECORD 13 July, 2016 

On Monday, 11 July I took a phone call from CAPT Sharon Ruest, an officer stationed in the Bureau or 
Naval Personnel who has been assigned as a Preliminary Investigating Officer. 

CAPT Ruest said that I had been referenced by a witness and requested any information that I had about 
the current command climate In NOOK, an office on the CNO's staff responsible for the administration of 
the CNO Executive Panel. 

• I am currently an Assistant Professor of Defense Strategy, Acquisition and Resourcing at the 
Eisenhower School, National Defense University. 

• I was the Executive Director of the CNO Execvtlve Panel from Jan, 2014 until Mar, 2015. I 
worked for AOM Jon Greenert {now retired). 

o I turned the job over to CAPT Alvin Holsey. 
o CAPT Holsey held the position for approximately two months and was replaced by CAPT 

Terry Morris. 

• The NOOK office is not physically located in the Pentagon but rs In the headquarters of the 
Center for Naval Analysis, Arlington VA. 

After CAPT Holsey and CAPT Morris conducted their turnover, I visited NOOK on two occasions to talk to 
CAPT Morris about the job. 

• During the first meeting I explained the mission as I saw it and what the practical priorities were. 
o Because CAPT Morris would be working For a new CNO, I relayed that any addltlopal 

information would have to come from AOM Richardson. 
• During the second meeting I e~plained what I thought some or the opportunities could be for 

NOOK. 

After I departed the position I had a number of informal contacts with three mllitary members of the 
NOOK staff, lCOR Panerson, CDR (S) Raymond and CDR Larson. 

• The discussions with LCDR Patterson and COR(SI Raymond were primarily about their 
professional development as they were both departi,ie the NOOK staff to take new Jobs. 

o Neither officer mentioned anything about sexual harassment in the office, how.iver I 
gathered that they were unhappy with the new command climate. I dicl not encourage 
an in-depth discussion of this topic. 

• The conversations with COR Larson were much more generic. I gathered only that things in Uie 
office had changed. 

After I departed, I also maintained a professional relationship with the Executive Assistant at NOOK, Mrs 
Maria Kurta. In the eighteen months since I departed the office, I have probably had five or six phone 
discussions with Mrs Kurta. 

• 

• 

• 
52 

1 

ENCLOSURE ( A ) 

Case 1:22-cv-00101   Document 1-2   Filed 01/14/22   Page 56 of 88



• 

• 

f 

• I wi,uld describe the !rend of the phone calls as beginning with a general sense of unhappiness . 
It was clear that the office dynamics had significantly changed due to the staff turnover. This 
unhappiness gradually changed 10 an increasingly specific discomfort with CAPT Morris. 

• Mrs Kurta did tell me tliat the command climate was not good and that the new staff was not 

happy. I figured that some of this turbulerK:e was )usl due to tl'le fact that the new CNO had not 
clearly identified mission or tasking for NOOK. 

o Mrs Kurta related th<1t there was a lack of discipline in the office and that there were 
officers who were spending very little time at work. 

• Ouring the last three or four phone calls, Mrs Kurta began identifying troubling issues with the 
behavior of CAPT Morris. These issues included: 

o Invasion of Mrs Kurta's "personal space" Including inappropriate touching of Mrs Kurta . 
o Deliberately eating Mrs Kurta's meals that wen! placed in the office refrigerator, 

o A female member of the cleaning staff requested Mrs Kurta help her 10 stay away from 
CAPT Morris. 

o The fact that a new female officer felt increasingly uncomfortable with his behavior. 
o There was also some discussion of irregularities In TAO travel, potentially including 

failures by CAPT Morris to adhere to ttie Joint Travel Regulations. 

o She mentioned that nthere was a lot more that she could say" but that she didn't want 
to tell me. 

• On every single occasion that Mrs Kurt a relayed these issues I strongly recommended that she 

report them up the chain of command or to any of the multiple venues available to report 
se~ual harassment. 

o I did not report these issues myself because Mrs Kurta specifically requested that I not 
divulge information provided in confidence. 

o Mrs Kurta reported that thl!!re were other people who were aw.re and they would 
probably take action. 

/IS// 
CAPT John Springett, USN 

Assistant Professor 

Defense Strategy, Acquisition and Resourcing 

The Eisenhower School 
NatioRal Defense University 

Fort McNair, Washington, DC 

Room 134 

(202) 685-4345 
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U.S. NAVAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE 

(O(Ji'i!O!..: 2 S.JUL 1 ,S - DC~u~ · '>2•\ 9 - as·,J,e_ 

S/'-:OP.F!i.5., TF.R?t' SCOTfiC~P'T' LIS:•: 
1-11s1n~os,1-r 2s,1 a921 '3~/07t':.-".Y6: n:o~i LAUD£r>o? :.E, F(.. 

l. On 1!AUG16, ~,apo.n:ing Agent CP..AJ rece1vc6 a r.equest frcm tiCIS?-~ 
'1J"sh1ngtcn. DC c.o co•n!,'il~ a di=i.t-,l photo3raphi<.: lineup. R~. re~ei.ved a 
digital iu1;19e o: 'l'erry .:i. r,.;oP.~lS by HCIS ~mai} fro~ Sp2cial Ag~nt P..ic:hel 
1-ICCP.AN.f\.GHAti. 

2 On 2~AIJGl6, ?-~ re•sized the image of t,.;ORR[S• a:;d insert~d it into a 
digitc\l l1ne:up format ir. ?OSi.t.ion ~3 R,\ accessed a di9it.::3l lmag<'3: d~t.abase 
and se:l::<::ted ir.1~9~s of. five addic.~ona! iri.d~viciuals each having similar 
chD\·acterisc:.1es co th2 :;,.ubui.i.\.ted 1ma9e of MO~.RJS. RA th~!'\ ut:..liz~d ~ompucct· 
,;oft~..-;1:t·e to adjust the databils~ irn..)ges to resemble :he provid~t':1 in1agc of 
MOR.i-\ i S in color. si ~e, sh~:-pness, contr~st a~d bt· i9hto~ss . 

.3 P..C. ::omp?te(l th~ finc'lil lin~up in u &cquential fotmat a!'ld provided it 
electronically b'/ nets ~rn2.il t.q Sr,,ec:.i.;;l Agent f.lCGP....cJ'.JAGHA!:J CEuc'!.~~Vft? (A) 
P~l·c.a ins 1 . 

f.HCJ,O.;vi::.E is 
A, ljr.: < 1 D1.:Ji Lcl~ Pho~o::,r~plH~ L:!ne•.J,P (MO~?.lS> 

P.::PO?.TBD BY: LU:-:'.S H BOP.SON, Jnvesc.i.gator. 
OFF!C:C:, iECHN[CAt. SEP.VICES DETACnMrnT HORTHWEST 

fOR OFFICIAL OS£ ONLY 
,7R V2 LtJ.N 
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C 0 

U.S. NAVAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE 

Sj~;OF.R!S, TC::RR"f .SCOTT/C;:~·f' USU 

1-1 ;;/1,00oi'i' li6~ 8921SS/0711A'/6S/F0~7 1../\UO::P.DAi..S, FL 

PE:SIJ!,TS OF IDE:tl'rl:IC1''i'IOl'I O:' S/r,:OP.P.IS B'l '1/NURC!,', 1/lh PHOTCGP-A~HIC 
L.INiS-UP 

1. on 13.Sepl€, at a.ppro:dmately 0900, R.eporc.in3 :b.gent (P...il.) and Participat1ng 
~gF.;r.t r PA> Acll in V::-:LEZ m.et with 1//f•lUP.C!/\ at her place of ecr.ploytnent locace:d 
,,t che Center foe Na...,al Analys~s (CHA) building, ~00l w.ashington Boulevard. 
A~lington. VA. 1he purpose of the m~cting wus to conduct a 9hotographic 
l!n~up with 'I/MURCIA as V/f•l\JltCIA 01d not. know th~ name of the inclivtdual ,,,:ho 
?e:rpet:rated abusive sexual -cont;)C::t agai.nst he.:, as t·epot"t~d p·reviocsiy urn:i-er 
separat.e <:O'J"e\. Pk VC:LE2. c;onducted thg photographic line-up \,;ith V/f•nJRCI.~ 
'!O Spanish, •.-.:hich ::.s V/MURC~l,,.'s nat1v~ langu-:'lge. 

,1. 'J/MURCI~. •...:as sho""·n ~ac:h of the photographs laOOLed ('1~6" one at .;, time; 
aftfr reviewing all $i;-; photogr~phs indi•1.i<!ually, h'ithout :ompru~ins on~ to 
:1.no~he:-. 1//t,ruP.CIA sel6:~V~d "~)•• as the indiviOua~ who tcuch~d he:- without 
h2.r consent cu:c;a May :lUlO. As reported under se9cu·ate ,:over, the indiv!.ciua! 
i:! position f;) is S/f.llJP.?.15. V/f.JURt:IA wt·ote h~r in.ic.i<1l:; and date on the 
phoco91:a.ph d~nocir.g it as her select.Lnn. 'i'he enci1·e photographic line-...:p, to 
include V/MUP.CJA's initialed and dat~d identification of S/¥.ORRIS, \o;.l!. 

~ntc:-ed H\to the NClS resident. Ag••.mcy Wa.shington DC Fie?.d Offiee \i.nder Log 
J>it;mber JCS ... l!S. A ,:-op"f of :he line~up is a99ended hereto as Enclosure !.~). 

CNCLOSU?.E tS} 

~A·1 <.'09y o! photo9raph.ic l ine•u;, with V/MUP..CIA' s id~ntifiea;;.ion 
of S/MOR!'!.1S/ l2Se9l5 

~SPOR.T£0 ~•t: P...?.CHH, MCCP.A!{ACH.i).N, Specia ! Agent 
O?FICE: RESIOtt-lT ;..•35NCY liASHENGTON OC 

FOR OVFlCI/\L use ONLY 
~~\GE 1 L·.4ST' J2 V:l ;,,,t1{/ 

55 

l,l'Ml'IIM~ 
l!'VS. oo..:.vt.1e,m IS UtE PROOEAT)' 0/. lMt ft.lW•~ Ctt:'.f.1!tl.\~ IN!/~~r.v:.:.crvE SERVICE 
COHl!t.:TS, MAY 6~ O!SC~OSE~ o:w, 10 P(RS'JN$\\11QSE on1(:1,q ourues ~EOVl:t~ 
,\CCES!. lc£fl.E 10 C:Omt:HS.\V.Y t/~I (1£ 0 1SC-1.0s~:~ :o JhE OAilr11$1 C~'!CE~N!:O 
\'ilfMOIJt 5-,;ecmc ;..,;r11QP.11.-l11011 ~A-:,., 'l'k,£ f,J',v:., r.11:1~.IIU.:.t. lh\f'l:Sl!QAi'CVC SEt:NlCE. 
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MORR!S000062 
56 

Case 1:22-cv-00101   Document 1-2   Filed 01/14/22   Page 60 of 88



MORRIS00006} 

• 

• 

• 
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• MORRIS000064 
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MORRIS00006S 
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U.S. NAVAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE 

,''c.$Ttc.,;11· .. •;;: ; .. crro1: 

:')£?R :s, T:'?RY .S-:.'.VTT ,''..,';,~,-r:, U3U 
:•l 2 i'.O•'JO ( 26..;;~7.~c;.g/01:-:nY-':SJFO~'i LAUPEROr..:...c:, n. 

l. O!'\ !i$~:-Jl~. ~'.tpor(..ing ;.,3;,m;;. {F.A 9hot,:igr-up:1:t(:~lty <locum~nted th":' offi,. 
s;,J.=t::s fc!:'\1!::·ly ocr.:up12cl !:y S t-lO~F.iS .,:-id V/f:iJ?.TA .!'ti. t.h~ C*ntet i'or ;.J~•.r¢L 
i6-~"iy::;e::;; (CUA) budd!.n~ • .!00~ ·,1.nz:'lin9ton eoul"?vai-0. hr!ing::on, v;,., ... :hf-::e !)~ 
c"l.l l!::geci ab\;S \ 'Jr! s-z:;.·u!l. l <.:onta.::.. occurred Aulh'!,r i ::a.; i<:n to c'\eeess ::h!;: ~r ! i e 
~p<,e~!. ~(hi;::\ ·,:,:,.s vacon: ,it t.he ::.il"'IC of ?.r.•s :ioclJmcn::.at::or., •,,as 3rilrH:!!~ by l.T 
l<:\ttli.n S>!r7~. DUS i:, OH·';;'c:=to:-, Uovy ~t:1Cf, ?~n:::.<l;tO~. -iCOE-l; !)h· .. ·sic-cl! 
a~cess to :.h~ C.?J""=! :•:.J:: r.1,1d: µoss::.ble by a.~i:.:") eOPOii5'.✓-t, i:'.'£V, tl_Lc:c:. .1:-. 
~St:'lt~ :; r<v i:; H.·, i,Jaull~~m~nt. c:;1;, 

l :n~ o~i:.c:-i:l' ~p;n;~ W<\~ pl~otog1.·~1phic::-nlly do~crn~ntea o~· r.J... ut~li;-:i;ig ,, S•:,1:r 
t:yb~i',!;h::>~ C:-h';!l:::.:i~ C,')m~:.♦(,. Al! :;.?:<tgcn {LO~ di.~itAL ?h<>to~rdph,!; t.,a,:o;er:; of ::h<?: 
<0:"::ice: £;:>uces, "~ ·.-;ell cl:; :a fl .... •::H 9t~1r: o:: c.he space ate cont,uueci <~r. ~ c.=:·-?. 
:-:l1t~h 1s <•~:>t-n-1~<.l he:-c:,, tl'Z Er.cic:zure t.t.l. E1i,;los~1!.·~ Ca> is a rep:-c.s'!nt~, • :<". 

scl~c:cion cf ~l~iH. t9) ph~tOSt':l!)h; pr:int~ci ir. c.e,tn;,Jlt1:...1?s 1'hE 1'!:,::,~ pl.):1 ~ 
r.:::p~.Qdu~t-ci cl:Hi «t:::1,c-h~C !1ercto n:o E.r.clostu·C; tc•. 'The o:,!(1<:~ zp,1:::-~ !-::>r(':)e~·'-! 
-:,;-:~pied O:' UC-OK $C.:lf~, t.C incltuie SIMOPPtS c.>t1c.J V/KURT.; is lo<.:U\o~ 1:1 \o~l"­
!.::,~:C!." !·ig~:c. coL':icr oi ~he cch"mauc anci 1~ ou':.ltn~:i in black, On nc c.,$.o~~ 
f<.!t' :,"/fl1RTA'.S {:nc,~r ,,;n(;'t;' lS h19bllght.e6 itt y~llo•,,:; S/WJR~i'S' (,l(T". r 
ol;'1~a :s :"l.!=?h:i.19h:...cci 1r:; ~\.n!•, 

£11,:LOSU?.IZ ( S > 

,,;, CO·? ;'.'ori;;.a:.n~r.~ c1ll tii<Jit-r1l p~o:e9.raph$, pheto~r~ph$ ll\ 

-:.~::1µ1 il:Ls anci noo:: pi. :lC c! cu;.. of U. C'! space/ 13Se9!.': 
; ~I Pepres-?ai:.c't. i v1: sa::iµlc ot e1gh:. tii91 ta.l pheto91·:ir,hs ia 

t~rnp~~t~s/:3S~pl6 
~Cl ~·L.:,or p~an a: o:.ii;.::~ spac,:>/l!E'\:plc 

P.S?O::'('EO ~'{; ?.Ae:1:;.. MC•':i~.,...,Acr.Nf, Sp~;~ al r'l';?Cnt 
:,~: 1 ::~ : ?~S, ~En-~ ;.•:r:::;.:cy t·:~s:-1 n1~t1. a o • 

FOR OF~1CIAL USE ONL¥ 

• 

• 

• :H•S o::>ocu,JU1: ·~ IHS f::R•JO:SR:Y .}-:' fi•i f',W.'J:, ':A,\' Nt. N''H.~ ~;'!' :e :;:;.::i·)•::i 
cont£!415 ,,,:., ee o•SClVSCO C'l-i:..Y 10 >!.~S.:11:; '/,1•«'.)S~ OH1(".:.L ;ur (.$ ~;•)IJ!;ll! 
o\CC.E~S ttl:AE:o ':C:HUt15 ~.-.:.v itO' ai OS--~ "'i':0 1.; ti-e Q,!~;·~ s, cJ:1c.£R:1'E':' 
',',l'!''1C\J! S~!-:. r ,c .:.'JJ>oOQiZ.:.'!' ,C,, ;:,q :)t-,1 l•!S •:: ,.:.~ cn:t• •,,\~ ·~·. ts ·1c..:. 1 VI if;:!: 11...-c: 
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(J) (5) 

NAVAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE 
R.AP.H FO 

NC~ R1111dent Agency Wasti!,nDIOJI OC 
2. TI'TU!: 3.. CCN: 

8/IIOAAIS, TERRYSCO'ITICAPTUSN lS.IUL1~A-tu. 

5. SUMMARY TIQN: 

Qveralf view of office sp;icea formerly occupied by S1MORRI$ 
(Indicated b!f yellow aff'Ow) and V/KURTA !Indicated by red 

arrow) In the CHA bulldlng 10<:ated at 3003 Washington 
Boulevard, Arllngt1:m, VA 

4. AOEN'l'S NAM • 

llARACHB.MCGaAIIAQHAN 

6. PH OGRAPffl!R I DATE PHOTO TAKEN: 

SA R. MCGRANAGHANl13SEPt& 

• NCJS 5580191 (Rev 06-2010) PRE\IIOllB ElllTIONS AR& OSSOI.ETE 

ENCLOSURE(6) PHOTOGRAPH (1 of 8) 
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d) d) 
NAVAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE 

PHOTOGRAPH F.OIJM 

1, OFflCE CODE: 

NCIS Resident Ag41_11cy Washington DC 
2. lTTlE: 3. CCII: 

SIIIORIUS, TERRY 8COTIICAl'T USN UJUL 1&.0CWA<l2484S/14 

Overall view of office space formerly occupletl by Vl)(URTA In the CNA 
bulldlng, 3003 Washington eoutavard, Arlington, VA 

NCIS S580/91 (Rev 06-2010) PREVIOUS EOITIONS ARE OBSOLETE 

PHOTOGRAPH (2 of 8) 

64 

4. AG&lfl"S NAME: 

SAR. MCGRANAGHAN113SEP16 

ENCLOSURE(b) 

• 

• 

• 
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NAVAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE 

I I 

NCIS Resident Agency Washlng!on DC 
2. ~ 

&/'MORRIS, lERR'f SCOTT/CAPT USM 

Overall view of offi~ space fonnerly occupied by SIMOR.RIS 
In CMA bultdlng located al 300:S Wasblngton 8oulevard, 

Arllnglon, VA 

4, AC.EHT'S NAME: 

84AACHE1.MCGRANAGHAH 

HEil i DI\TE PHOTO TAKEN: 

SAR. MCGAANAOHAN/13SEP16 

• NCIS 5580/91 {Rev 06-2010) PREVIOUS Elll!'IONS ARE 08S0LETE 

ENCLOSURE <2,) PHOTOGRAPH (3 of 8) 
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NAVAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE 
PHOTOGRAPH FORM 

NCIS Resident Agency Washlng1on DC 
?. '1llLE: 3. CCN: 

Mt!ORRJS, 1'l!IIRY S<:OTT/CAPTWlt 26JUL18-0CWA.OZ46-&SNA 

PTIOK: 

o,ar.all view of office space formelly occupied by SIMORRIS 
In CHA bu tiding loc.ited at 300:J Washington liloulevaAI, 

Artlngton, VA 

NCIS !580/91 (Rev 06-2010) PREVIOUS iDmONS Alie 08$01.E!E 

PHOTOGRAPH (4 of 8) 

66 

•· AGall'S NAME: 

&A RAClta MCGRAHAGlfAN 

C, PHOTOQRAPIER I DATE PHO TAKEN: 

SAR. MCGRANAGHAW136EP16 

ENCLOSURE f&) 

• 

• 

• 
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NAVAL. CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE 

NCIS Resl"8nt Agency Washington DC 
:!. Tm..E: 3. CCH: 

S/IIIQflRIS. TERRY $COTT/CAPT US!I :Wlll.11.0CWA..Ot4441$N.A 

I . -JM/{'1/DE.IICRJPTIOH: 

Over.all ~lew of office space formerly occupied by $/MORRIS 
In CNA bundtng located .at 3003 Washington Boulevard, 

Arlington, VA 

4. AGEN1"S NAME: 

$A RAQil;I. MtGRANAGltAN 

•• p RA.PliER/OATe PHOTO TAl<l!N: 

$AR. MCGRANAGHAN/13SEP16 

• NCIS 5580/91 (Rev 06-20101 PREVI0\1$ EPmONS ARE OBSOLETE 

PHOTOGRAPH (5 of 8) ENCLOSURE Cb} 
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NAVAL CRIMINAi. iNVESTiGATiVE SERVICE 
PHOTOGRAPH FORM 

NCIS Resident Ageor.y Washington 0C 
:Z. 1!1l.E! 3. CCN: ._ AGENl"&NAME: 

9/I\IORl'll$, Tiil!RY SCO1T/CAPl' USN mUl.15-0CWA-OZ4e-8BNA SA RACHEL MCGRANAGHAN 

$, &UMIMRY/OESCJUJITION: I, PlfOTOGMl'llllR / DATE PHOTO TAKEN: 

Overall view of offices spac11 formerf)' OCCll))led by VIKURTA 
(red arrow) and SIMOftRIS (yellow arrow) dapfc:t1n11 their SA R, MCGRANAGHAN/13SEP16 

proldmlty to one another 

NCI$ 5580/91 (Rev 06-2010) PREVIOUS E0fllONS ARE OBSOLETE 

PHOTOGRAPH (6 of 8} 

68 

ENCLOSURE ( ~) 

• 

• 

• 

Case 1:22-cv-00101   Document 1-2   Filed 01/14/22   Page 72 of 88



• 

• 

NAVAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE 
PHOJ.OGRAP.H FORM . 

Z. llTLE: 3. CCN: 

&'MORRIS, TEAAY SCOn!CAPTIJSN UJUL18.c>cWA424841SHA 

f, SUMMAf\Y/0ESCRIPT!ON: 

Overall view of conflll'enct' room In office spau fonnarli 
occupied by NOOK 

4. AGE!fl'S NAM ' 

f. PliOTOGAAPNl!R I TE P/IOTO TAIG:N: 

SAR, MCGRANAGHANl13SEP16 

• NCIS 5580191 {Rav Oi-2010) Pl't£'\llOUS EDmONS AA£ OBSOLEl'E 

PHOTOGRAPH (7 of 8) ENCLOSURE(e,} 
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NAVAL CRIMINAi. iNVESTiGATiVE SERVICE 
P.HOJOGRAPH F.ORM 

NCIS Resident Agency Washington DC 

S/MORRIS, Tl!RRY SCOTT/CAPT USN 26JUL 18.0CWA-02444SN-

II. SIJMMARYll)fSCRJ OH: 

O¥erall view of conference room In office space ronnerly 
occupied by NOOK 

NCIS 5580191 (Rev 08-2010) PREVIOUS IDmOIIS ARE OBSOI.El'E 

PHOTOGRAPH (8 of 8) 

70 

4, AGENT'S HANE: 

SARACHELMCGRANAGHAH 

I . PH0T0G'RAPHM I DA'!£ PHOTO TA!<EN: 

SA R, MCGRANAGHANl13SEPl6 

ENCLOSURE 16) 

• 

• 

• 
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0 0 
, 

U.S. NAVAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE 

MCF.P. i S. 1'Et1.P.Y SC017iC'Al?'i' US~·J 
M/':./MOfJ&;'i /2~4 e92l 9;/0·1t,~:.':"65/tUP.T l..:.hUIJCR.D.i).t,;:;:, FL 

R;vrc:w or 1'11~ Ot••~·t<.:IAL Mli..('i.'AP."i pe~SONNC:1.. F:it.E 1,Ut,i~F) OF C.\P'i' 'i'EF..R'/ s. 
f·10P.~ lS, l.iSt·1 

lli'.UGH, 

l. TCle OCLicial r-Hlitary Pe1:so:1n~l Fi!e COMP:') t>i CAP'l' 'ferry Scott MOP.P.:TS, 
USN •:ta s <,bt.<l. incd from t.he Def '.!!.nst: Pe rsom,~:t P.e<:o~ Us £ nio1·•n!\ t ion P.2 tr ie~.;a l 
.S·1stera (OPJHS) and revie•,.,ed for information relative to the ca9cioned 
alle9A~ion$ of ahusl·;e sexual .:ant.act. 

7,. B:::OGPY.?liH..'~L, lHfOR.!,1n1'JO!f 
POD: ?ot·c. ?..audcrdrtlc, FL 
Moct,er, Celia Mae WlP.?.IS 
f~t.h~c-: ,JtJTI'!~S t,eor? VLC!\£P..S ld~sert,~cl fam?.L}' 1)7Ma•/0S) 
?.rothCl": MS.cha'!l MOP.RlS (US/I.?} 
3rother: i'ommi P. UORRl S rusNI 
t:x~~•ii;'~: .~n~ra su,ich NOF.RIS {257~~.:;~~.l~OJ 
S1~n: ':'ert:y s. MOL"ris If {006: OS.?.ug9-l) 
Son: ?ylE!," S Mr.>t·r.h:; ~006: 21S~p98} 

3, t,1; l,ITi\?.Y INfOm,t~TtON 
Ap'"i! 1997: Nc1~· c\n.d Marine t:'orp.s -:-ocnmendc1tion Medal 
r-1ay 19S5: Hc:l\')-' an<:\ MnL· in~ Corps Commer.dat .ion Medal 
ses: 19!?~: Ait M~dal 
S<c:fl 2,) 00 : N.1V't' and Ma:-ine Cor9~ Coir,me-1iditt lO\: Medal 
I-la;- .; 002, Navy an;! Ma:.·in~ Corps Comrr,coda.t ion t-ledal 
~~(.: 20'J.:?: All.· M!':!:da. l 
:::iec 7.0•).;: Ma'I'/ and Mari~e C'orps Cc.,::1mendation Medal 
Jun 20l•!: L,e91Qn of M~c'it. 

MOP.FUS ~ec~ 1 veci mul t i!:,)1~ and :;~p2aste:d !audst.ory r.L?r.1arks f.o~ 9?.·of css1onc:1. l.is,r, 
«r.cl leadership. 

4, DlSClPLINA..RY !HFORM.:'\TiOU 
t:c: ::51 sc ~P'l. i.mu·y ?'?.O:< de:I~gatoi-y ~nformat. ?.on was n:::>ted 1n MO£R !S • ONPF. 

~£?0~'1'~0 e"t; Rl)_Cr(F;JJ MCG!) ... :i_NAGH!'J-,l, Sp~c;i~l Agent 
O?F!CE: P.ES I DElofl' ;\ClENC:Y Wr.SH HIGTOi'I llC 

FOR OFFIC:IAl, OSE ONLY 
?.~G£ l !..~ST .JS V2 LI-Ii'/ 

, Yt,1,R1,r.1:G 

• 

• 

• 11-!IS OOCUME!lf ,,:, THE PAO?S'~ l'V o; :11E ('1.1,-IAL CRU.Uii~1. 1t-.vesrcu,101•,e $E'.RYIC£ 
C::()NTU-ITS M),.Y 9~ 01$CtO!lEO DIil Y TO PERSOl1S '"'-'l-lOSE OfFICt...l 01.Jl'IE'S AEC\,l!Rf 
~:::CESS !-1£AUO cour;~tS t/w>,'r ,,,o, "'-OIS,:LOSEO ro fME PloJIT,15 . CONCE.RNEO 
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U. S. NAVAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE 

REPORT OF HlVESTIGATION ( iNTERIMJ 

SEXUAL ASSAULT - ADULT III) 

27S~P16 

CO!~Tl>.OL: 25JUL16·DCWA-024a-as!H\ 

S/MORRIS, TERR\' SCOTT/CAPT UStl 
?,J/B/NOO~/T/264a92199/07MAY65/FORT LAUDERDALE, FL 

V/MiJRCtA, GLADYS STELLA/CIV 
I' /!l/USXX/N/6990SH'IO/l 3NOV60/BOGOTA, COLOMBIA 

V/KURTA, (l,IJ>JU/\ VIDRO/CII/ 
F/W/GS1l/T/S6SS37710/16Jl/N67/LOS ANGELES, CA 

COMMAND/OPNAV/00011 

MADE A:'/OCWA/RESIDE:NT AGtNCY WASHINGTON DC/RACHEL l•lCGRANAGHl\.N, 
SPECIAL AGENT 

REFERE:NCE:($) 
CA) NC!$ Resident Agency Washington DC RO! INTERIM {Contains 

Exhibits 1·18)/19SEP16 

EXHIBIT (SJ 
(191 1A: Results of intervie"' of S/MOP.RIS/26Sepl6 
{20) IA: Collection of Arrescee ONA for COOIS/22Sepl6 

EXEC'U1'IVE SlfM(,t!UlY 
l. This reactive investigation pertains to suspected violation(s) of the 
Uniform Code of Military Justice (UCMJJ Article 120 (Abusive sexual Contact) 
and Commonwealth of Virginia Criminal Code 18.2·67.4 <Se:,;ual Battery>. on 
2SJulH, NCIS Resident Agency Washington, D.C. was notified by CDR Steven R. 
OBC:Rt, JAGC USN, Lega l Advisor to the Director, Office of the Chief of Naval 
Operations (OPNAI/) , that during the course of a command inquiry i.nto poor 
command climate and allegations o( sexual harassn,ent perpet i:-ated S/HORR!S, 
Executive Direc t o r to the CNO Executive Panel (NOOK), V/MURCik and V/KORTA 
reported $/MORRIS touched them for the purposes of sexual grat i fie at ion 
without. their consent. V/MURCIA and V/KURTA participated in interviews which 
were audio/video recorded and copies of same were entered inco the HCIS 
Resident Agency Washington, O.C. evidence custody system. All incidents 
occu'°red at the CNA building located at 3003 Washington Boulevard, 
Arlington, VA, however, Arlington County, VA Police Department {ACoPO) ceded 
primary investi9ac.ive jurisdiction to MCIS with an offer of assistance if 
needed. 'l/1-!URCIA confirmed that a man employed by the US Navy brushed her 
right ribca:1e area and the lower part of her right breast as he was passing 
her on nis ,,ay into the building's foyer after a fire drill. V/MU~CIA 
belie•.red this man"s intent.ions '••ere sexual because of the 1 ... 1ay he looked at 
her; she subsequently identifieci S/MORR!S via photographic line-up. She was 
provided a Victim Witness Assistance Pamphlet {VWAP> and did no~ desire a 
Military Protective Order <Ml?O). As a civilian, V/MURCIA is not entitled to 
a Victim"s Legal Counsel <VLC) nor a Victim Advocate (VA) provicied by the 
Depanment of Defense <OoD) . Inquiries with Seth BO~OWSKI, crv, Oireccor, 
Real .:state and Facility Management, CHA, revealed the C!l.>. ou!ldin~ had a 
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fire alarm activation on 03May16. V/i<URTA disclosed S/MORRIS perpetrated 
several acts of sexual harassment and abusive sexual contact against her 
during her ap9~oximately year-long employment as his Zxeeutive Assistant. 
circa 201S•2016. V/KURTA stated the afo~ementio~ed occurrences of sexual 
harassn,ent culminated in an incident in early 2016 wherein S/MORRIS put his 
hands inside the waistline of he: pan::s comment.ing on her weight loss. When 
S/MORRIS ran his hands back and forth inside her waistband and tugged on her 
pants, V/KURTA•s adjustable belt fell to the floor. S/MORRIS bent ever anci 
slici the belt oack up V/l<URTA's body, touching her legs and thighs; he then 
put the belt back in place at her waist. tol:ching the bare skin of her 
stomach witn his hand in the precess. A MPO was issued to S/MOP.RIS 
precluding his contact with V/l<:URTA and V/KURTA was provided a Vl·IAP. V/KURTA 
declined the services of VLC and VA. Sexual Assault Forensic Examinations 
{SAl"Esl were considered in this case for both V/KU~TA and V/MURCIA but were 
not done d~e to the nature of the offense and the cime elapsed between the 
date of the offense and the reporting of same to law enforcement. Database 
inquiries were conducted for S/MORRIS, V/KURTA anci V/MURCil'I. S/MORRIS' 
Official Military Personnel Pile (OMPl") was reviewed. and the locations in 
the CNA building where the alleged offenses occurred were documented. 
S/MORRIS '1aS interviewed pursuant to advisement of his Military Suspect• s 
Acknowledgement and Cleiinsing Waiver of his rights. S/MORRIS elected to 
ex~rcise his rights to remain silent and to consult. with an attorney. 
5/MORRIS' fingerprints, photographs and DNA were collected and submitted to 
the FBl via LiveScan and to CODIS respectively, This investigation remains 
pending the interview of one witness and review by RLSO and S/MORRIS' 
command for administrative and/or judicial action. This investigation iG 
oeing transferred to Supervisory Special Age:,t (SSA) Joseph BRlJM/<JUNO for 
reassignment due to case agent's pending transfer co <31\0ther NCI$ office 
effective 030ct16. 

NARRATIVE 
1. This reactive invescigation pertains to suspected violation(s} of Article 
120 (Abusive Sexual Contact) of the Uniform Code o~ Military Justice {UCMJ) 
and Commonwealth of Virginia Criminal Code 18.2- 67.~ (Sexual Battery>. 

2. [nvescigat i ve activity conduc t e d during the pendency c,f the captioned 
investigation is repc,:-ted via Ref CA) . Subsequent •to Re£ (A). on 22Sep16. 
S/MORRIS was interviewed pursuant to advisement of his Mi litary Suspect• s 
Acknowledgement and Cleansing Waiver of his rights. S/ MOR~IS elected to 
exerc is~ his r i ghts to t·cn1ain s i lent and to consult with an attorney. An 
audio/video recording o f the actempt.ed intervie.-; wos eneered into the NCIS 
Resident Agency Washington DC evidence custody system under Log Number 
314 · 16. Following the attempted interview, AA and PA BLUE fingerprinted and 
photcg,:-aphed S/ MORRIS. $/ MORRIS' fingerprints and three mugshot photographs 
were tt"ansmitted via Livescan under Transaction Cont.ro l Number <TCN} 
OC<·IA00()0000543. $ / MORRIS was released to CAP'f Will TRIPLETT, USN, Ex:ecutive 
Assistant, uirector. Navy Staff at appro ximately 0B52; Exhibit (19) 
9ercains. 

J. On 22Sepl6, $/ MORRIS' OHA was collected and submitted to COOIS utilizing 
t he USACIL ONA Database Co llection Kit Humber 0 053479 purs1Jant to a probable 
cause determination by ~COR ROBERTSOH en 2lSepl6; Sxhibit (20) pertains. 
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4. This investigation has been briefed to, and coo~dinated with, LCDR Ben 
ROBERTSON, JAGC USN, Senior Trial Counsel, NDW Region Le9al Services Office 
(RLSO), Angela LAKEY, Sexual Assault Response Coordinator (SMC) and CDR 
Steven OBERT, JACC USN, Legal Advisor to the Director, OPNAV, who was last 
briefed on the status of this investigation on 23Sepl6. V/MURCZA was last 
briefed on the status of this investigation on 13Sepl6. V/KURTA was last 
briefed on the status of this inveseigation on 20Sepl6. This investig~~ion 
remains pending the interview of one witness and review by P.LSO and 
$/MORRIS' command for adatinistrative and/or jt.:dicial action. 

S. This investigation is being transferred to Supervisory ~peeial Agen~ 
{SSA) Joseph B~Ul•!MlJND for reassignment due to case agent• s pending transfer 
to another 1-JCIS oHice effective 030ct16. 

PART I CI PAtiTS 
LEONAAD BLUC:, SPECIAL /\GENT, RESIDENT AGENCY WASHINGTON DC 

I\CTION 
0025: Transaction Control Number (TCNJ DCWA000000054) 

documents the transm.ission of S/MORRIS' fingerprints and (3) 
Cacial images via LiveScan. 

DISTRIBUTIOU 
NCISHQ: 2382 
ACTION:0025 
INPO :DCfO/DCWA/NDW RLSO (LCDR ROllERTSON, JAGC USN) (H)/ 

COMMAND (CDR Steve OBERT, JAGC USN) (H) 
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S/MORRIS. TERRY SCOT'i'/CAPT USN 
M/B/NOO6/'i'/264892l99/07MAY6S/FORT LAUDERDALE, fL 

RESULTS 01" INTERVIE:W OF S/MORRIS 

0 

26StPl6 

l. On 22Sep16, at approximately 0815, Reporting Agent (RAl and Participatin9 
Agent {PAI Leonard BLUE attempteci to interview S/MORRIS pursuant to 
advisement of his Military Suspect's Ackncwledgement and Cleansing Waiver of 
his rights. At approximately 0818, $/MORRIS elected to exercise his rights 
to remain silent and to consult with an attorney; Enclosure (A} pertains. An 
audio/video recording of the attempted interview was entered into the NCIS 
Resident A9ency Nashington DC evidence custody system under Log tJumber 
3H·l6. A working copy of the r-ecording is appended hereto as Enclosure (Bl. 
Prior c.o the initiation of the captioned NCES investi9ar:.ion, S/MORRIS was 
interviewed during the pendency of a command investiga.tio~ involving 
allegations of sexual harassment and poor command climate under the 
leadership of S/MO~RIS. The result cf the command directed interview with 
S/MORR!S by CAPT Sharon RUE:ST, USN is appended hereto as Enclosure (C). 
$/MORRIS denied any allegations of sexual harassment and had no memory cf 
inappropriate touching of V/KUR'i'A, or member(sl of the CNA staff. 

2. follO\,...ing the attempted interview, RA Dnd ?A BLUE fingerprinted and 
phocographed S/MORRlS. S/MORRIS' fingerprints and three mugshot photographs 
were transmitted via LiveScan under Transaction Control Number (TCN} 
DCWAOO00000S~J. A hard CO!'Y of S/MORRIS' fingerprints was printed, signed by 
S/MORR!S and placed in the case notes section of the case file. 

3, S/(~ORR!S was ,·eleased to CAP'i' Nill T~IPLETT, USM, Executive Assistant. 
Director, Navy Staff at approximately 0852. 

ENCLOSURE (S! 
(Al Military Suspect·s Acknowledgemen~ and Cleansin3 Waiver of 

Rights/22Sep16 
(Bl OVD•R containing wo:-kin9 copy of audio/video reco roing of 

$/MORRIS' interview/22S~pl5 
{Cl Interview of S/ MORRtS by CAPT RUEST/ '.itJu!l6 
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REPOR'l'EO 8Y: RACHC:L MCGRJINAGHAN, Special /\gent 
OFFICE:: RESIDENT AGENCY WAS!iINGTON DC 
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I, T -~ .:::. -. - · · - '· u·-:t~'.iT Li?I.J • have been 

advised by-':J.,~~:....,."--l..=L..S..~,LI!_,.,_,~,}.,J...-'-,----,----;--,-,--::--,---,-,---,-----.that I am 
su Sfecled of__,_.>.l.-'l,J.;..:.ue1...-__;-""--~-"--"-'-"""-'---'-'"""".....!..--'"'"""--'""-'l.L....l"-'--L!l.L!'-'--'"'--'--'-'---"--'---

I ha,e also been advised lhat: 
(1) AIJ.y prior illegal admissions or other improperly obtained e\'idcncc which incriminated me 

cannot be used against me in a trial by court-mania!; 
(2) I have the right lo remain silent and make no statement at all; 
(3) Any statement I do make can be used against me in a trial by court-martial or other judicial 

or administrative proceeding; 
· ( 4) I have the right to consult with a lawyer prior to any questioning. This lawyer may be a 

civilian lawyer retained by me at no cost to the United Stales, a military lawyer appointed to act as my 
counsel at no cost to me, or both; 

(S) I have the right to have my retained civilian lawyer and/or appointed military lawyer presenl 
dwing this interview; and 

(6) I may tenninate this interview at any time, for any reason. 

I understand my rights as related to me and as set forth above. With that understanding, I have 
decided that Id~ desire 10 remain silenl, consult with a retained or appointed lawyer, or have a 
lawyer present at this time. I make this decision freely and voluntarily. No threats or promises ha,·e 
been made to me. 

Signature : \Q \\~Q-c_~---
Date & Time: "'2-"'Z::d'?C? zo/k ( o·.::.•9) 

At this time, I, \s..~r\ , desire to 
make the following voluntary st (;men!. This statement is made with an understanding ofmy rights as 
set forth above. It is made with no threats or promises having beeo extended to me. 

ENCLOSU~ ( A 
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DATE/TIME: 11JUl 16/ 1330 

SUBJ: Interview with Captain Terry Morris 

I interviewed Captain Terry Morris, with COR Steve Obert present, regarding circumstances surrounding 

allegations of sexual harassment. 

During the interview we discussed the command climate within NOOK. Captain Morris described the 

climate as good when he first arrived. The office was in a period of transition as 2 of 3 junior officers 

were PCS'ing and Captain Morris predecessor was only there for a short perioci of time. CNO Greenert 

requested for Captain Morris 10 take over and after CNO Richardson arrived NOOK was unknown to him 

and took several months for CNO Richardson to get a handle on NOOK responsibllities. 

In November 2015. CNO decided to make significant changes to adjust the panel. This caused significant 

anxiety. However, he felt that he was helping the JO's who were PCS'ing- LCDR Raymond to get back to 

sea and LCDR Raymond to OLA. Captain Morris interviewed both members when they transferred and 

they seemed OK. No issues were brought to him. LCDR Raymond specifically said 'Things are better 

than when I got here". 

In early DEC 2015, he had to grease the skids to get new panel members on board by expediting the 

hiring process. CNO had a different mindset on what he wanted the panel members to do that was 

different than the past so there was anxiety/concern about the changes. This caused changes to the 
staff work. 

Captain Morris ran into ONS at a function. DNS said that we are closing down your office. Captain 

Morris didn't know about it and he called Captain Papparo and he confirmed that the office would be 

shut down. During a CNO meeting, it was discussed that NOOK would be realigned under NOOZ since 

both do strategic planning and there was no need for 2 offices to do the same work. Captain Morris was 
directed to work with Or. Leed. 

The next day, he told Curt (CDR Larson) and Maria to come up some ideas and clearly define roles and 

responsibilities for Dr. leed. There would be no requirements to Director or a Deputy, and the other 

billets were unknown. Maria was biggest concern because she was a civilian and would have to define 

duties in her PO. captain Morris was sitting the LCOR and he asked Curt and Maria to come up with 

ideas for when he got back. 

After Memorial Dav, he met with Dr. Leed to discuss duties and responsibilities. remaining personnel 

and sun downing of the spaces. Dr. leed expressed she didn't want al I the people, just the EA and YN 

for office support. LCDR Mullen was already on loan to NOOZ because they were already short personnel 

and his job of hiring panel members was complete. He couldn't loan out LCOR Nikitin because she was 

the security manager. 

Mrs. Kurta expressed, no less than 6 times, her concern about the new job. Captain Morris said her PD 

would need to be written very tightly. She came in and told him she would be the EA. He quoted her 

HR standards about transfer and that he didn't know what role she would fill. 

ENCLOSURE ( c._ ) 
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COR Larson was having trouble to get orders, so he was working back door. He was working on getting 

LCOR Nikitin the orders she desired to PERS·41. she was handpicked and what she wanted to do. He 

talked with PERS-41 (Brad Cooper) and discussed the transfer time, and told him Oct would have to be it 

because of sun downing the office. LCOR Nikitin' s husband has some health issues and he offered 

assistance since her husband probably wouldn't be able to fly again. 

He traveled to Newport in June and just before the July 4 holiday Mrs. Kurta came to him and said Dr. 

Leed wanted to see her. He thought this was great because Mrs. Kurta could talk about her roles and 

responsibilities with the new boss. Mrs. Kurta expressed that she didn't know her and didn't know 

anything about her. So he sat down with Mrs. Kurta and talked. Mrs. Kurta went to the meeting (think 

it was Friday) and Flag Sec called and said she was going to stay down and look at storage availability. 

Later that day he got a call from Dr. Leeds's deputy who said Mrs. Kurta was still there and they were 
going to take her to lunch if that was OK. 

After the holiday weekend (July 4), VAOM Thomas called and said a grievance had been filed. C<1ptain 

Morris was unaware of details. He thinks the climate for sexual harassment is close to zero, there was 

110 dating conversation, nothing brought to his attention. Didn't think it was an unfair work 

environment, hostile work environment or an inappropriate environment. 

We discussed the difference between AO and Deputy treatment. Captain Morris said Deputy was like 

his XO, he had never done AO work and he didn't expect him to. CDR Zwolski was the OS lead AO. The 

04' s split the workload amongst themselves. He never heard anyone say they worked harder than the 

other guy. Mrs. Kurta was the Executive Assistant and handled the normal EA roles. 

With the move to N0OZ, Captain Morris developed a brief to provide to Dr. leed on roles & 

responsibilities and Mrs. Kurta had asked him why her list of things was longer than the others. It was 

just Captain Morris' thoughts on who should do what. It was a conversation about the workload. 

A previous interview had brought up a FITREP inequity. Captain Morris described the fit rep as his 

conversation to the board on an officers future potential for leadership and in the navy. It is his decision 

to give so~ break out and observed versus not observed fitness report. And in his board experience, 

and observed report is always better than not observed. 

We discussed PT and working hours. Normal hours were 0800-1630, military were allowed to PT during 

the day for l hour with a 1 hour lunch and this time could be combined. People shifted to uniform in 

the office, but they did wear uniforms. He was liberal with leave as long as 1 AO was in the office. COR 

Larson was allowed to go home bec.iuse of back issues when he was having sp.isms. Mrs. Kurta brought 

up if military should be gone to PT, Captain Morris said yes because they were military. She wanted to 

know why she couldn't - because she was a civilian. 

No concerns were ever brought to him, with the exception of several weeks ago when Shelby (lCOR 

Nikitin) wanted to go on leave and the other AOs were gone also. He discussed the issue with her about 

staying late on Thursday coming into the office on Friday and then catching her flight. She never 
expressed concern and said OK. 
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Captain Morris was unaware of issues with the panel members. Exception• Mr. Sullivan couldn't get in 

touch with LCOR Nikitin when she was on leave or, when there was a voicemail outage. Said needed 

to make sure Mr. Sullivan had numbers for Captain Morris. 

Discussed a travel issue in Newport and where he and COR Larson stayed out in town with panel. He 

explained they stayed with the panel members and brought another AO up because they couldn't all fit 

in 2 cars. Additionally, bringing the AO up was good for professional development. 

Discussed a lunch issue with the panel members. All panel members paid for their own lunch. Dr 

Mocondo (spelling) had breakfast with CNO and he forgot to give $10. He said he pay it back. Captain 

Morris explained they clearly understand the ethics violation and never tool gifts. 

We also discussed interaction with CNA staff. Captain Morris explained he did not interact with CNA 

staff (exception occasional meeting with President or CEO). He never had a negative dealing with CNA 

staff nor was any concern ever brought to him. He had routine dealing with security in and out of 

building but that was it. The cleaning was done after hours so he did not interact with these personnel. 

He did occasional see the common area cleaning pe_ople, and he was aware that Mrs. Kurta talked with 

these people because Mrs. Kurta spoke Spanish. Most of the cleaning people only spoke Spanish so he 

did not talk with them• a lot seemed to struggle to say help/how are you. Captain Morris said he is more 

uncomfortable with them because they don't speak English. He has no recollection of touching 

shoulders, or brushing shoulders with anyone. He has no memory of any inappropriate touching. He 

would remember if he was told someone was uncomfortable. 

ONS-2 did call and discuss YN2 professionalism. Captain Morris addressed the issue and that if YN2 had 

a problem with someone's work performance to bring to Captain Morris and he would address. 

The office spaces were all private offices. 

Mrs. Kurta acted as the EA and carried out typical functions. Captain Morris is certain she would have 

told him is she was uncomfortable. The one instance he remembers is when Mrs. l<urta was standing in 

the doorway, and Captain Morris told her she looked shorted. She told him not to say that. And then 

followed him to the galley, where she again stated don't say that and don't joke in front of YN2 (because 

of his professionalism). Captain Morris told her that if YN2 was disrespectful she should correct him. 

He believes he is fair, open and friendly the way he would be with any 05/06. There was casual office 

communication and general conversation. Nothing inappropriate. Mrs. l<urta asked him about his boys 

and he asked her about her weekend. 

He never asked her about her diet, she would volunteer that she was on a diet. He never commented 

on her weight, gaining or losing. He never commented on her clothes, unless she had a khaki clothes 

and then said she looked tike the rest of them. Captain Morris said he never commented on Mrs. Kurta's 

make-up or haircut. 
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The office went to lunch for birthdays and H.iil and Farewells. Last week, Mrs. Kurta asked when they 

were going out for his farewell because there was still money in the fund. He told her they would all get 

together for lunch at the Pentagon. 

He stated he never remember touching anyone inappropriately. He remembers no instances during a 

fire drill or in an elevator. He said he would be aware if he was touching a woman. He doesn't think he 

ever hugged anyone. He might have hugged a guy that he ran into in the Pentagon that he goes way 

back with. He's not stand-offish, but he's not touchy. 

He saw Maria every working day as she walked in about other stuff. He doesn't think she would have a 

problem telling him he did something wrong because she told him about other stuff she didn't agree 

with. 

He is 100% sure he never put his hands on her waist. This didn't happen, never would. Mrs. Kurta rode 

with him to the Pentagon for sexual harassment training (~February) and it was just the two of them. 

He never allowed her to get his coffee or wash his coffee cup even though she offered. 

Mrs. Kurta gave him the name of her car guy when Captain Mortis was looking to buy a car. 

He thinks Maria had anxiety over moving to Pentagon as they had probably 4-6 conversations about it. 

She was frustrated because he could tell her what was going to happen with the move. 
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U.S. NAVAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE 

INVESTIGATIVE ACTION 

CONTROL, 25.JULl 6 - DC•IA- 024 s - eSNA 

S/MORRIS, TERRY SCOTT/ CAPT USN 

22SEP16 

M/fl/N006/ T/ 264 892199/07MAY6S/FORT LAUDERDALE, FL 

COLLECTION 0!' ARRESTEE DNA FOR COOIS 

1. On 21Sepl6, Reporting Agent IRA) briefed LCDR Ben P.OBERTSON, JAGC USN, 
Senior Trial Counsel, Na•,y District Washington (NOW) Region Legal Service 
Office IRLSO) on the facts and circumstances of this case. After 
considering the iniormation pro•,idea by RA. LCDR ROBERTSON stated there was 
probable cause t o believe S/MOP.RIS committed the ca!)tioned offense of 
abusive sexual contact. 

2. On 22Sepl6, RA collected a sample of $/MORRIS' DNA utili?.ing the USACI!.. 
DNA Database Co llection Kit Number 0053•178. The privacy act statement and 
gold notif ication card were provided to S/MORRIS at that time. 

3. USACIL otiA Database Collection Kit Number 0053476 was placed in outgoing 
mail on 22Sepl6. A c opy of the completed USAC DNA Database Colleccion card 
is attached hereto as Enclosure {A). 

ENCLOSURE:{S) 
(Al USACIL DNA Database Co llection Card/22Se!)l6 

REPORTED &Y: RACHEL MCGRANAGilAN, Special Agent 
0!-'r!CE: RESIDENT AGi::t/C'{ WASl!H!GTON DC 

POR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 
PAG£ l LAST V2 LNN 

'll~NlNG 
tHIS OOCU•,(NT S TkE P~O:-E!'.t1Y Or THE NAWtJ..CRIMll'l'-1,. l1'i'VEST GAtlVE SERVI(~ 
CONTENTS MAY BE O.SCLOSEO OHLY TO PE:RSONS 1/\._.0SE OfFIC!t.,1,. 0UT1£s R£0u RE 
~E:SS HERETO CONTENTS ~1.0.Y nor BE DISCLOSED 10 THE ""-RT'rfS) COHCERHEO 
1NITH01Jt SPECIFIC J.Uft<)RIZATIOH FROM t11~ Nl<V.Al Cfl:ltJ.!WJ,. INVl:STIGATiVE SC~Cc 
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